Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire

W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
Dydd Mawrth, 13 Awst 2024

Dear Cynghorwyr,
CABINET

Gofynnir i chi fynychu cyfarfod Cabinet a gynhelir yn Steve Greenslade Room, County
Hall, Usk ar Dydd Mercher, 21ain Awst, 2024, am 4.30 pm.

AGENDA
1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb
2. Datganiadau o Fuddiant
3. Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad a Throsolwg - Adborth i'r Cabinet o'r Cyfarfod a 1-4

gynhaliwyd ar 16eg Gorffennaf 2024

4, DIWALLU ANGHENION LLEOEDD SIPSIWN A THEITHWYR - CYNNIG | 5-862
DDYNODI SAFLE

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau yr effeithir arnynt: Pob un

Diben: Darparu diweddariad ar weithrediad y broses o adnabod safle, i
ddynodi safle addas i'w ddatblygu, fel safle Sipsiwn a Theithwyr. Mae'r
gweithgareddau wedi cynnwys ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus ac arolygon o
ymchwiliadau safle ar dir y Cyngor yn Langley Close, Magwyr; Fferm
Oakgrove, Porthsgiwed a Fferm Bradbury, Crug.

Awduron: lan Bakewell — Rheolwr Tai a Chymunedau;
Cath Fallon — Pennaeth Datblygu Gwledig, Tai a Phartneriaethau

Manylion Cyswllit: ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Cathfallon@monmouthshire.gov.uk

5. DYFODOL HEN GANOLFAN DDYDD TUDOR STREET, Y FENNI 863 - 920

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau yr effeithir arnynt: Grofield, Y Fenni

Diben: Ystyried argymhelliad y swyddog ynglyn & dyfodol hen Ganolfan
Ddydd My Day My Life yn Stryd Tudor, Y Fenni.

Awduron: Nicholas Keyse — Pennaeth Dros Dro Gwasanaethau Landlord
Jane Rodgers - Prif Swyddog Gofal Cymdeithasol



mailto:ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:Cathfallon@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Manylion Cyswllt: nicholaskeyse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
janerodgers@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive


mailto:nicholaskeyse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:janerodgers@monmouthshire.gov.uk

" monmouthshire
WP sir fynwy

PORTFFOLIOS Y CABINET

Cynghorydd Sir Maes Cyfrifoldeb Ward
Mary Ann Yr Arweinydd Llanelly
Brocklesby Swyddogion Arweiniol - Paul Matthews, Matthew

Gatehouse

Strategaeth a Chyfeiriad yr Awdurdod Cyfan

Adolygu a gwerthuso perfformiad yr awdurdod cyfan
Hyrwyddo lleoliaeth o fewn fframweithiau rhanbarthol a
chenedlaethol

Perthynas a Llywodraeth Cymru, Llywodraeth y DU a
chymdeithasau llywodraeth leol

Cysylltiadau Rhanbarthol & Rhanbarthau Dinesig a'r
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Caffael Strategol

Cynhyrchu a defnydd bwyd lleol, a chaffael gan
gynnwys amaethgoedwigaeth a garddwriaeth leol

Paul Griffiths

Aelod Cabinet dros Gynllunio a Datblygu
Economaidd a’r Dirprwy Arweinydd
Swyddog Arweiniol - Frances O'Brien

Strategaeth Economaidd

Cynllun datblygu lleol a chynllun datblygu strategol gan
gynnwys safleoedd tai strategol

Digartrefedd, darpariaeth dai fforddiadwy a thai sector
preifat (cartrefi gwag, cynllun prydlesu, benthyciadau
gwella cartrefi, grantiau cyfleusterau i'r anabl a
thechnoleg addasol)

Cefnogi Canol Trefi gan gynnwys parcio ceir a gorfodi
Rheoli Datblygu a Rheoli Adeiladu

Sgiliau a Chyflogaeth

Cysylltedd band eang

Meysydd parcio a gorfodaeth sifil

safonau masnach, iechyd yr amgylchedd, iechyd y
cyhoedd, trwyddedu

Chepstow Castle &
Larkfield

Ben Callard

Aelod Cabinet dros Adnoddau
Prif Swyddogion — Peter Davies, Frances O'Brien,
Matthew Phillips, Jane Rodgers

Cyllid gan gynnwys CATC a’r cylch cyllideb blynyddol
Buddion

Technoleg a gwybodaeth ddigidol

Adnoddau dynol, y gyflogres, iechyd a diogelwch

Tir ac adeiladau

Cynnal a chadw a rheoli eiddo

Cynllunio brys

Llanfoist & Govilon




Martyn Groucutt

Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg
Swyddogion Arweiniol - Will McLean, lan Saunders

Addysg Blynyddoedd Cynnar

Addysg statudol pob oed

Anghenion dysgu ychwanegol/cynhwysiant
Addysg 61-16 ac addysg oedolion

Safonau a gwelliant ysgolion

Dysgu Cymunedol

Rhaglen cymunedau cynaliadwy ar gyfer dysgu
Gwasanaethau leuenctid

Cludiant ysgol

Lansdown

lan Chandler

Aelod Cabinet dros Ofal Cymdeithasol, Diogelu a
Gwasanaethau lechyd Hygyrch
Swyddog Arweiniol - Jane Rodgers

Gwasanaethau Plant

Maethu a mabwysiadu

Gwasanaethau Troseddau leuenctid
Gwasanaethau Oedolion

Diogelu plant ac oedolion awdurdod cyfan
Anableddau

lechyd meddwl a lles

Perthynas & darparwyr iechyd a mynediad at
ddarpariaeth iechyd

Park

Catrin Maby

Aelod Cabinet dros Newid yn yr Hinsawdd a'r
Amgylchedd
Swyddogion Arweiniol — Frances O'Brien, lan Saunders

Datgarboneiddio

Cynllunio trafnidiaeth, trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus, priffyrdd a
fflyd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Teithio llesol a hawliau tramwy

Rheoli gwastraff, gofal stryd, sbwriel, mannau
cyhoeddus a pharciau

Palmentydd a lonydd cefn

Lliniaru, rheoli ac adfer llifogydd

Cefn gwlad, bioamrywiaeth ac iechyd afonydd

Drybridge

Angela Sandles

Aelod Cabinet dros Gydraddoldeb ac Ymgysylltu
Swyddogion Arweiniol — Frances O'Brien,, Matthew
Gatehouse, Jane Rodgers

Anghydraddoldeb cymunedol a thlodi (iechyd, incwm,
maeth, anfantais, gwahaniaethu, ynysu ac argyfwng
costau byw)

Ymgysylltu & dinasyddion a hyrwyddo democratiaeth
gan gynnwys gweithio gyda sefydliadau gwirfoddol
Profiad y dinesydd - canolfannau cymunedol, canolfan
gyswllt, a gwasanaeth cwsmeriaid a chofrestryddion
Canolfannau hamdden, chwarae a chwaraeon
Datblygu Twristiaeth a’r Strategaeth Ddiwylliannol

Y Dref




Cyfleusterau cyhoeddus

Gwasanaethau Etholiadol ac adolygu’r cyfansoddiad
Cyfathrebu, cysylltiadau cyhoeddus a marchnata
Moeseg a safonau

Y Gymraeg




Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Ein Pwrpas

e iddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob
cam o'u bywydau.

Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt

e Lle tegifyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;

e Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud
cyfraniad cadarnhaol at fynd i'r afael a'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;

e Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall
busnesau dyfu a datblygu;

e Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel
ynddo;

e Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu
gwerthfawrogi;

e Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.

Ein Gwerthoedd

Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn
penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau
drostynt eu hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud
hynny; os bydd yn cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn
ateb yn syth, byddwn yn ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu
ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen allweddol.

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth
yn ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn
ceisio trin pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn
yn ymrwymo i wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau
mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda
phawb i groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio.

Gwaith Tim. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i
gymryd rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein
hunain fel ‘trefnwyr' neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac
adnoddau sydd ar gael i wneud yn siwr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith
mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a lleoedd.



Caredigrwydd — Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw,
gan roi pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a'r cysylltiadau sydd gennym &’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob
rhyngweithio.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Monmouthshire Scrutiny

Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee ~ Feedback to Cabinet of
Meeting held on 16" July 2024

Report Item 4: Self Assessment
Key points raised by the Committee Members:
The following points were raised by the Committee for consideration by officers:

e Members sought further detail on the specific strategies being implemented to
address financial pressures, and how the medium-term financial strategy will ensure
long-term financial stability without an over-reliance on reserves.

e Members asked how the council plans to achieve its net zero targets, and what steps
are being taken to secure the necessary public investment to support the
environmental initiatives.

e Officers were asked what measures are being put in place to improve school
attendance and support vulnerable learners, and how is the council addressing the
needs of care leavers to prevent homelessness.

e Concerning changes that have been made, members queried whether users and
stakeholders are consulted with as much as possible in order to best adopt the
changes and implement new ideas.

e Further detail was sought about the decrease in train usage.

e Further information was requested on the increase in the number of rapes and school
exclusions. The Committee sought confirmation that the council is doing everything
possible to ensure that schools record incidents of sexual assault accurately and are
developing strategies to address them.

e Members asked for further information about the council having the lowest gross
revenue spend per head in Wales in 22/23.

e It was noted that it would be useful to have further comparison data in tackling
inequalities other than income e.g. age inequality

e Staff and members were encouraged to complete the Carbon Literacy training.

e Clarification was sought about some of the report’s graphs, and it was noted that data
on bus journeys and other active travel would be useful in addition to car and rail

e Members asked whether reports from regulators, such as the Care Inspectorate Wales

report, have a bearing on the overall ratings given and whether collaborative work

1
Page 1



Monmouthshire Scrutiny

such as working with the Future Generations Commissioner’'s office has been
considered.

e The Chair noted that recognising areas that require improvements, and the solutions
needed, bolsters a self-assessment’s credibility, and that this could be built into
service reports.

e Members questioned how frequently and to what extent, performance information is
used in our services to drive performance improvement.

e Regarding the transformation of services to meet budget challenges, the committee
observed that it is hard to find evidence of performance review or an assessment of
transformations made over the last year, and asked why, noting the importance of

any radical changes being monitored closely.

Officers present responded to all of the questions raised and the Committee was satisfied

with the responses given.
Chair’'s Summary:

The Chair welcomed the report and thanked the officers for its detail, and for having
incorporated all-Wales comparisons, though he noted that more could still be done in that
regard in order to give a fuller picture of performance. He also welcomed more service user

feedback having been incorporated, as previously requested.
ACTION:

Members suggested making changes to errors such as missing targets and other omissions,
for which a list will be sent to officers, as well as changing contractions to more formal
English. The principal areas for further scrutiny that were identified by members were long-
term financial stability, homelessness and care leavers, environmental stability, and
monitoring change and transformations in council services. It was noted that the first is in
hand with items already on the committee’s work programme and the second is being
covered by People committee on 17th July. The third area is being/will be covered by Place
committee, and scrutiny officers will take forward the fourth area.

Report Item 5: Financial Update Report 2023/24 and 2024/25

Key points raised by the Committee Members:

2
Page 2



Monmouthshire Scrutiny

Members asked what specific measures are being considered to address the ongoing
financial risks in various areas such as Adult Social Care, and what steps will be taken
to ensure that overspends are addressed promptly.

Questions were asked about measures currently being taken to improve efficiency
and reduce overspends in key areas, and whether contingency plans are being
developed to manage unexpected costs.

Members queried whether staff and service users are being engaged to identify
potential efficiencies, and if plans are in place to reallocate services from underspent
areas to overspent ones.

Members asked whether staff vacancies were putting pressure on existing staff, and
if any well-being issues or problems with retention have resulted. Further, it was asked
if vacancies have had an effect on the delivery of services to residents.

Further detail was sought about task management in services and where best to fit
resources.

Regarding staff shortages, it was asked if any service areas are reaching a critical point
in their capacity to deliver frontline services.

Members asked about the current expectation on Health and Social Care, with 70%
of its savings targets having been met, and whether further service redesign is
needed. Members expressed concern over the extent to which the overspend in social
care is being addressed.

The Committee asked if it could be updated on the position of the 13 schools in
deficit, surplus places, and whether companies carrying out maintenance are being
actively monitored to ensure value for money.

Questions were asked as to whether health partners are effectively delivering their
responsibilities in terms of continuing health care and what more could be done to
ensure there is a shared ambition for the services they deliver.

It was asked if care charges still running high is due to a delay in payment or genuine
cases of hardship, and what measures are being put in place to increase footfall to
attractions such as Borough Theatre.

Members asked if there was an update on units being let at Newport Leisure Park and
Castle Gate.

Members asked to what extent we are dependent on short term grants, and the level
of uncertainty that they entail.

3
Page 3



Monmouthshire Scrutiny

e C(larity was sought as to the level of radical change needed, as reported in the
Medium-Term Financial Strategy, and what will be done to make radical changes to
bring costs under control.

e Members asked for further information about how the underspend in strategic
initiatives offset the £4m overspend.

e Concern was expressed that the largest portion (£12.2m) of the predicted shortfall
over the 24-29 period will occur next year.

e Further detail was sought about the reasons for slippages in key infrastructure

projects.

The Committee was satisfied with the responses given by the Cabinet Member and officers

present.
Chair's Summary:

The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member and officers for the report. The committee
recognises the challenges faced by the council and understands that there won't be an

immediate solution.

4
Page 4



Agenda Item 4

“a monmouthshire

W sir fynwy

SUBJECT: MEETING GYPSY AND TRAVELLER PITCH NEEDS - SITE
IDENTIFICATION PROPOSAL

MEETING: CABINET

DATE: 215T AUGUST 2024

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: ALL

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To provide an update on the implementation of the site identification process, to identify
a site suitable for development, as a Gypsy and Traveller site. Activities have included
a public consultation and site investigations surveys-on Council owned land at Langley
Close, Magor; Oakgrove Farm, Portskewett and Bradbury Farm, Crick.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:
2.1 To approve the following recommendation by the Cabinet Member for Planning and
Economic Development and Deputy Leader:

2.1.1 To remove Langley Close, Magor and Oakgrove Farm, Portskewett from the site
identification process based on evidence from the public consultation and site
investigation surveys, and due to the pitch requirement reducing to seven (See
Paragraphs 3.3.2 and 3.3.3)

2.1.2 To approve the use of land at Bradbury Farm, Crick (See Appendix 1) for the proposed
Gypsy and Traveller site, for development and inclusion in the Deposit RLDP (see
Paragraph 3.3.4). Final decision subject to the outcome of ongoing indicative concept
design work, and the findings and recommendations of further site evaluation survey
work in respect of noise mitigation.

2.1.3 Following which, to agree that Bradbury Farm, then forms part of a detailed public
consultation on the Deposit RLDP, where residents will be able to comment further on
the proposal to allocate this land to meet the Council’s Gypsy and Traveller housing
need.

3. KEY ISSUES:
3.1 The Council’s Statutory Obligations

Gypsy and Traveller Assessment

3.1.1 All Councils in Wales have a duty under Part 3, Housing (Wales) Act 2014 to undertake
a Gypsy, Roma and Traveller Assessment every five years. Where unmet need for
mobile home pitches is identified, the necessary pitch provision needs to be facilitated.
The last Gypsy, Roma and Traveller Assessment (GGTA) was adopted by Cabinet on
6" January 2021 and approved by Welsh Government in June 2024. The summary
conclusions identify a need for 13 pitches for families already living within
Monmouthshire. This need is broken down as follows:

¢ An unmet need of nine pitches under the assessment period 2020 to 2025;

Page 5


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4203/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Jan-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s27663/3.%20GTAA%20_06Jan_Final%20002.pdf

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.14

3.2
3.21

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

e Beyond 2025, a further unmet need of four pitches over the remaining length of the
Replacement Local Development Plan (2026-33) to accommodate family growth
as children become adults and require their own pitch;

¢ No need was identified for travelling show people or circus people;

¢ The Assessment did not identify a need to provide a transit site and given the cross-
border movement associated with families passing through local authorities, this
topic is best addressed via the regional Strategic Development Plan.

Of the thirteen pitches needed, as identified by the 2020-2025 GGTA, two pitches have
been granted planning permission for a family that was part of the GGTA. This reduced
the pitch requirement to eleven. The decision by the Planning Committee on 16th July
2024 to approve a further four pitches, now reduces the overall pitch requirement to
seven.

Replacement Local Development Plan (RLDP)

The Council is required to produce a Local Development Plan which sets out the
Council’s vision for the development and use of land in the County. The current plan
was adopted in 2014 and to ensure the Plan is kept up to date, the Council has
commenced preparation of the Replacement Local Development Plan 2018 — 2033
(the RLDP).

As required by Welsh Government, the RLDP must allocate land to meet its housing
needs, including the identified need for Gypsy, Roma and Traveller pitches. Failure of
the Council to do so will impact detrimentally on the adoption and delivery of the wider
plan, which will have economic and social consequences for the County. For example,
it would impact detrimentally on future house building.

Process to Date

The Council has implemented a process to evaluate all Council owned land i.e.1500
assets which included commercial/employment land, to meet the identified pitch need.
The land needs to provide suitable homes, in a sustainable location, to identified local
Gypsy and Traveller families, which require a home within the county. The vision is for:

e Small sites, ideally occupied by one Monmouthshire family/household;
e Typically, no more than five or six pitches on each site;

¢ Well designed and landscaped;

e Sensitive to existing communities.

An overview of the site identification process undertaken, and criteria used, is provided
in the chronology in Appendix 2, which included engagement with elected Members
through a series of Member workshops and Scrutiny Committees, to share
requirements, obtain views/comments about the process and evaluation criteria and
update on progress.

The RAG Evaluation

The Council’s site identification process has reviewed and evaluated all the Council’s
1500 assets. The core of the process was a broad, five staged exercise, to sift
out/remove unsuitable land using site evaluation criteria, the aim being to identify a
short-list of land with potential suitability for development as Gypsy and Traveller pitch
provision, which would then be consulted upon.

This staged exercise to sift out unsuitable assets, has been recorded and evidenced
in a document, referred to as the RAG document (a spreadsheet that uses a traffic-
light system of red, amber and green to colour code evaluation findings and provide a

Page 6


https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/planning-policy/local-development-plan-2018-2033/

3.25

3.2.6

3.2.7

3.2.8

3.2.9

3.2.10

3.211

3.2.12

more visual indication/overview). The RAG document was an iterative document that
was continually updated as and when new information was identified. See Appendix
3. This staged process and the RAG document informed the original proposal
scrutinised by People Scrutiny Committee held on the 19" of July and the report on
the Cabinet agenda on 26™ July 2023.

Cabinet 4" October 2023
Of relevance to this report is the decisions made by Cabinet on 4" October 2023 (See
Appendix 4), which included:

e Commence a public consultation exercise for the provision of Gypsy and Traveller
pitches at Langley Close, Bradbury Farm and Oakgrove Farm; and

e To further explore the 19™ ° July 2023 Place Scrutiny Committee’s request to
support households to self-serve on existing sites, which subject to the necessary
planning permissions, would reduce the number of pitches needed.

In addition to the above and in the context of the comments made by the Place Scrutiny
Committee on 19" July 2023, site evaluation surveys were commissioned to further
inform site suitability. External specialists were appointed to undertake the following
site surveys for each site:

e Noise assessment;

e Land contamination assessment (hot including Oakgrove on the advice of
Environmental Health);

e Air quality assessment (not including Oakgrove on the advice of Environmental
Health;

e Transport assessment; and

e Ecology assessment

Details of the chronology of the activity and decisions between the 26" July 2023 to 4™
October 2023 Cabinet are included in Appendix 2.

Officer Findings Further to Cabinet 4" October 2023
Further to the Cabinet meeting of the 4™ ° October 2023, the following has been
actioned:

Public Consultation

Grasshopper, a specialist and independent community engagement agency, were
appointed to undertake the agreed public consultation on behalf of the Council. The
purpose of the consultation was to implement a methodology that delivered a sound
reflection of local views, and the aim was for the consultation to be open, transparent,
inclusive and engaging.

The public consultation ran for six weeks from 9" November 2023 to December 2023.
The consultation included three drop-in events, a feedback questionnaire and website
information. The level of participation and engagement was significant with over 400
individual responses being received from local residents and other stakeholders.

The detailed findings and analysis of feedback and views from the public consultation
can be found in Appendix 5.

Site Investigation Surveys

As previously mentioned, specialist advisors were appointed to undertake Noise, Land
Contamination (except for Oakgrove as recommended by Environmental Health), Air

Page 7



3.2.13

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

Quality (except for Oakgrove as recommended by Environmental Health), Transport
and Ecology site. See Appendix 6.

Each of the site investigation surveys have been considered and reviewed by the
Council’s Environmental Health, Highways and Ecology Teams. Internal reports to
complement the site investigation surveys have been received providing additional
comments accordingly and where applicable, further recommendations have been
made. See Appendix 7.

Pitch and Site Identification Outcomes

Supporting Households to Self-Serve to Meet Their Own Need

The Local Planning Authority received a Planning application from a household, which
are part of the GGTA 2021 and the original need for 13 pitches, to develop their
privately owned land. The Planning application for four pitches was considered by the
Council’s Planning Committee on 16" July 2024. The application for four pitches was
approved, subject to an appropriate Assessment being agreed with Natural Resources
Wales. Given this decision the overall pitch need for the Council to address the need
identified in the GGTA reduces from Eleven to Seven.

Summary Overview of the Evidence for Withdrawing Langley Close — See
Appendix 5,6 & 7

In addition to the pitch requirement reducing from eleven to seven, the main material
evidence that has informed the Council’'s conclusion and the proposal to withdraw
Langley from the site identification process is:

e Noise Survey — A high risk of noise impacting the northern part of the site and a
medium risk of noise for the remainder was identified. Based on levels measured,
interior noise levels would exceed recommended levels. Part of the site (NEC B
designated) could potentially be developed, but mitigating measures would be
necessary. The Southeast boundary of this area would adjoin existing homes.

e Land Contamination - Intrusive ground investigation was not considered
necessary as the geoenvironmental risks were not considered to be sufficiently
high. Localised ‘Made Ground’ might be present along the Southeastern boundary
adjacent to existing homes, and it would be reasonable to exclude the
Southeastern boundary next to properties from being landscaped or be available
for growing produce.

e Public Consultation - Feedback received included issues and concern relating
to noise, pollution and location, which the site surveys substantiated.

e Site Evaluation Conclusions — On the basis of findings, it is considered that
Langley Close should be withdrawn from the site investigation process because:

o The location of the developable area, referred to as NEC B, (subject to
mitigation measures) would have an impact on the layout and size of the
proposal which would constrain the developable area which would present
design issues, which will be further compounded by the likely presence of
‘made ground.’

Summary Overview of the Evidence for Withdrawing Oakgrove Farm — See
Appendices 5,6 & 7

Page 8



3.3.3

3.34

In addition to the pitch requirement reducing from eleven to seven, the main material
evidence that has informed the Council’s conclusion and the proposal to withdraw
Oakgrove Farm from the site identification process is:

¢ Noise Survey — A medium/high risk of noise impacting the southern part of the site
closest to the B4245. 95m from the B4245 there is a medium risk of noise.
However, if an earth bund or solid noise barrier were constructed along the
southern edge of the site this may provide sufficient sound attenuation that the
internal noise criteria recommended would be met within mobile homes on the
northern part of the site.

e Transport — For the residential use proposed, considerations should include the
lack of sustainable transport facilities surrounding the site, with no footway
connections available on the B4245. The site is positioned in and as such has very
little supply of complimentary facilities / amenities in proximity. This could lead to
the site being largely car-dominated in terms of trips, with little opportunity available
for the uptake of active travel modes or use of sustainable transport. The Highway
authority has not objected to the proposed use but consider location is not a
sustainable transport location.

e Air Quality, Land Contamination and Ecology Surveys — Air Quality and Land
Contamination surveys were not required, and the Ecology Survey did not identify
any significant planning constraints that could not be addressed or mitigated
against

e Public Consultation — Feedback received included issues and concerns related
to traffic and road safety and the principle of its location.

e Site Evaluation Conclusions — On the basis of findings, it is considered that
Oakgrove Farm should be withdrawn from the site investigation process because:

o The location is currently not conducive to Active Travel and is not considered
to be a sustainable transport location. The lack of infrastructure e.g. footways
and local amenities is considered a constraint.

Summary Overview of the Evidence for Bradbury Farm as the Preferred Option
— See Appendices 5,6 & 7

The Council’s site evaluation process has determined that Bradbury Farm is the
preferred option for development as a Gypsy and Traveller site. The main material
evidence that has informed this conclusion is:

e Air Quality, Transport and Ecology Survey — None of these surveys identified
significant planning constraints that could not be addressed or mitigated against.
For example, a new access would be required, and Active Travel links would be
improved with the adjacent Strategic Development Site proposed through the
emerging RLDP. Further Air Quality and Ecology Survey work would be necessary
at a Planning application stage together with a Transport Statement/Technical Note
and detailed access drawings to inform future consideration.

e Noise Survey - A medium/high risk in the Northwest of the site and low/medium
in the Southeastern area were identified. Based on levels measured, interior noise
levels would exceed recommended levels. Part of the site could potentially be
developed, but mitigating measures would be necessary.

Page 9



3.35

4.1

e Land Contamination - Intrusive ground investigations were not considered
necessary. However, should development be agreed, if any unforeseen ground
conditions were encountered any works must be stopped and risk assessed. Soll
samples would be required prior to development based on the assumption that
residents will come into contact with soil and may want to grow produce. The
northern part of the site should be excluded due to the possibility of ‘made ground.’

e Public Consultation - Feedback received included issues and concern relating
to noise, pollution and location, which the site surveys substantiated.

e Site Evaluation Conclusions — On the basis of the findings, it is considered that
Bradbury Farm, Crick is potentially suitable for development as a Gypsy and
Traveller site because:

o The location of the site will be sustainable due to being adjacent to the
proposed Strategic Development site for the RLDP. The site affords a section
of the land that has sufficient area capacity to be developed and in a location
that has been assessed as having a low/medium risk of noise and avoids the
likely presence of ‘made ground’ to the north of the site. There would be a need
to mitigate against noise. To inform the required mitigation, indicative site
design work will be required, and this will be considered as part of the RLDP
and any future planning application. This design work has been commissioned.

o Further survey work will be necessary to meet the requirements of the RLDP
and to progress the proposal. This will be required as part of any potential
planning application.

If Cabinet decides to allocate Bradbury Farm to meet the identified pitch need,
further public consultation and engagement will take place through the RLDP
consultation arrangements. If the proposed site does go forward and is included in
the RLDP agreed by Council, the planning merits of the chosen site will also be
scrutinised by an independent planning inspector.

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES
SOCIAL JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING)
Negative implications have been identified in respect of this proposal to put forward
Bradbury Farm for inclusion in the Preferred Replacement Development Plan and the
development of pitch provision. See Appendix 8. Consideration will be given to
mitigating measures.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT

All Councils in Wales have a duty under Part 3, Housing (Wales) Act 2014 to meet
unmet need for mobile home pitches where it is identified, there are therefore two
options to consider in Table One that follows, Option One is the preferred option.

Page 10



Table One: Options Appraisal

Option

Benefit

Risk

Option 1: The
recommended option is that
Cabinet gives approval to put
forward Bradbury Farm as
the preferred options for
meeting the identified pitch
need and development as
Gypsy and Traveller sites.

This contributes to the
Council’s legal
responsibilities to meet
identified Gypsy,
Roma and Traveller
pitch needs.

Itis a Welsh
Government
requirement of the
development of RLDP
includes that identified
need for Gypsy, Roma
and Traveller pitch
need is met.

Timely progress is
needed to meet the
RLDP timetable.

e Based on meeting
identified pitch need and
assuming a maximum of
six pitches are developed,
this will mean one pitch out
of the seven-pitch need will
not be met. Alternatively,
seven pitches are
developed which is slightly
higher than the Council’s
initial intention.

e Itis possible there may be
community objection to any
proposed development of
Council owned land for
Gypsy and Traveller sites.

e There will be future
financial implications
associated with continuing
to evaluate and finalise
suitability e.g. indicative
design work.

e There will be future
financial implications
associated with any final
decisions relating to
developing and managing
a proposed site, although it
is anticipated that Welsh
Government capital grant
will be available.

Option 2: That Cabinet gives
approval to put forward
Bradbury Farm and
Oakgrove as the preferred
options for meeting the
identified pitch need and
development as Gypsy and
Traveller sites.

This will still contribute
positively to the
Council’s legal
responsibilities to meet
identified Gypsy,
Roma and Traveller
pitch needs.

Itis a Welsh
Government
requirement of the
development of RLDP
includes that identified
need for Gypsy, Roma
and Traveller pitch
need is met.

e ltis possible there may be
community objection to any
proposed development of
Council owned land for
Gypsy and Traveller sites.

e Subject to final decisions,
this option will impact on
the number of pitches the
Council will be able to
provide and it reduces the
likelihood of the Council
meeting the full remaining
identified need (i.e. eleven

Page 11




52

53

Option

Benefit

Risk

o Timely progress is
needed to meet the
RLDP timetable

pitches) for
Monmouthshire.

There will be future
financial implications
associated with any final
decisions relating to
developing and managing
a proposed site, although it
is anticipated that Welsh
Government capital grant
will be available.

Option 3 — To develop all
three sites as Gypsy and
Traveller sites.

e |tis considered that
this is not necessary
based on the residual
and outstanding pitch
need of seven.

This would be unnecessary
development and not an
effective use of resources.

Insufficient pitch need has
been identified.

Option 4 — To withdraw all the
three sites for development
as Gypsy and Traveller sites.

e There are no benefits
to this option.

The Council would not be
meeting its legal duty to
meet identified pitch needs

for Monmouthshire.

e The Council would not be
meeting the requirement of
Welsh Government to
reflect Gypsy and Traveller
pitch requirement and
provision in the RLDP.

Proposed Next Steps
The proposed next steps in respect of both site identification and the Replacement
Local Development Plan are:

Include Bradbury Farm, Crick as a Gypsy and Traveller site in the Deposit RLDP.
Autumn 2024 — Council to consider consulting on Deposit RLDP.

Autumn 2024 - detailed public consultation with communities on the Deposit
RLDP.

Late Spring 2025 — Deposit RLDP to Council following consultation for approval to
submit to the Welsh Government for public examination by an independent
inspector.

Summer 2025 Examination by independent inspector of the RLDP.

Early 2026 — RLDP to Council for adoption.

Any future development on the site will then require a detailed planning application
which would also include public consultation.

Page 12




7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.2

8.3

REASONS

The Council has a duty under Part 3, Housing (Wales) Act 2014 to address unmet
need for mobile home pitches where identified. Using Council owned land is one option
for meeting identified need.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Council can meet its statutory duty through a number of options, including
purchasing land or leasing land from another landowner. The Council has opted to
focus (as per the current site identification process) firstly on determining whether any
of the Council’s land is suitable for pitch provision and making the best use of existing
resources. This is to avoid any unnecessary capital expenditure acquiring additional
land.

The Council has incurred £59,411 expenditure to date in respect of site identification
work.

In addition, the estimated cost of appointing an architecture company to undertake
some initial indicative concept design work, to inform on-going evaluation will incur
approximately £15,000. This will be funded from the existing Strategic Housing budget.

Although not relating to this report, there will be capital and revenue cost implications
relating to any possible future decision to develop pitch provision. As yet, the Council
has not sought to identify and estimate site development costs until such time a
decision has been by the Council that a site is considered suitable, which will be made
after consultation. Costs will be determined at the stage of designing a site. These
costs will need to be appraised and evaluated as part of the decision-making process.
Such cost will vary depending on the land identified and other variables such as size
and number of pitches. The Council will engage with Welsh Government in respect of
possible capital grant availability. See Appendix 9.

Also, nor has the Council sought to identify and estimate any running and management
costs of a developed site. There will be a need to determine such estimated revenue
costs and establish a budget accordingly. Revenue budget requirements will be
identified at the point of preparing a detailed and fully designed proposal ahead of
submitting a planning application. Unlike capital grant availability, there is currently no
revenue grant funding availability from Welsh Government. It is anticipated that future
pitch rental charges will offset revenue implications.

CONSULTEES

Cabinet; Senior Leadership Team; Communities & Place DMT; Housing
Management Team; Travelling Ahead — Gypsy and Traveller Advocates; Principal
Environmental Health Officer; Senior Landscape and Urban Officer; Biodiversity and
Ecology Lead; Highways Development Manager and Head of Placemaking.

The Council has undertaken a public consultation exercise on Langley Close, Bradbury
Farm and Oakgrove Farm. See Appendix 5.

This proposal was considered by a Special meeting of the Place Committee on 24™
July 2024. The notes of the meeting are attached in Appendix 10. Responses to key
questions/comments raised at the Committee with accompanying responses are
detailed in Appendix 11.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Appendix 1 — Site Overviews

Page 13



10.

12.

Appendix 2 — Site Identification Process

Appendix 3 — RAG document

Appendix 4 — Minutes of Cabinet 4™ October 2023

Appendix 5 - Public Consultation Report

Appendix 6 — Noise; Land Contamination; Air Quality; Transport & Highways Site

Surveys

Appendix 7 - Internal Reviews of Site Surveys by Environmental Health, Highways

and Ecology Services.

Appendix 8 — Equalities & Future Generations Assessment.

Appendix 9 — Welsh Government Gypsy and Traveller Sites Capital Grant

Programme for 2024-2025

Appendix 10 — Minutes of Special Place Committee 24" July 2024

Appendix 11 — Responses to questions/comments raised at the Special Place
Committee 24" July 2024.

AUTHORS:
lan Bakewell — Housing & Communities Manager; Cath Fallon — Head of Rural
Development, Housing and Partnerships

CONTACT DETAILS: ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Cathfallon@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 14


mailto:Cathfallon@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Site Descriptions & Location Maps

Gypsy & Traveller Site Identification — MCC Land Evaluation

MCC Land — Oakgrove Farm

Site Size — Approx 7976 m? Pitch Capacity - sufficient to accommodate six
pitches.

General Description

e Rural

o Situated on B4245 approximately a mile from the edge of Caldicot.

¢ The land forms part of the Council’'s County Farms estate and is occupied via an
agricultural tenancy. It is anticipated this tenancy would need to be amended should
the site be supported for this use.

e Land currently used for agriculture.

Ward — Portskewett

Photo’s

me__—

Oak Grove

Page 15



Page 16



Site Descriptions & Location Maps

Gypsy & Traveller Site Identification — MCC Land Evaluation

MCC Land - Bradbury Farm, Crick

Site Size — Approx 18,022 m?

Pitch Capacity — sufficient to meet MCC’s pitch
needs*

It is recommended no more than 5 or 6 pitches

General Description

Rural
Situated directly off Crick Road

M48 to the north elevation of the land
Hedgerow and fencing to east, west and south elevation.

Ward - Portskewett

Photo’s

Ballan Wood

%
X
ko)
%

Page 17




Page 18




Site Descriptions & Location Maps

Gypsy & Traveller Site Identification — MCC Land Evaluation

MCC Land - Langley Close, Magor

Site Size — Approx 23,431m? Pitch Capacity — sufficient to meet MCC’s pitch
needs*

It is recommended no more than 5 or 6 pitches.

General Description

e Urban

e Access off St Brides Road.

e The land forms part of the Council’s County Farms estate and is occupied via a
grazing license. It is anticipated this license would need to be terminated/amended
should the site be supported for this use.

e Residential properties adjoining southern boundary. M4 to the north, open land to east
and west.

e Tree belt around the site

Ward — Magor West

Photo’s

Page 19




Page 20




Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2
Gypsy & Traveller Site Identification Process

June 2024

6" October 2018 — Note to Members of the former Adults Select Committee on proposal to
establish Workshops.

October 2018 — Officer work commences on considering approach to identifying land for
Gypsy & Traveller pitch provision, including MCC assets.

26™ October 2018 — Members Workshop to acquire views of Members — Introduction to
Legal Duty to meet Gypsy & Traveller pitch needs and update on housing requirement for
the Gypsy & Traveller Accommodation Assessment 2020-25 and to 2033 of the
Replacement LDP. [No slides produced].

29" March 2019 — Members Workshop to acquire views of Members on the proposed
methodology for sifting MCC owned land. Focus was on Gypsy & Traveller site Planning
Criteria.

4% June 2019 — Member visit through Adults Select Committee to Torfaen County Borough
Council Gypsy & Traveller site, Shepherds Hill, Pontypool.

10™ October 2019 — Email to former Adults Select Committee Members asking for
comments on draft advert targeting Gypsy & Traveller community inviting to participate in
Gypsy & Traveller Assessment.

27" November 2019 — All Members and Officers Awareness Training by Travelling Ahead,
Gypsy & Traveller Advocate.

10" December 2020 — Report to Joint Select Committee: Adult and Economy &
Development Selects — Scrutinise draft Gypsy & Traveller Assessment report and
findings. (Public Pack)Agenda Document for Joint Select Committee, 10/12/2020 10:00
(monmouthshire.gov.uk)

6" January 2021 — Report to Cabinet — Approve and adopt Gypsy & Traveller
Accommodation Assessment report. (Public Pack)Agenda Document for Cabinet,
06/01/2021 14:00 (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

March 2021 — Stage 1 - Asset Review by Estates to start identifying land with potential for
use as Gypsy & Traveller site(s)

21t September 2021 — Report to Adults Select — Scrutinise Site identification
update. (Public Pack)Agenda Document for Adults Select Committee, 21/09/2021 10:00
(monmouthshire.gov.uk)

September 2021 — Site Evaluation Commences

Stage 1 — Completed Asset Review by Estates:

o Regard given to Welsh Government Site Design Guidance 2015
o Approximately 1500 council assets have been reviewed and considered
o Sites removed to date through Estates:

Page 23


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4621/Public%20reports%20pack%2010th-Dec-2020%2010.00%20Joint%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4621/Public%20reports%20pack%2010th-Dec-2020%2010.00%20Joint%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4203/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Jan-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4203/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Jan-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4644/Public%20reports%20pack%2021st-Sep-2021%2010.00%20Adults%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4644/Public%20reports%20pack%2021st-Sep-2021%2010.00%20Adults%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10

[Asset is a MCC property; Cemetery Land; Allocations in the existing adopted LDP; tree
planting; Woodland; Covered by a ground lease; Council Car Park; Footpath/road]

Stage 2 — Sites removed due to the following:
o Site is less than 500sgm; Equipped Children’s Play Area; Playing
Fields (Pitch); County Farm Holdings; Allocations in the existing adopted
LDP/ RLDP promotion sites; Known unfavourable topography; C1 & C2
Flood Risk — known sites in flood risk removed; Sites with any uncertain
inputs have been carried forward to the next stage for further assessment

o Approximately 70 sites remained from 1500 sites

Stage 3 — to assess for flood risk against and as per updated TAN 15. Land removed due
to:

o Sites wholly or mostly in Zones 2 & 3 of updated TAN15 flood risk maps (sea
and river)
o Sites where boundary could potentially be amended to remove site out
of flood risk kept on list
o Surface water flood risk highlighted for further assessment
e Any constraints identified in Stage 1 & 2 if picked up at Stage 3.

Approximately 50 sites from 1500 remaining.

Also removed:
e Brecon Beacons National Park Plan
o Within and adjacent to Conservation Areas and/or Historic Park & Garden
e Enclosed/surrounded by built environment privacy and amenity /
placemaking
o National Ecological designations eg SSSI

20" July 2022 — Report to Adults Select — to include Gypsy & Site identification into the
Committees work programme, participate in officer-led workshops and to scrutinise the
proposed methodology for identifying and evaluating Council owned land for the purpose of
providing a Gypsy & Traveller site. Also to invite Travelling Ahead - Gypsy, Roma and
Traveller Advice & Advocacy Service to support the Council with the agreed

approach. (Public Pack)Agenda Document for People Scrutiny Committee, 20/07/2022
10:00 (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

8" August 2022 — Letter to Gypsy & Traveller community who contributed to Gypsy &
Traveller Assessment, inviting to participate in site identification process.

29" September 2022 — All Member Workshop to acquire views of members — reminder of
legal duties; consider ongoing methodology findings; planning implications; proposed
approach including involving of Travelling Ahead.

October 2022

Stage 4 — Land/Site Evaluation Criteria Developed
Site area

Ability to provide utility infrastructure

Flood Zone (updated TAN15 flood risk maps)
Within or adjoining a settlement boundary

Page 24


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5349/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jul-2022%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5349/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jul-2022%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10

Greenfield/brownfield

e Surround by built development

e Potential for expansion

e Within BBNP or AONB

« Within green wedge or potential greenbelt

e Within phosphates catchment area

e Adopted LDP DES2 allocation

e DES2 in review

o Within/adjacent to Conservation Area or Historic Parks & Garden

o Within Archeologically Sensitive Area

¢ Permanency

e Ecological Designation on whole or part of site (SSSI, SINC, SAC, RAMSAR,
national/local nature reserve)

e Proximity to ecological designation

e Landscape Sensitivity (as recorded in the Landscape Sensitivity Study)

e Mineral safeguarding area

e Proximity to potential ‘bad neighbours’ e.g. dual carriageways, trunk roads,
motorway, railway, industrial estates)

e Contamination (as recorded on Monmaps)

e School proximity

e Medical facility proximity

e Proximity to other amenities

e Public transport proximity and frequency

e Proximity to Historical Designation (inc Listed Buildings and Con Areas)

¢ Topography

e Access

October 2022 — Stage 5 Further evaluation of 17 remaining site through officer RAG and
visits. Reduced to 11 with parts of 2 sites at Dancing Hill being merged to form an amended
Dancing Hill site, leaving 9 sites for internal consultation and discussion with the Gypsy &
Traveller community.

15t November 2022 — Email to individual Members with a site in their ward in respect of
forthcoming Members Workshop.

3 November 2022 — All Member Workshop to acquire views — consider proposed 9 pieces
of land should remain in the process for continued evaluation.

10" November 2023 — Stage 5 — Continue evaluating 9 remaining sites. Internal services
contacted requested to provide feedback on 9 sites.

30" January 2023 — All Member and officer Gypsy & Traveller Awareness Training by
Travelling Ahead. See Appendix 3

31t January 2023 — Updated RAG following receipt of feedback from internal
consultees. Officer Meeting to consider feedback on 9 sites.

13™ June 2023 — Informal Cabinet — informally discuss next steps

23 June 2023 — Email to individual Members with a site in their ward in respect of
forthcoming Members Workshop

27" June 2023 — Email to all Members — background papers for 4" July 2023 Members
Workshop

Page 25



4% July 2023 — All Member Workshop to acquire views — proposal to consult on four
locations, undertake further investigations in respect of one location and four to be removed
from the process.

7t July 2023 — Environmental Health briefing on sites x 5 and Land Contamination, Noise
and Air Quality Assessments.

14" July 2023 — All Member site visits x 9. Feedback received to further inform RAG and
suitability.

19" July 2023 — Report to People Scrutiny — Proposal to consult on four sites and
investigative work on a fifth site. (Public Pack)Agenda Document for People Scrutiny
Committee, 19/07/2023 10:00 (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

26" July 2023 — Report to Cabinet — Approve 4 sites for consultation and one for further
investigative work. Decision made to defer consultation on the selection of potential sites for
Gypsy and Traveller accommodation to allow more time for consideration — no sites have
been confirmed for consultation at this stage.

Three sites removed from process as determined unsuitable.

28th July 2023 — preparations to commission land contamination, air and noise assessments
for Magor with Undy sites to continue to assess their potential suitability and to inform future
consultation.

August 2023
e Review of 17 site shortlist to a) ensure nothing was ruled out that shouldn’t
have been and b) ensure wording is consistent and robust.
e Review of 9 site shortlist to ensure information is consistent and robust
e Assessment of MCC RLDP candidate sites — there are 5 sites submitted for
residential development, one for tourism, two for solar farms and one for a mix of
employment and solar farm. All 9 will be assessed for suitability
o Public call for any sites closing 23 August 2023.
o Potential review of all other (hon-MCC) RLDP candidate sites (approx.250)
o Continue to seek to address need wherever possible on existing private sites,

subject to the necessary permissions eg facilitate self-serving.

4% October 2023 — Cabinet — the meeting ratified the proposal made at Cabinet on 26™ July
2023 to remove Manson Heights, Monmouth’ Garrow Road, Mitchel Troy; Rocklea, Mitchel
Troy; Dancing Hill West, Magor and to put forward two Council owned RLDP candidate
sites, Bradbury Farm and Oakgrove.

The Cabinet also agreed to the commencement of a public consultation exercise for

the potential to provision of up to 6 pitches each at Bradbury Farm, Crick; Oakgrove Farm,
Portskewett and Langley Close, Magor, whilst also continuing to support households
wanting to self-serve.

In addition to the Cabinet recommendations and in the context of the comments made by
The Place Scrutiny Committee on 19" July 2023, it was considered appropriate to
commission site evaluation surveys to further help inform site suitability. External
Specialists were appointed to undertake the following site surveys for each site:

¢ Noise assessment

Page 26


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5682/Public%20reports%20pack%2019th-Jul-2023%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5682/Public%20reports%20pack%2019th-Jul-2023%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10

e Land contamination assessment (not including Oakgrove on the advice of
Environmental Health)

e Air quality assessment (not including Oakgrove on the advice of Environmental
Health
Transport assessment

e Ecology assessment

November to December 2023 — 6-week public consultation - co-ordinated on
behalf of the Council by Grasshopper, communications agency to acquire feedback about
The suitability of Langley Close, Magor; Bradbury Farm, Crick and Oakgrove, Portskewett.

May 2024 — officer consideration and analysis completed of Grasshopper public
consultation and findings.

June 2024 - officer consideration and analysis of findings from completed and finalised site
surveys together with internal comments and recommendations from Environmental Health,
Highways and Ecology Teams.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Stage 1 - An appraisal of All MCC owned land and regard to WG Site Design Guide 2015. Approximately 1500 council assets have been reviewed and
considered. Sites removed to date through Estates: Asset is a MCC property; Cemetery Land; Allocations in the existing adopted LDP; tree planting; Tree
Planting Scheme; Woodland; Covered by a ground lease; Council Car Park; Footpath/road

Stage 2 — Sites removed due to the following: Site is less than 500sgm — desired pitch size is min 500sgm for public sites. [A pitch capable of accommodating
an amenity block, mobile home, caravan and parking for two vehicles]; Equipped Children’s Play Area; Playing Fields (Pitch); County Farm Holdings;
Allocations in the existing adopted LDP/ RLDP promotion sites; Known unfavourable topography; Woodland areas that were missed on Stage 1; C1 & C2
Flood Risk — known sites in flood risk removed; Sites with any uncertain inputs have been carried forward to the next stage for further assessment

Stage 3 — to assess flood risk as per updated TAN 15. Site removed due to: * Sites wholly or mostly in Zones 2 & 3 of updated TAN15 maps (sea and river) *
Sites where boundary could potentially be amended to remove site out of flood risk kept on list « Surface water flood risk highlighted for further assessment «
Any constraints identified in Stage 1 & 2 if picked up at Stage Approximately 50 sites from 1500 remaining Also removed: « Brecon Beacons National Park
Plan « Within and adjacent to Conservation Areas and/or Historic Park & Garden « Enclosed/surrounded by built environment privacy and amenity /
placemaking * Within national Ecological designations eg SSSI

Stage 4 — Post Workshop 2. Site Area Ecological Designation on whole or part of site (SSSI, SINC, SAC, RAMSAR, national/local nature reserve) ,Ability to
provide utility infrastructure, Flood Zone (Updated TAN 15 Flood Maps), Proximity to ecological designation, Within or adjoining a Settlement Boundary,
Landscape Sensitivity (as recorded in the Landscape Sensitivity Study), Greenfield/Brownfield, Mineral Safeguarding Area, Surrounded by Built Development,
Proximity to potential ‘bad neighbours’ (e.g. dual carriageways, trunk roads, motorway, railway, industrial estates), Potential for expansion, Within BBNP or
AONB, Contamination (as recorded on Monmaps), Within Green Wedge or potential Green Belt, School Proximity, Within Phosphates Catchment Area,
Medical Facility Proximity, Adopted LDP DES2, Allocation Proximity to other Amenities, DES2 in Review, Public transport proximity and frequency,
Within/adjacent to Conservation Area or Historic Parks & Garden, Proximity to Historical Designation (inc Listed Buildings and Con Areas), Within Area of
Acheological Sensitivity, Topography, Permanency, Access

Stage 5 - RAG rating against criteria above following officer site visits, input from internal consultees, feedback from Gypsy and Traveller community and
Travelling Ahead

Page 29



Postal Address Suitabiliy / Availability Highway Access  Access to facilies. Constraints Conclusion

185 Caled Liawr, Dancing Hill, Undy, CALDICOT, NP26 38Y Agricultural, Bare Land
Leechpool 10/11/12/Pt13/34/9, Rear of § Leechpool Holdings, Crick, Caldicot, M| Agricultural, Bare Land.

Adjacentto setlement | Close proximity o residenta Too small
Limited Core Estate LpLI2

1.85 acres at Dancing Hill, Undy
4245

Via Dancing Hill
10/11/12/PH3/3419 Leechpool B4z

12 acres of land South of Trelleck 12 acres of South of Trelleck, Trelleck, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4PF | Agricultural, Bare Land 12acres 84293 Outside
14/P18 Lianfair Discoed u 14/P8, Crick, Cald NP26 5 Agriculural, Bare Land ” ” Core Estate LFD148
16 Lianfair Discoed Llanfeir Discoed 16, Westwood Farm, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP21 Agricultural, Bare Land. 1339 Core Estate LFD16
24128 Caldicot Caldicot 24128, Slough Farm, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SNW | Agricultural, Bare Land. 53acres Flooding issues RLOP Promoted Site.

CAL2A2B
LFcs

3 Lianfaches (MON CC) Uanfaches 3 (MON CC), Colomendy, Lianfeir Discoed, Chepstow, Monmouthshil Agricultural, Bare Land. NA NiA NA Unsuitable
42 Leechpool Leechpool 42, Loer Leechpool Farm, Portskewett Caldicot, Monmoutnshire, N Agricultural, Bare Land. 377 acres Core Estate Leechpool 42

5 Llanfair Discoed u 5, Uanfair Farm, U ) » Agricultural, Bare Land 14 acres Core Estate LFDS

7,27 acres at Dancing Hil, Undy 727, Magor, CALDICOT Agricultural, Bare Land 7.27 acres Close proximity to M4

81914 Undy Undy 8/9/4, Oaklands Farm, Lianfeir Discoed, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP 16 | Agricultural, Bare Land. 585 acres Required for M4 Widening UND894 Undy 8/9/4
Caerwent 10 Caerwent 10, Slough Farm, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SNW | Agricultural, Bare Land. 11 acres Core Estate RLDP Promoted Site. CAE10
Caerwent3A Caerwent 3A, Slough Farm, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SNW | Agricultural, Bare Land. 113 acres Core Estate CAE3A

Crick 2 3B/9A Caerwent Crick 2 Caerwent 38/9A, Church Farm, Newchurch, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, | Agricultural, Bare Land. 648 acres Flooding issues. CRK2CAE39

Main Road, Land South Side Main Roed. i Side, Portskewett Caldicot, NP25 55G | Agricultral, Bare Land ” ” Too small Smithy

05 4594 at fton Hil 05 4594 at fon Hill,iton Hil, Caldicot, NP26 5TU Agricultural, Bare Land 10.77 acres Core Estate

0 5223 at Ty Mawr 0 5223 at Ty Mawr, Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire Agricultural, Bare Land 84acres Core Estate

PU10/13 Lianfair Discoed Uenfair Discoed Pt10/13, Lower House Farm, Kemys Commander, Usk, Monmo | Agricultural, Bare Land. 333 acres Core Estate LFD1013

P18 Portskewett Poriskewett P18, 14, Staion Road, Portskewett, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 | Agricultural, Bare Land. m Too smal PSK8

Farm, Gilvern. Ab Agriculurl, Bare Land 206 acres Ty Mawr Road BB\
[28HLeechpool Leechpool 28H,28, Leechpool, Portskewet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5U Agriculural, Cotege  NA_ NA WA WA Propery- therefore unsuitable| XCT1028 Leechpd
[30Leechpool [30Leechpool, Poriskewett. Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP265UA  Agrlculurel,Cotege  NA_ NA_ NA_ NA | [Propery-therefore unsuitable| Leechpool 30H/Pt4 -
[3HLeechpool Leechpool 31,3, Leechpool, Portskewet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5UU. Agriculural,Cotege  NA_ NA NA NA  Propery-therefore unsutable| XCT053 Leechpod
[6loechpool 66 Leechpool, Poriskewet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP265UU | Agriculural, Cotige WA WA NA INA  Propery- therefore unsuitable XCTOS Leechpool ¢~

RLDP Promotion

Ty Mawr School Farm

Councill Farm. Partof Core Est| Brooks Farm 3
Councill Farm. Partof Core Est| STP3 St Pierre 3

3 Brooks Farm 1112 acres

4 Hayesgate Lane

3 Brooks Farm, Raglan, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 2HX
4 Hayesgate Lane, Mathern, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6LJ
b

‘Agricultural, Dairy
Agricultural, Dairy

Chepstow Road

94 acres

Lo oo it ot 1 ; ey Torsces oo Gors e oo St

SLindion Cout SLiandion Gout 1 s N [OFERETEY 7 aeee oo core ame—Candeont a5

Crssmnion Fam Groenmeadow Fom,Gresnmeadon Fm Hoyosgate, athen, hepsiow, or Agtclural iy 300 0men oo o paeo Cors 1P PROPEY

o il Romin o Ram o Bosana Goens Mammouranrs s 571 PTERNE s oo oo Gove Bt o A ot Lot 1920

Covet House Farn Cowsr ot Fam Lowr HotssFarm i istoe, epston: oot IR e ComeTEam.Gors s [UaniiDizons v

Cower LospootFarm LovatLaoonpon o Loust vasarpst o porasewt, et morens [T 304 oo core e [Eoscrpon 28

o it pam vt e e, o asen e Lingo v oo enr e [T e oo cors o [ramoan'at

PeranFan era o, . Lanhan oo, ommoupeiie. o1t e TR Sosames oo o pao Cors ] Canihen 1

e Famn et o o b, Commuar ot warmaspanite ozs o (TR Toisecs oo Paiof o e oo s a7

SougnFam Soeon . o . Saapean, ot wommosation.npot vt (ST i oo Paief o ol coamiameatt

S iniont Gout i Gout 1 eergmenny e P e R oo Gors o [LtoWi ST

084 e Do il 051y Magen hamotanee ey o6 e oo i Craing Lo Teamat

24 necires o oo o P 124 Lol g Coepsion NETEEL ey 306 e Too onal crairgans

oo Henitanos o Vigar Caldca ey s Too anal craing Lo s

75 v iy o ooy sz oger $3%.ager Marmostie e Soues s ommeni e |arng ot

Corta Farm. 6.2 e Y T ——————— T Counc Fam. CoreExn |LPLSED

CarvaFarm 61 hecren eyt e, Mahen Chpsiow Mo NP15 6L ey By oo core o [rPiaen

CarvaFarm 62 hecren o a2 hacores o, S o, Coamvon s ormouans ST Sesomes oo core e [rPL380

Cons i i B ot Cons i i s o, Pt oo 38 SU1 ey e oo Core et

OS54 164 s s Conmint 55654161 e o Conruer o, SALDIGOT Nreh 57D ey Lotames o Sl T ] g ang

58553 oo The oo Ctotswiram e Gope. e Hoves o, anssmanian, svepaTor, o1 R Bt a0 enal-opemcoumeria] OpensomTEs

Penyffyddiwn Farm Penyffyddiwn Farm, Lianelly Hill, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire Agricultural, Grazing ” Query over Topography/88! Grazing Land

ececoures P, Land o SR 265 Fosss Crairgrans

o T Movn,Givem. Abergaven, Mormounsie. NPZS 8N g sl g Py msing an, Aeaed o e

Undy P2 (0.43 acre) 2 The Elms, Church Road, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3EL Agricultural, Grazing 043 acres Too Small Grazing land D2A

Undy P2 (1.26 acres) 2 The Elms, Church Road, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3EL Agricultural, Grazing 126 acres. Too Small Grazing land UND2

Trt psians anseos 1315, T ot oraeaer, o, tommamante, P25 55) DT YR O Seosmes Commy bling rd stonspsce

Foston et Toe Pi. Caaen Hommouteti NP X6 P ] o BRI

ot Hoses Eam, Lo aCanman cosinndianc) | ooaviee Fam,Coamesn. Conn vt o s, Gatic, 25 TR Toasans o P, Caro it

CretHouee o Lond s Noh CretHouee o st Gosmton. armmastanee, NP3 46 P ] oo oot Core et

Chepson o Rioan o racks o Brsolads, e, o, rmodtahie N 15 2150 ety Sorams oo i ety SrasiaFam

o sy v s S ooy, Pt S oo, PSR i o Fam Core Erms | roneopon 45

oty i Lasihgas vkt Cadeo Hommoubetis. NP2 X Py To2ees CouneT o cors eas—roncoeel 475

Sindnh ey Vg ersny atouet. oo o R Yo ComeT o cors e [eeechpoel 7

27H Leechpool (620sam of land) Leechpool 27H, 27, Leechpool, Poriskewett, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4U | Agricultural, Livestock 0.15 acres Too Small XCT09 27 Leechpool

g Vow Fam v v P, Snagn i Farm.perstaens, ot anmociines, [T EREITEETY e o o PaiaiCore B S

s Farm s oroweh Frm, Wthen, ErosvellFaem Maan.Chepson, orreure RN oo oo Cors Ea [ St 75753

Ui Farn D . st o ot Diacoes vt wemmoutente. s o ERETREETY e CauneT e cors oLt Baoad ZAON )
S — orss

yndors Fam et . e Farm. Shiena i, Ghaptor:Honmo.haie: N1 (AGHEMTEA e 72t ses Counc Fam, Core S |Siranawion 11

Ok s P O o o o e . S, St ormonnara ros st [STERETEETY Tetames S Farm- Gl e o st P AR

Cokionss Fom ok Eo. i Fam, Lt Dscoos,Cnepsow, oo, NN soams ST o e[ paeoagd

atora . e v it ot pormeanre it o PR [ CameTam cors e [oxpiame s

ecin o s P st G om0 FHETEREErY e Counciam core e [oarmemwat 7
S —

Walsones Fam elsnes arm. walias arm- i, Porakamar,Casct, onmonhs NG e Toasmes eouncilPam. Paol Cors e on it

Wesonot o and oy et 2 oo o S, St oo v o BT Tormmes oo cors oo [Grant oot T2 T0.17

Beech Close Allol Beech Close Allotmens, Beech Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshi  Allotments Unsuitable Chippenham Mead
Uianfoist Allotments Lianfoist Allotments, Merthyr Road, Lianfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP3 Allotments Unsuitable
Sandy Lane Allotments Sandy Lane Allotments, Caldicot, Monmouthshire Allotments Unsuitable
Strongbow Road Allotments Strongbow Road Allotments, Strongbow Road, Chepstow, Monmouthshire | Allotments Unsuitable
Sycamore Terrace Allotments ‘Sycamore Terrace Alloiments, Sycamore Terrace, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire Allotments Unsuitable Brassknocker Street
Usk Allotments Usk Allotments, Monmouth Road, Usk, Monmouthshire. Allotments Unsuitable
Pi8 Poriskewett Portskewett P18, Manor Way, Portskewet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5TG | Amenity space ” Letto community council. Oper| 202

Warren Terrace, Land adjacent, Trelech, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4P Amenity space 0,08 acres 84293 Too Small




Peny Clawdd Former Refuse Tip 0.97 acres Restict access via county lane Topography
Portskewett Former Refuse Tip NP26 55A 4.1 acres. No access.

‘Cwm Clydach, Highway land at Cwm Clydach, Highway land at, Heads of the Valley Road, Clydach, Abergavenn  Highway verge Highway Land

Gum yr Hefod, Highway land at Cwm y Hafod, Highway land at,Mein Road, Clydach, Abergavenny, Monmoutrs | Highway verge Highway Land Opposie The Unicom
Beech Road Playground Beech Road Pleyground, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4DY Lend Too small
Belgrave Road Recreation Ground o NP77AD |Land 51 scres Floods
Blackrack Picnic Site & Car Park Blackrack Picnic Site & Car Park, Black Rock Road, Sudbrook, Caldico, Monmo | Land 24 scres
Blenheim Avenve Play area Blenheim Avenue Play area, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 NG| Land 15 acres Redwick Road Too Small
Bulwark Park Bulwark Park, Rockwood Road, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5JQ Land 4.41 acres. Park, topography Piggy's Hill
Gerbonne Close Play Area Gerbonne Close Play Area, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5EG Lend 15 acres Monmouth Link Road
Ghidrens Ghidren's p . Govilon, Ab Monmouthshi Land 03scres Too small
Ghippenham Mead Playround Ghippenham Mead Playground. Monmouth, Monmoutishie, NP25 3UZ Lend
Ghippenham Mead Vilage Green Ghippenham Mead Vilage Green, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3£ | Land Playing Filds
Gross Ash Playing Field Gross Ash Playing Field, Graig View, Cross Ash, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, |Land 06 acres Too Small
Dingestow Playing Field Dingestow Playing Field, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4JH Lend 1,03 scres Too Small outside development boundary
Oybridge Nature Park . Rockfeld Road. Mormouh, Lend C1 Flood Risk
Forge Road, Land adjacentlo Forge Road, Land adjacent to, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmoutishire Lend @ Fishing Rights Fishing Rights over the River Monnow
Former Clydach School, land adjacent Former Clydach School,land adjacent, Off Heads of the Valley Road. Ciydach,  Land 465
NAC A unsatele ]
Goldwire Lane Playground Goldwire Lane Playground, Monmoth, Monmouthshire, NP25 58G Lend 009 acres Too small
Grosvenor Road, Land at Grosvenor Road, Land al Abergavenny, Mormouthshire, NP7 6AH Lend Too Small
Hendre Close Playground Hendre Close Playground, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SAX Lend 080 acres Brook Estate, Monmouth Too small
Lowrence Crescent Ameniy Land Lo and, Caenwent Caldicol, P26 5t Land Too Small
Lewrence Crescent Play area Lo , Caenwent. Caldicot. NP265NS | Land 055 acres Dinhem Road Too Small
Linda Vista Gerdens Linda Vista Gerdens, Tudor Street. Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 SDL__|Land Historc Gardens & TAN 2 Flood Zone
Uanellen King George Playing Fields Hlanellen, Lianellen, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9HN Lend Avea of Amenity mportance
Lizngybi Play Ground Liangybi Play Ground. St Cybi Avenve, Liangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 17 Land Avea of Amenity Importance
Uaniilo Pertholey Recreation Ground Uaniilio . ¥/ Land Avea of Amenity Importance Mardy Park Recreation Ground
Uenvapley Recreation Ground u b Lend Letto third party,partyfood zone
Magor Recreaton Ground 0 . Terrace, M Lend Flood Zone - Three Fields Site
Main Road , Land at Main Road, Land at, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3EH Lend Flood Zone - Three Fields Site Three felds site
Monmouth Road, Land at Monmouth Road, Land at, Usk, Monmouthshire Lend Too Small
01d Abergavenny Road, Land at 7 , Land a1, Abergavenny, Lend Too Small
Old Hereford Road Playing Field O1d Hereford Road Playing Field, Abergavenny. Monmouthshire, NP7 6EL | Land Avea of Amenity Importance
Picnic Site-Beech Hill Picnic , Chainbridge Road, Usk NP1 PP |Land @ Bases Too Small
Picnic Site-Newbridge on Usk Picnic Site-Newbridge on Usk, Off A449, Lianrissant, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP7 |Land 7 Too Small
T unsuiteble-RiverBed |
Roman Park View Play Area Roman Park View Play Area, Trelleck, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4RB _ | Land 047 acres Too Small
StMarys Church Yerd StMarys Church Yard, Monk Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire Lend Ghurch Yard
Swrongbow Road Play Area Swrongbow Road Play Area, Chepstow, Monmoutishire Lend 21 scres
Swan Meadow Perk ‘Swan Meadow Park, Lower Monk Sreet, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5r Land Fioods.
Sycemore Terrace Play Avea Sycemore Terrace Ploy Area, Megor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3ET Lend 047 acres Too small
The Bryn Play Area The Bryn Play Avea, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 SAH Lend 265cres
The Quest PoriskewettPlaying Field Field, Caldicot, NP255PR Land Too smal
Thomwell Football Pitch Thormwel Football Pich, Denbigh Drive, Chepsiow, Mormouthshire Lend Avea of Amenity Importance Burnt Bam Football Club
Underhill Playing Field Children' Play Area Underhil Playing Field Children's Play Avea, Abergavenny, Monmouhshire, NP’ [Land Rother Avenue Children's Play Area
Union Road Playground Union Road Playoround, Abergavenny, Monmoutishire Lend 035 acres Too small
Woodland View Play Area Woodiand View Play Area, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3\ Lend 059 acres
\Unsuitable | The Glebe Fields |
Porial Road, Land at Portal Road, Land al, Monmouth, Monmouthshire Land. Declared surplus and on the mrk 1.29 acres Development Sie
Forge Hammer Inn, Land near Forge Hammer In, Land near, Heads of the Valley Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny |Land?
Herdwick Recreation Ground Hardwick , Hardwick Chepstow. NP Land? 45 scres Area of Amenity mporiance ‘Severn GrescenyHardwick Sports Ground

Severn Tunnel Junction, Land & former sidings at__ Severn Tunnel Junction, Land & former sidings at, Rogiet. Caldicol, Monmouths! | Land? C1 Flood Zone, Area of Amenity Importance 0ld Sidings

Page 31



stern)

Special Needs Unit
Marys Nursery
Mary's Junior & Special Needs Unit

ducation Resource Centre

ensive

ire Caldicot Comprehensive

round Shed/Monmouth bowls

intary Controlled Primary
tion Centre.

jucation/Gwent Drama Centre (Grofeld)

Bank Street Car Park

1d School Community Centre.

i Flying Start




63 Tudor Street, Land adjacent to
A4077 Crickhowell Road (2849 sq m), Land
Abergavenny Castle, Land adjacent

Alcove Wood Open Space (1106 sam)
Alcove Wood Open Space (670.6 sam)
Alianore Road Public Open Space

Alice Crescent Public Open Space 1668 sq m
Apple Avenue Public Open Space

Ash Tree Road Open Space
Baker Street Open Space

Barn Owl Road Open Space

Bamets Wood Open Space (408 7sqm)
Barets Wood Open Space (530.1sqm)

Bay Tree Lane (4505 sq m) Open Space
Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (1552 sam)
Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (727.5 sam)

Tudor Street, Land adjacent o 6

A4077 Ciickhowell . Land, Gilwern, Ab
Abergavenny Castle, Land adjacent, Mill Sireet, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire

Alcove Wood Open Space (1106 sam), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmoutshire, NF
Alcove Wood Open Space (670.6 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, N

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Alianore Road , Caldicot,
Alice Crescent Public Open Space 1668 sq m, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP1t/ Public Open Space.
Apple Avenue . Undy, Caldicot,

Ash Tree Road Open Space, Caerwent, Caldicot, NP26 5NU

Baker Street Open Space, Ab NP7 588

Barn Owl Road Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3UL
Barnets Wood Open Space (408 7sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NI
Barnets Wood Open Space (530.1sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire. NI
Bay Tree Lane (4505 s m) Open Space, Abe NP75.

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (155.2 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouth
Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (727.5 sam), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouth

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Bayfield Wood playground & Open Space (6763sqm) | Bayfield Wood playground & . Bayfield, Chepst
Beaupreau Place Open Space pr Open Space, Ab NP7 512

o o b NP7SLZ
Bermyfield Close Open Space . Osbaston, Monmouth, NP253JC
Bigham Close (1233 sq m) Open Space Bigham Close (1233 sa m) Open Monmouth, NP25 5DF
Bigham Close Public Open Space. Bigham Close . Monmouth, NP25 5DP

Birbeck Road Open Space

Birbeck Road Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4DX

Public Open Space

Birch Close Open Space Birch Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LW Public Open Space
@277sqm) “277sq . Chepstow, P

Blenheim Avenue Public Open Space Blenheim Avenue Public Open Magor, Caldicot, NP26%

Blestium Drive Open Space Blestium Drive Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire Public Open Space

Blethyn Close Open Space Blethyn . Shirenewlon, Chepsit NP16 65\

Biiar Close Open Space
Broadstone Terrace/Rocks Close Open Space
Brookside Open Space

Brynawr Estate, Filter Bed & Amenity Land
Brynteg Place Amenity Land

Budden Crescent Open Space

Bulwark Road Open Space

Burrium Gate Open Space

Bushy Close, Land at

Buzzard Close Open Space

Cadoc Close (1105 5q m) Open Space

Cadoc Close (82.74 5q m) Open Space

Cae Derw Public Open Space (1130sqm)

Cae Derw Public Open Space (701 sqm)

Cae Melin (1104 sq m) Open Space

dre Close, Land at

Briar Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, N26 3LQ
Broadstone Terrace/Rocks Close Open Space, Catbrook, Monmouth, Monmout

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

. Neddern Way, 1 NP26 4NJ

Brynawr Estate, Filter Bed & Amenity Land, Cwmyoy, Abergavenny, Monmouthst
Brynteg Place Amenity Land, Litte Mill Pontypool, Torfaen, NP4 OHA
Caldicor, NP26 408
Bulwark Road Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP16 50
Burrium Gate Open Spce, Usk, Monmouthshire

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Bushy Close, Land at Portskewet, Caldicot, NP265TR
Buzzard Close Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP26 3UY

Cadoc Close (1105 5q m) Open Space, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, N
Cadoc Close (8274 5q m) Open Space, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, N
Gae Derw Public Open Space (1130sqm), Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshil
Cae Derw Public Open Space (701 sqm), Gilwern, Abergavenny. Monmouthshin
Cae Melin (1104 s m) Open Space, Litte Mil, Pontypool, NP4 0HX

Cae-pen-y-dre Close, Land at, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 SUR

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

(36155

tLane (3615 sq Chepstow,

Public Open Space
F

Caldicot Levels, Land forming partof
Cappers Place Amenity Land

Cassia Drive Open Space

Castle Wood Open Space (678 1sqm)
Castle Meadows, Land at

L ‘Thornwell, Chepstow,
Caldicot Levels, Land forming partof, Sudbrook, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP2(

Public Open Space

Cappers Place Amenity Land, Mt
Cassia Drive Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire

Castle Wood Open Space (678 1sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NF
Castle Meadows, Land a, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7RZ

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Castle Osk (1154 sq m) Open Space Castle Osk (1154 sq. Usk NP1515G
Castle Osk (8429 sq m) Open Space Castle Osk (8429 59 Usk NP1515G
Caxton Court Public Open Space Monmouth, NP255D)
Charles Edward: 1.45q Charles Edwards Close (6614 Ulanfoist, Ab

Chaucer Way Public Open Space
Chepstow Road Open Space
Chestnut Close open Space.

Chaucer Way Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25
Chepstow Road Open Space, Trellech, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4PE

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Magor, Caldicot, NP7 502

(1270sq
Chesinut Drive (1423 sqm) Open Space

1270sq Rogiet, Caldico, NP7
Chestnut Drive (1423 5q m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5.

Public Open Space

( 180 s m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP7 ¢ |Public Open Space
(268.25q 2sq Rogiet, Caldico, NP
m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP7 ¢ Public Open Space
Church Rise Public Open Space Church Rise Undy, Caldico, NP26 3NR

Church Road Public Open Space
Churchmead Open Space

Cinderhill Street Amenity Land

Clearview Court (103.2 59 m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (129.2 5q m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (14.09 sq m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (275.3 sq m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (321.9 5q m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (36.49 sq m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (39,31 5q m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (4203 sq m) Public Open Space.
Clearview Court (2047 sq m) Public Open Space.
Clos Alwen Public Open Space & Playground
Clos Croeso Amenity Land

Church Road Public Open Space, Church Road, Caldicot, Monmouthshire
Churchmead Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3TG

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

1 and, Monmouth, NP25 5EY
Clearview Court (103.2 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (129.2 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (14.09 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (275.3 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (321.9 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (36.49 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (39.31 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (42.03 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mor
Clearview Court (2047 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Mon
Clos Alwen Public Open Space & Playground, Clos Alwen, Caldicot, Monmouth
Clos Croeso Amenity Land, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1AZ

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Clos Rheidol Public Open Space Clos Rheidol Caldicor, NP26 41D
Clos Rheidol Public Open Space (4 parcels) Clos Rheidol Open Space (4 parcels), Clos Rheidol, Caldicot, Monmouthshire | Public Open Space.
Clydach Vila, Land adjacent o Clydach Vila, . Church Road, Clydach, Abe Monmout

Caldicor, NP26 5BY

Conigar Crescent Open Space
Cornford Close Public Open Space
Compoppy Avenue (2699 s m) Open Space
Comwallis Way Public Open Space

Courteld Close (1179 sq m) Open Space
Courthouse Road

Conigar Crescent Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15
Cornford Close Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Cowleaze Open space
Cresta Road (153.8 s m) Open Space
Cresta Road (3215 s m) Open Space
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (104sqm)
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (571sqm)
Croesonen Parc Public Open Space

i

(269.9 59 m) Open Monmouth, [
Cormwallis Monmoutn, NP25 5DN
Courteld Close (117.8 sq m) Open Monmouth, NP25 ¢

Public Open L Discoed, Chepstow, Monmouths |Public Open Space:
Cowleaze Open space, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LE Public Open Space
Cresta Road (1538 59 Abergavenny, NP7 AL
Cresta Road (321559 Abergavenny, NP7 AL

Croesonen Gardens Open Space (104sqm), Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (571sqm), Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Croesonen Space, Ab NP7 6PF
Ao

NP76B

Cybi Avenue Open Space
Cybi Drive Open Space

Cybi Rise Open Space

De Cantelupe Close Open Space
Deans Hill Open Space

Deepuweir Open Space (189.3 5 m)
Deepuweir Open Space (27.07) sq m
Deepweir Open Space 137.55q m
Deepuweir Open Space 184.1sq m
Deepweir Open Space 7532 sq m
Delafield Road (2007 sq m) Open Space
Delafield Road (2803 sq m) Open Space
Delafield Road (47.01sq m) Open Space
Deri View Open Space

Derwen Way Open Space

Cybi Avenue Open Space, Liangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1TU
Cybi Drive Open Space, Liangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1TU
Cybi Rise Open Space, Liangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1TU
De

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Abergavenny, NP7OJB

Deans Hill Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 AT Public Open Space
Deepweir Open Space (189.3 s m), Caldicot NP265JG
Deepweir Open Space (27.07) sq m, Caldicot NP265JG
pweir Open Space 137.5 sq m, Caldico, NP265JG
pweir Open Space 184.1s m, Caldicot, NP265.G
P Space 7532 5q m, Caldicot, NP265JG
Delafield Road (2007 s Abergavenny, NP7 7/
Delafield Road (2803 s Abergavenny, NP7 7/
Delafield Road (47.015a Abergavenny, NP7 7/

Deri View Open Space, Charles Close, Abergavenny, Monmoutshire, NP7 6AX
Denwen Way Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 68P
[

Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Drybridge Park Open Space ah, NP25 5AS. Public Open Space

Dunlin Avenue Public Open Space Space, Caldicor, NP26 50L

Elan Way (2665 5 m) Open Space. Elan Way (26,65 sq Caldicot, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (303.4 59 m) Open Space. Elan Way (303.4 sq Caldicot, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (334.3 59 m) Open Space. Elan Way (334.35q Caldicot, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (45.9 5 m) Open Space Elan Way (459 5q m) Open Space, Caldicot, NP264PZ

Elan Way (6.386 5 m) Open Space. Elan Way (6.386 5q Caldicot, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (818159 m) Open Space. Elan Way (8181 sq Caldicot, NP26 4PZ

Elstob Way (196.5 sq m) Open Space Elstob Way (196.5 sq Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Elstob Way (228.3 sq m) Open Space Elstob Way (228.3 59 Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Elstob Way (2856 sq m) Open Space Elstob Way (2856 sq Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Elstob Way (370.2 s m) Open Space Elstob Way (370259 Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Elstob Way (3754 sq m) Open Space Elstob Way (3754 59 Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Elstob Way (58.13 sq m) Open Space Elstob Way (5813 50 Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Elstob Way (stip) Open Space Elstob Monmoutn, NP25 5ET

Ethley Drive (5608 sq Raglan, Usk. NP262FB

Fedw Wood Open Space (3977sam) Fodw Wood Open Bayfeld, Chepst NP1

Ferney Cross Public Open Space Forey Cross Public Open Longellow Road, Caldicot,

Fitzroy Close Open Space (Clawddu) Fitzroy (Clawddu), Monmouth, NP25 58

Forest Hill Open Space Forest Hil Open Space, Gil o NP70DY.

Forest View Amenity Land Forest View Amenity Land, The Narth, Monmouth, NP25400
y Usk, L 7 parcels. oL 7 parcels, Usk, NP1

Fountain Way (1478 sq m) Public Open Space Fountain Way (1478 sq m) Chepstor NP1

Garthi Close Open Space Mitchel Troy, Monmouth, NP25 40N

Garvey Close (158.5 sq m) Public Open Space Garvey Close (158.5 5q Space, Chepstow. NP1

Garvey Close (295.5 sq m) Public Open Space Garvey Close (296.5 s Space, Chepstow. NP1

041 acres

0.1 acres
0.13acres

0,03 acres

0.17 acres
16 acres

1.05 acres.

027 acres
0.17 acres
027 acres

0.89 acres
0.01 acres

0.16 acres

84203

049
069
001

0.365

Page 33

enve

Wt Ena Piing i
uncyRocreton G-+

Zeals House Glasiyn Cottage

Baker Gabb Garden

Kensington Park

Mynydd bach

St Marys Meadow



" o Wonmouh, NP255TR
ethin Place Amenty Land ethin Place Amenity Land, Lanfair o Monmouthshire, N
A NP
Amenty Land oldwire LaneAmenity Land, Monmouth
oldwire Lane Open Space, Monmouth,
. Land at ile Steet, Land a, .
reen Moor Lane Public Open Space reen Moor Lo [ NP26 % Kensington Park
X "
esce n Space scent Public Open Space, Litte Mil, Usk, Monmouthshire
@691 sq @691 sq ‘Monmoutn NP255
dnock Road & River Wye. dnock Road & River iy Monmouth, Monmoutishire, NP25
lamilton Way Open Space (1244sqm) familton Way Open Space (124: M uth, Monmouthshire, NP25 58Y 03
fstings Close Open Space fasings Close Open Space, Aberg
. Chepsto NP165F
irhowy Open Space, Heol Sithowy, Caldicot
leol Teifi Public Open Space & Playground (2 parcels)| Heol Teifi Open Space & Playground (2 parcels) 15540sqm, Caldicot, Monmout| 38
teol Teifi )| Heol Teifi 882.3 sqm, Heol Teifi, C 021
‘owy Public Open Space & Playground owy Public Open Space & Playground, Heol Towy, Caldicot, Monmouths
eech Lane Open Space eech Lane Open Space, Chepsto NP165BQ
hield Amenity Land field Amenity Land, Goyire, Ab NP4 0AQ
hield Communal Area feld evre, Ab 4 0BH
hmeadow Open Space hmeadow Open Space. Wyesham, Monmouh i)
188 188 , Portskewet, Caldicot, P26 5SE 032acres Sttion Road | Insi
folly Close (126. folly Close (126.5 . 1oy 5RP
. Chepsto sRP
. Chepsto sRP
. Chepsto sRP
@5, ¥ Monmouth, P25 5t
2 I Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5¢
Aoer ire NP7 5LG
Monmouh, ire, NP25 SEA
emeys Road 0 Amenity L Uancayo, Usk
emys Craig Wood, Land at emys Craig Wood, Land at,Liantisant, Usk. i
ensinglon Park ensington (0 Idicot, Monmouthshi 01
ensington Park (729 sq m) Public Open Space. ensington Park (729 sq m) M Idicot, Monmouthshi 0.18
ings Fee Open Space ings Fee Open Space, M NP25 5B
k (222sq lic Open Space i rk (222 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstoy NP 0.05
k Lane (242 5q ic Open Space ingsmark Lane (242 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepsto NP 006
burnam Way (113.1 sq m) Open Space burnam Way (113.1 “hepstoy NP16 5RI|
burnam Way (521.6 sq m) Open Space burnam Way (521.¢ “hepstoy NP16 5RI|
7 . Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP2,
ndau Close (136.8) Open Space ndau Close (136.8) Open Space, Undy, M: ire, NP26 3NT
ndau Close (351 . Undy, M: M ithshire, NP26 3NT
i Open Space, Undy, M . NP26 5RN
en Space , Undy. M, ire, NP26 3NP
aurel Close Open Space aurel Close Open Space, Undy. May ire, NP26 NP
evitsfield Close Open Space (1255sqm). evitsfield Open Space (1255t M uth, Mc ithshire, NP25 58 031
Jisfeld Close . visfield Close Public Open Space, Monmouth P25 582
ity Land ree A ity Land, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmoutishire, NP25 31
innet Road Public Open Space et Road Public Open Space, Caldico,
llen Road Amenty Land, Lanfoist, Aber Monmoutishire, NP7 9LY
. Caerwent, Caldicol,
en Space, Ciydach, Ab NP7 0L
i i , Galdicol, ire, NP26 4LO
1086 laesy Llawydd ( 1086sqm) Open \be NP7 5L Larchfield House
¢ laesy Llawydd ( 653.4sqm) Open \be NP75 Larchfield House
lain Road (264.9 sq m) Open Space lain Road (264.9 sq m) Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 31
lanor Wood Open Space (259.6 sqm) lanor Wood Open Space (259.6 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NF
janson Heights Amenity L fanson Heights Amenity Land, M P2ssax
A (109. (109 toy i
(120. (120. o <
A (171.6 (171.6 toy i
A (56.6¢ (56 toy i
Avenue (674, (674, tow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SRC.
. Ro NP263UG
lary De Bohun Close ) Open Space lary De Bohun Close (708. M uth, i
layfield Lodge, Land adjacent layfield Lodge, Land adjacent, Usk, NP15.
leadow Rise (115.1 sq pace. leadow Rise (115.1 sq pace, Undy, M: ire, NP26 3,
leadow Rise (132.1sq m) Open Space leadow (132.1 sq m) Open Space, Undy, M: Monmouthshire, NP26 3.
erin Close Open Space erin Close Open Space, . P26 3UX
‘ommon Open Space ‘ommon Open Space, Magor, Caldicot. P26 30K
een (564 sq m) Open Space. een (564 sq m) Open M: Caldicot, ire, NP26 3JP
een (425.6 sq een (425.6 sq . Magor, Caldicot, Mc uthshire, NP26 3J1
Mileld Park Open Space Milfld Park Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, ire, NP26 3LF
Main Road, Ciydach, Ab
. Chepsto ire, NP16 5EG
lounton Diive Open Space founton Drive Open Space, Chepstos NP16SEH
Neddem Way, Caldicot NP
Neddern Way, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NF.
0ad Public Open Space, Adj Westfield, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP
 Public Open Space, Caldicol, NP26 SES
ly Way 23 i . Chepstoy NP16 5NB.
lorth Il Bach (off A449), Land lorth Il Bach (off A449), Land, Llantrisant, Usk, i
orth of Newbri i . Land | North o i . Land, Liantisan, Usk, Monmo
‘Space, Undy, M: NP26 3LR
pace ‘Space, Rockiield, Monmouth, NP25 5PY
11030 sq m) Open Space 1030 sq m) Open M uth, ire, NP25 5
i i Monmouth, ire, NF
okley Way, Land atrear okley Way, Land at Idicot, NP26 4EA
and Land, Skenfrih, Ab Monmouthshire, NP7 8UC
rchid Drive Open Space rchid . Undy, M sGE
i , Undy, M ire, NP26 SRL
bark Crescent & Hereford Road Open Space Hereford Road Oy Aber Lensdown, NP7 5T
Park Grescent Open Space pen Space, Ab: NP7 5TN
Pembroke Court Open space Pembroke Court Open space, Undy, Caldicot. NP26 30D
Pennyfarthing Lane Open Space Lane Open Space, Undy, M: NP26 3NU
5940 59 15940 sq , Chepsto ire, NP16 5AZ
(3835 (383 50 , Ghepsto ire, NP16 SAZ
3293 ix Drive (3203 . Chepsio NP16 5T
las Mynydd Open Space las Mynydd Open Space, Llanfoist, Abe M uthshire, NP7 9FJ.
. Undy, M: P26 SET
Land Lene Amenity Land, Grosmont. Ab NP7 8l
oplar Close (376.7 sq ace oplar Close (376.7 sq ace, Rogiet, Caldicot, P2E|
oplar Close (31.75 sq m) Open Space oplar Close (9175 sq Rogiet. Caldicot P2t
4sq 114sq ‘Monmouth, NP25
995q 995q ‘Monmouth, NP25
s sa ‘Monmouth, NP25
Road (209259 i @9923q Raglan, Usk, Monmouthshire, N
Road Open Space i o Ragl 15258
T , Chepsto P16 SND
‘Space, Undy, M: NP25 30U Dancing Hil
Wyesham, Monmouh, NP25 3TS
 Road Ameniy Land edbrook Road Amenity Land, Wyesham, Monmouth,
hyd y Meirch Open Space. ihyd y Meirch Open Space, L 79E0
lew (289.7 s m) Open Space iver View (289.7 sq m) Open Space, Chepsio NP16 5AX
lew (33155 m) Open Space iver View (3315 sq m) Open Space, Chepsto NP16 5AX
r View (5609 sq m) Open Space rView (5609 sq m) Open Space, Chepsioy NP16 5AX
(102259 (10225q Undy, Caldicot. NP
@836sq @836 Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP
ockfield View Open Space ockfeld View Open Space, Undy. b ire, NP26 3FD Rockfeld Grove
ockfeld Way Open Space ockfield Way Open Space, Undy, M: P26 37D Rockfeld Grove
, Mitchell Troy, Monmoutn, NP25 4JE
Rogiet Primary, Land adjacent (14384.1 sqm) Rogiet Primary, Land adjacent, Staion Road, Rogiet. P26 35C
olls Avenue Open Space olls Avenue Open Space, Monmouth, NP25 5AY
oss Road (3085 sq m) Open Space ss Road (9085 sq m) Open Space, Ab P75LT
owan Drive (111 Rowan Drive (111. ), stow, Q
owan Drive owan Drive 3 stow, Q
owan Drive owan Drive 3 stow, Q
Rowan Drive (26.9° Rowan Drive (26.9° ), stow, Q
towan Drive (46.6 5q m) Open Space towan Drive (46.6 sq m) Open Space, Chepstoy 16 5RQ
towan Drive (911.3 sq m) Open Space owan Drive (9113 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, P165RQ
owing Club, Land adjacent owing Club, jacent, Monmouth, NP25 30P 740 Wye Bridge
W ire, NP25 58
Monmout NP25 58T
155 8sam) Open Space 155 8sqm) Open Space, Thornwell, Chepsiow, M 003
Open Space Open Space, Thomwel, Chepstow, 004
fose (42350 fose (42.3 50 Lianfois, Ab Monmor
armo Square (170705 sq m) Open Space armo Square (170705 sq m) Aber NP7
s 3650 o 582
E sa 10sq o 582
[School Hill (368.3 59 368350 o 582
chool Hil (3995 5q 9550 , Chepsto 82
chool Hil (40.98:5q 98 sq . Chepsto 582
chool Hil (8743 sq 7435 . Chepsto 82
. Caldicot NP26 4L
, Caldicot, NP254L0
Open Space Open Space, Monmoutr, P25 5A)
pen Space , Chepsto NP16 SNP
and (1808 sam) and (1808 sam), Ab
and (2833sqm) and (28335am), Ab N
Aoy NP7 61
A at
avids Road Amenity Land {Davids Road Amenity Land, Ab NP7 6HD
ovids Road Open Space tDavids Road Open Space, Ab NP76HD
Open Space Open Space, Caste Clase, Monmouh NP255L
. Undy, Caldicot .
sa Liantois, Ay Monmouthshi
sa Liantois,Ab Monmouthshi
Open Space Open Space, Ab NP75UU
Space Space, Chepsto NP6 S
Lawrence Park (262 sq m) Open Space tLawrence Park (262 5q m) Open Space, Chepsio NP6 6L
Lawrence Park (297.2 sq m) Open Space tLawrence Park (297.2 sq m) Open Space, Chepsio NP6
Lawrence Park (644.1 sq m) Open Space tLawrence Park (644.1 sq m) Open Space, Chepsio NP6
Lawrence tLawrence Bayfeld, Chepst 028
Lowrence Road Open Space (331.7sam) tLawrence Road Open Space ). Bayfeld, Chepst 008
Undy, Caldicot, Monmoutshire, N
Tysoi Close Public Open Space 1Tysoi Close Liansoy, Usk, NP1S TEF
Staford Road Public Open Space tafford Road Public Open Space, Caldicot, NP25 SDE
Staring Close Open Space taring Close Open 1, Caldicot, NP26 30U




Station Road Open Space
‘Station Road Public Open Space

Station Road, Land adjacent

Stephens Crescent Amenity Land

Stuart Avenue Public Open Space
‘Summerhouse Lane Open Space

Sycamore Avenue (1546 5 m) Open Space
Sycamore Avenue (3210 sq m) Open Space.
The Claypatch Public Open Space

The Cross Public Open Space

The Dove Cote Public Open Space

The Headland (6145 sq m) Public Open Space
The Island

The Limes Open Space

The Mount, Land at

The Paddocks Public Open Space

The Plantation (7314sqm) Open Space
Toynbee Way Public Open Space

Tree Tops, Land adjacent

Trehonddu Open Space (East)

Trehonddu Open Space (West)

Station Road Open Space, Portskewett, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5SF

Public Open Space

Station Road Public Open Space, Caldico, NP26 48U
tation Road, Land adjacent. Station Road, Rogiet, Caldicot N

Stephens Crescent Amenity Land, Govilon, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 ¢ |Public Open Space.
Stuart Avenue Public Open Space, Chepst NP165NU

‘Summerhouse Lane Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5SP
‘Sycamore Avenue (1546 5qm) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP
‘Sycamore Avenue (3210 5q m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP
The Claypatch Public Open Space, Claypatch Road, Wyesham, Monmouth, Mon
The Cross Public Open Space, Sandy Lane, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4N

Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa

The Dove Cote Public Open u . Chepst

The Headland (6145 s m) , Chepst NP

The Island, Wyebridge, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3LS
The Limes Open Space, Undy. Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LU

Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa

The Mount, Land at, Off Mount Way. Chepst NP16 5NF

The Paddocks Public Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 37D

The Plantation (7314sqm) Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP2€

Toynbee Way Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP2

Tree Tops, Land adjacent, Vinegar Hill, Undy, Magor. Monmouthshire, NP26 3.

Trehonddu Open Space (Eas), Lianvihangel Crucorney, Abergavenny, Monmou
M

Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa
Public Open Spa

Troy Gardens Open Space
Tudor Road Amenity Land (212.8 5 m)
Tudor Road Amenity Land (327.5 5 m)
Tudor Road Amenity Land (90,36 s m)
Tudor Road Road Open Space

Usk View Amenity Land

Vaushal Fields Recreaton Area

Victoria Way Open Space

Wallis Close Public Open Space
Wallwern Wood Open Space (5114sqm)
Warren Slade (Part) Open Space
Warren Siade Open Space

Waterside Open Space

Welsh Street & St Kingsmark (179 sq m) Public Open €
Welsh Street & St Kingsmark (355 sq m) Public Open €

Wentwood View (144 sq m) Open Space
Wentwood View (1626 sq m) Open Space.
Wentwood View (250.00 sq m) Open Space

Trehonddu Open Space (West) L . Ab
Public Open Space, Usk, NP15 15P

Troy Gardens Open Space. Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DB. Public Open Space

Tudor Road Amenity L . Wyesham, Monmouth,

Tudor Road Amenity Land (327.5 sq m), Wyesham, Monmouth,

Tudor Road Amenity Land (90,35 sq m), Wyesham, Monmouth,

Tudor Road Road Open Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 31
Usk View Amenity Land, Govilon, Ab

Public Open Space

Vaushal Fields Recreation Area, Forge Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP2!
Victoria Way Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NW
Wallis Close Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Wentwood View (340.6 sa
Wentwood View (487.5 sq m) Open Space
Wentwood View Caldicot Open Space
Westfeld Open Space

Westield Road Public Open Space
Whitechapel Walk Open Space

Willow Drive (404,

Wallwern Wood 14sqm), Bayfield, Ch
Warren Slade dj Denbigh Drive, Chepstoy
Open Bulwark, Chepst NP16 5NX
Waterside Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LJ Public Open Space
Welsh Street & St Kingsmark (179 sq m) . Chepstow, Monm
Welsh Stieet & St Kingsmark (355 sq m) . Chepstow, Monm
Wentwood View (144 sa m) Open Space, Caldico, NP26 4QH
Wentwood View (1626 sa , Caldicot, NP26 4QH
Wentwood View (250.00 sa m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4C|Public Open Space.
Wentwood q , Caldicot, NP26 4QH
Wentwood View (4875 sa , Caldicot, NP26 401
Wentwood Caldicot, NP7 9DE

Westfield Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4HE

Westield Road Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP

Whitechapel Walk Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NS
[

Public Open Space
Public Open Space
Public Open Space

Willow Drive (4708 5 m) Open Space
Windsor Close Open Space

Windsor Park Open Space

Woodland Crescent Open Space
Woodstock Way Public Open Space
Woolpitch Open Space (18390sqm)
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (5202 sam)
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (54.99sqm)
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (583.6 sam)
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (5846 sam)
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (59.5sqm)
Wyebridge Street, Land at
Wyesham Road Open Space
Yew Tree Rise (4972 sa m) Open Space

Willow m) Open Space, Monmouth, NP25 5DW.
Windsor Close Open Space, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3PX
Windsor Park Open Space, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NJ

Public Open Space

Public Open Space
!

Woodland . Lianfolst, Abe
Woodstock Way Public Open Space. Caldicot. NP26 508

Woolpitch Open Space (18390sam), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP 16 | Public Open Space.
Woolpitch Wood Open Bayfeld, Chepstow,

Woolpitch Wood Open Space (54.99sqm), Chepstt NP16 6D,

Woolpitch Wood Open Bayfield, Chepstow,

Woolpitch Wood Open Bayfeld, Chepstow,

Woolpitch Wood Open . Chepstow, NP16 6DV,

Wyebridge Street, Land at, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3L
Wyesham Road Open Space, Wyesham, M NP25 3R

Public Open Space

Yew Tree Rise (4972 5 m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP

Public Open Space

0.38 acres
0.79 acres

180 acres.

0.05 acres
0.08 acres
0,02 acres

0,09 acres
1.16 acres

0.12acres

0.14 acres
144 acres

122 acres

Rockfield Grove

Coopers Meadow
Coopers Meadow

Park Redding

Former Pony Club

lewport Road












Penperlleni Recreation Ground ‘Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP4 0A) Too small & area of amenlty importance.
Recreation area Lianfair Discoed . Adj School Court LI . Caldicot, NP166LX Too Small
Undy Pi2 (020 acres) Undy Pi2 (0.20 acres), Estates Section, @Innovation House P O Box 106, Caldicat, Monmouthshire, NP26 AN, 02acres. Too Small 205

Penperlleni Recreation Ground, Goytre Recreation Ground
R u

Page 39



TComments ]

Business Unit Name TPostal Adaress TDescrption [Aea TCarger than 500sqm? TExisting Pley Space?
iy 185 Gl i Dancin il Uy, ALOICOT. NP2 357 ™
12 s ol Soun ofTrotack_ 12 cro of S Tralck. Trle, Honrui. onmostsie P25 P S S S S I [T S|

I

1727 acre s Dncing i iy 1727 oo CALOCOT o 727 s 727 s oo
I

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

0.81 acre a Dancing Hil 0.1 Unay. Magor, Monmoutrshire gricutural 081 acres 031 acres wa e lwa —— [Nesiage |
5.79 acros ot rear of Langloy Close M[5.79. Magor, Monmouthshive _______________________________|Agculual[s79aces ____[s790cres _________wkown ______we ____________lwe _________ [Newswge _____|

|
{
{
|
056954 - 1,64 acres at Caerwent, Caerwent, CALDICOT, NP26 5PB. 1] 1.64

[[Too smait
tural, 722 e

Ponyfyddivn Farm, Lianelly Hil, Abergavenny. Monmouthshire

Porskewett 15/16, The Cloe, Portskewtl, Caldicol, Monmouthshie, NP26 SN 3. fwa  fwa  [RecremionAea  [unsutble |
SG il b v lUsutable ____|

Caldicot, Monmoutishire, NP26

Chepsiow Road Raglan MUGA | Brooks Farm 2. Brooklands, Raglan, Usk. Monmouthshire, NP15 2HX parcutunl, 362aces ___[362aces _______lwa_________[MUGA_thereloe wnsuiable s unsutable ____|

DATE SITE

DATE SITE

DATE SITE

RLDP CANDIDATE SITE.

Page 40

Lend acjacent, Trelach, Monmouth, Monmouthshie, NP25 4PH Ameniy spe|0.08 acres e Unsuitable
“Tip, Pan y Clawdd, Raglan, Monmouthshirs o 7 scres ofevoursbie Wwpopraghy [Unsuitabie
T Gt oo, 124580 Woodland wa [Unsuitabie Mo access.
eech , Caldico, M P25 4 an acres acres wa e Crirens P Unsuttable
Jelgrave Road Recrestion Ground Monmouthshire, NP7 7AD an acres. acres unknown unknown Chikens Pray area on sl Next stage?
o i, Cater Haosbanie R 58 an acres. 5 acres unknown e Chirens Pray
ark Park uwerk Perk, Chepstow, Monmoutshire, NP16 5,0 an acres 1 ocres wa Sioped Chirens Pray Avea nsutable
arbonne Close Play Area ‘Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SEG an acres. acrea unknown unknown unknown Jext stage
icrrspay o fon, Abergaveny, Mermouthie and [03acres r3 e e Chidrons Pioy ves nsutable
Monmouth, Monmouthstire, NP25 3 an unknown unknown wa e Chikrens Pray Avea nsutable
0 lage Green, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3£Q an 0.11km 0.11km Yes e Playing Fio nsutable
085 Ash Playing Field 1055 Ash Playing Field, Graig View, Cross Ash, Abergavenny. Monmouthshir, NP7 8PF an 06 acres 06 acros na Sioped Playing Fin rsutable
, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NPZ5 4JH an 1.03 acres 1,03 acres It Sioped Crirens Pray Avea nsutable
rybridge Neture Park, Rocklield Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire an 15383 sam 153835am C1 Flood Risk Playing Fie nsutable
rge Road, Land adjacent 1o g0 Rod, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire an oo smal nsutable
Former Giydach omer Tand adjacent, Of Heads of the Valley Road, Cydach, Monmouthshie, NP&. | Lant pirshago-Toowred nsutable
cwira Lane Playground Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 58G an 009 acres oo sma nsutable
Grosvenor Road, Land at rosvenor Road, Land a, Aber Monmouthshie, NP7 6AH oo oot nsutable
ardwck Recreat ik ‘Ghepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 503 45 ocres Chi
o P25 5AX 080 acres Critrens Piay Avea nsutable
and, Casrwent, Caldicor, Monmouthshie, NP26 5NS 223 sqm Crirens Pray Avea nsutable
area, Casrrent, Caldicot, Monmouthshirs, NP26 SNS 055 acres a Haf prtecied
inda Vsta_ Gardens inda Vista_Gardens, Tudor Sreet, Abe Monmouthshir, NP7 50L. 12097sqm AN2 Fiood Zone A nsutable
anslen K Uinelien, Aber Monmouthshie, NP7 9N 1,82 acres e Playing Fieids nsutable
langybi Play Ground 1 Moy ot Ol v, gy sk, Mo, s 117 0.65 acres e Childrens Play Area nsuitable
.0 b Monmouthsh unkoown wa Crikrens Pray
e Moot .47 acres Yos Playing Fieids nsutable
lagor Recraaton Ground ogor Fecoaton G, oo Torsc, Mo, o 1.49 aces Partally e 3
ain Road, Land at in Road. Land 25 3EH o e e .
s Road, Land at ot o ond o 0 small unknown unknown unknown nsutable
0 Abergavenny Road, Land at__| Okd Abergavenny Road, Land a, Pencrossoped, Abe Monmouthshie, NP7 9EL o0 Smal we nsutable
@ Horeford Road Playing Field | 0d Hereford Road Playing Fied, Abe Monmouthshie, NP7 6EL 42 acres Crirens Piay Avea nsutable
ber Monmouthshie, NP4 0A ac Crikrens Piay Avea nsutable
i, Usk, Monmouthshir, NP15 1PP 00 smal we nsutable
fcnic Site-Newbridge on Usk, Off A449, Liantissant, sk, s, NP7 OB 9 acres e
Janfair Discoed s Do, Al Sho G| mmmwua—,amm Monmouthshie, NP1 o0 smal e rsutable
oman Park View Piay Avea Area, Trelleck, M 25 456 0.47 acres Crirens Piay Avea nsutable
rea Play Area, Chepstov Monmouthsh 2.1 acres unknown unknown unknown Jext stage
camora Terrace Piay Avea amoro Terace P Magor, Monmouthshire, N°26 3ET 0.47 acres wa Childrens Play Avea nsutable
ne Bryn Play Area e Bryn Play Area, Ab Monmouthshis, NP7 9AH 26acres Yos Crirens Pray Avea utable
 Piaying Field et Playing Fisd, Cadico, Monmouthshire, NP26 5PR 7443 sqm Crikiens Pray AvealPlaying | Unsutable
omwel Football Pich ol onl i, Danti ive, Chepsom Mmoo 521 acres Playing Fieids nsutable
e Piying i Gz ] Ungon iing e Chies Py Monmouthshire, NP7 607 unknown Critrens Piay Avea nsutable
nion Road Playground nion Rod . Aber Monmouthsh Chiens Piay fvea rsutable
= joodland View Play Area, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 301 059 acres Crikrens Pray Avea. nsutable
ortal Roae, Land at oral Road, Land at, Monmouth, Monmouthshi nsutable
Forge Hammer o, Land near orge Hammer inn, Land near, Heads of the Velley Road, Gitver, Abergavenny, Monmouthshie, NP Too small nsutable
ever Tumel funon, Land e ge . i, Coldcl Hormottis, P28 SHE 29 acres Yos -C1 Fiood Zone nsutable
udor Street, Land adjacent 0 63, Monmouthshie, NP7 50L oo smai nsutable
077 o4 Lot G Monmouthshire, NP7 0EH 2849 sam ioodiand nsutable
1 . Land acjacent, Wil Sveet, Aber M Public st. Caste grounds nsuitable
106 sam), Bayfeld, Chepstow, Monmouthshie, NP16 60T 106 sam Crirens Piay Avea nsutable
. 6708 sqn Bk, Grpeom Mo, (1 ST 670 sam Crikrens Pray Avea nsutable
pstow, Monmouthshire, NP1 5V 0.41 acres unknown Pl a xt stage
ic Open Space OpenSpce. Undy‘ s onnohie, 126 30F Too smal s nsutable
95 sqm e Pl a xt stage “Middle of esidental aroa 50 ot appropriate, but tcks crferia
NP7 5 Too small e nsutable
o Moot WSS inoguiar shape -Too small | a nsutable
mes 308 e, NP16 5TN 408 sam A A rsutable
mets Wood Open Space (530, pen Space (530, yfilo, Chepstow, M e, NP1 5TN oo smai - rea. A A rsutable
2y Tree Lane (4505 5 m) Open Sp|Bay Tree Lane (4505 sq m) Open Space, Abe shshire, NP7 500 4505 sam i A Play Area rsutable
vield 1 Bayfeld (1552 sqm). Bayfel, Chepsiow. e, NP1 676, oo smal i o na nsuitable
(7 Baytiela 7215 som, Syl . thshire, NP16 675 727 sqm o A Critrens piay Avea rsutable
(67635am), Bayfild, Chepstow, Monmouthshi e 1.6 acres A A Critrens Piay Avea rsutable
expons uic Open/ 453 sam 5493 sam Ver o o neutable
eaupreau Place o Monmouthshire, NP7 5LZ ublc Oven 1.53 acres 1,53 acres unknown A A et stoge Woodand
Semyeld Giose Open Space eryfild Glose Open Space, Osboston, Monmouth, Monmoutnshie, NPZ5 306 ublc Oven 1185 sam 1185 sam wa A A xtstoge
Sigham Close (1233 sa m) (1233 5 m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthstire, NP25 5DP ublc Open 1233 sam 1233 sam unknown Planing o nsutable
igham Ciose Public Open Space | Bigham Close Pubic ‘Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 50P ublc Oven 1278 sam 1278 sam unknown A A st
Birbeck Road Open Space o ‘Open Space, Caldcot, Monmouthshire, NP26 40X ubic Open i wa 3 3 nsutable
ch Ciose Open Space ch Close Open Space, Undy., Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3L ublc Oven 160 sam 00 smal wa A A nsutable
shops Close (4277 wz17 . Chepstow, Monmouthshirs, NP16 STE ubic Open 105 acres 05 acres unknown Poienii|wa st
i Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NE. ubic Open 1.56 acres 56 acres o Play Area nsutable
estum Drve sk pace, Usk, Monmouthshi 00 smail i A 3 nsutable
fthyn Close Open Space tinreton, Chapt onTogtaic, N1G 651 ublc Open| 14466 sam 14466 sam A A st
riat Close Open Space . Uncy, Magor, 631a ubic Open 308 sam 00 smail i 3 3 nsutable
Sosdsione Ter ocks Giose Open Space, Catorook, Monmouth, Monmouthahie, NPTE GNE | Publc esidental sroet o A A rsutable
aern Wy, Calicot, Monmouthshie, NPZ6 4N ubic 14539 sam unknown unknown unknown et stoge Access
rynawr Esate, Fior . Fiter 20 & Ameny Land, bergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 TND ubic 3037 sam wa ioodiand 3 nsuitable
rynieg Place Amenty Lond o, il b, Pty Tosen, NP4 OFA ubic oo smai wa 3 A rsutable
uhshire, NP26 4GB ubic oo smal wa A A nsuitable
wark  Caldico, Monmouthshie, NP16 510 sar oo smal na A A nsutable
. ublic Open| 728 sam 728 sam Yes A A rsutable
shy iose, Land at s o, Lard , Posove, Gl oo, P28 57 ublic Open 1019 sam quiar shape -Toosmal s A A rsutable
‘Wonmouth, Monmouthshi 00 smai wa A A nsuitable
10 (11055 m) Open Space, Caerwent, Caldcot, Monmouthshire, NP2 4QT ublc Open 110sam 00 smail wa A A nsutable
) Open Space, Casrwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4QT ublc Open| 82am 00 smail e A A rsutable
(11305am), Giwern, Aber Monmouthshire, NP7 081 acres 130s0m wa A A et stoge
- Derw Pubic Open Space (701 s Cae Derw Public Open Space (701 sam), Giwern, Abergavenny., Mormouhshire, NP7 0B ubic Oven| 0.17 acres 01 sam e A A Ve stoge
o ol (1104 50 m)Opn Sace[Cae el (104 sam pen Sy, i Wi Ponyon, VP4 X 104 sqm wa A Critrens piay Avea nsutable
. Land ot ae-peny-dre Close, Land a1 NP7 SUR ublic Open| 1422 sam 1422 sam e nsutable
Lene (36T ot s ]t g Sy, Crptie, ot G570 unknown unknown unknown unknown ext Stage
ot Lone (63 2ar)Open Soce, Tromes, Chepston, Wonmoutsies, 1616570 ubic Open| 001 acres oo smai wa 3 we nsutable
ppers Plece Amenity Land, Monmouth, Monmouthshi Too small wa A e rsutable
assin . Usk, Mormoutr uic m'gm, 05 acres o o Pl Avea rsutable
aste (78 15 aste (678.1sam), Bayfeld, hepsiow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5TZ 01 678 sam wa A Critrens piay Avea rsutable
st Meadows, Land ot stle Meadows, Land at, Aber e i u a5 Yos A o nsuitable
Sasto Ok (1154 154 5a m) Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 15G u 154 sqm Yos A A nsuitable
Saste Oak (84 84 . Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 15G u 842 sam A A et stoge
Space Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 507 u oo sma o A A nsuitable
@614 sam) e (661 Uanioist, Abergavenny. Honmouthshire, NP7 SNG|Put o A A nsutable
haucer Way Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3NR u Too sma A A nsutable
. Trelech, Monmout, Monmouthshire, NP25 4PE u Too sma A A nsutable
pen Space o Spue, Wagr, Gtk Moo, 7 12 u Too A A rsutable
(1270 1270 e, NP7 517 u 1270 sam o o A Vet stoge Vegetation
(1423 0 m) sam) o Monmouthshie, NP7 5.2 u 1423 sam Stoped A rsutable
(180 150 R idicor, Monmouthshire, NP7 5.7 u Too Small o A nsuitable
268 258, R Idicor, Monmoutshire, NP7 5.7 u oo Small A A nsuitable
703 703 R Idcot Monmouthshire, NP7 5.2 703 sam A o A et stoge
urch . Undy, Caldico, Monmouthshire, NPZ6 3R {91 sam o0 smai A A nsutable
urch Road Publc Open Space | Church Road Public Open Space, Church Rood, Caldico, Monmouthire ublc Open| 0.7 acres 7 cres A o A et stoge
Rogie,Cald N ublic Open| 98 sam o smal A A rsutable
menty Lan Amenity L i e, NP25 5EY o smal A A nsuitable
(1032 30 m) Public 103, . Shirenewton, Chepsiow, Monmouthshire A A nsutable
(1292 sam) Publc 28 . Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire o sml A A nsutable
(14.09 5a m) Public . Shirenewon, Chepstow, Monmouthshire o0 o sml A A nsutable
@753 sam) Publc @ . Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire o sml A A nsutable
(5219 sam) Publc 21 . Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire o sml A A nsutable
. Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire o0 o sml A A nsutable
(59,31 sam) Publc 93 . Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire 0 o sml A A nsutable
« iow Court (42 . Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire ic Open 0009 o sml A A nsutable
(204.7 5 m) Pubic  Clearviow Court (204 . Shirenewon, Chepsion, ihshire, NPT6 6A: Public o0 sma A A nsuitable
| Clos Awen Public Open Space & Playground, Glos Alwen. Galdicol. Monmoutshi ubic T000sa A Chitirens piay Avea nsutable
Lond [ Clos Croeso Amenty Land, Usk, Monmouthshie, NP15 1AZ ubic oo smai A o nsuitable
o s i oo S, o, Wt P60 bl Too small A o rsuitable
 Clos Rheidol Open Space (4 pume\sy Clos Rheidol, Cald: ublic. Too small 5 2 insuitable.
doch Vi Lond adjacentto__|Glydach Vi, eveni s iytac,Avegevne: Monmoganie- NP7 0LF e 1367 sam rsuitable
2 . ot Mormoutati, P2 Y ublc: 551 sam o e A Vet stoge Resi area, access constained
o c sk Monmouthen bl 1400 sqm o nsuitable
Open Space G Osvaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NFPZ5 INT ubic 560 sqm unknown. Stoped? - o lear access A nsutable
(269.9 sq m) Op| Compoppy Avenue (269.9 sa m) M th, M thshire, NP25 55D ublic: Too small wa wa 5 nsutable.

d in onaoina assessment for potential ‘lood’ redevelopment
d in onaoina assessment for potential ‘ood redevelopment

d in onaoina assessment for potential ‘ood redevelopment

d in onaoina assessment for potential ‘ood redevelopment



i Opon Space | Corvalls Way Public Gpen Space, Monmouh,Monmohshie, NPZ5 SN ¥ o wa nsiable
i (1179 ) Open Space, Monmout, Monmeuihshie, NP25 SED i Too smail wa nsutablo
ic Open Space, Lanal Discoed, Chepston: Monmouthehi i ape -] la nsutablo
ovteazo Open space Sovioaza Opon Monmout 263LE i oo smal wa nsutablo
osta Road (153 Road (152, o ivahie, NE7 7AU oo smal na nsutablo
s o 215 50 m) o S Cresia s (52155 ) o Sae sy o, 7 T4 oo small na nsutablo
Open Space (1 pen Space (104sam, Wonmuthhiro, NP7 6B i oo smal na nsutablo
Gpen Spac o Wonmutshiro, NP7 6B i 71 sam - megulr shaps 5000 | ia nsutablo
osanen Parc o Wonmaudhshico, NE7 6PF i SSaces o o o ot
p o Monmouhshic, NP7 683 X oo smal nsutablo
Liangy, Usk, Manmouthshire NP15 170 u oo smal wa nsutablo
5 Drve Open Space. Liangybl Uk, Monmouthhire, NP1S 17U X 756 sam o Fat o oxtstage
o Uangy, Usk, Nonmouthshie, RP1S 1T i [s72 sam anicoun Fat o oxt stage
o Wonmouhshic, NB7 638 X 12350 sam unicoun Lorgerly nsuablo
Chepston, Monmoutshie, NP15 SAT i 1200 s nsutablo
3 1853 54 m) |Doopwei O (1893 sq m), Cotd o, NP25 536 i oo sma nsutablo
3 21.07)sam Doeper Op 27.07) 50 m. Coldcor, Monmouthshie, N&26 5.6 i oo sma w nsutablo
3 1375 59m | Dosper Op 7.5 sq m. Cldcat, Nonmouthshie, NP26 536 i oo sma nsutablo
3 T84 1sam | Doepus 184150 m,Coldcar, Manmouthshite, NP26 5.6 i oo sma nsutablo
3 paco 7532 sam paco 75.32 5 m. Cldcol, Monmouthshic, NPZ6 5. i Too sma nsutablo
2007 Jd Road (2007 o i, NP7 7AW 2007 sam unicown Unfavourabl tpograhy nsutablo
2303 Jd Road (2803 e i, NP7 7AW 2803 sam unicown Siosed nsutablo
Jd Road (4701 e i, NP7 7AW i o1 Too small wa nsutablo
‘Spaco,Charis Close, A Wonmouhshiro, N27 6AX ublc Opon 4838 s 1936 sam Carpatk nsutablo
Sowon Monmouthshico, NP7 687 oo smal nsutablo
Mo, i P25 5hS ublc Opan]6.42acres 2 Skato Pk nsutablo
i Avenue Pubic Open Spaca | Dun ubic Opan Space, Cldcol, Monmuth soL abic nsutablo
fan Way (26,65 5q m) Open Space | lan Way (26,65 52 m) Open Space, Caldco,Monmouthshie, NPZ6 4P abic nsutablo
Jan Way (3034 50 m) Open Space. | Elan Way (3034 52 m) Open Space, Caldcor, Monmouthshie, N°Z6 4P e nsutablo
e o Vo (334 Coldcot Monmeuthshire NP26 47 e nsutablo
Vi (455 ~Coldcor, Monmouthe f nsutable
n Wy (6386 Caldco,Monmouh i nsutable
@161 - Coldcot Manmouh i rsutable
6. . sev i rsutable
@283 . sev i nsutable
2555 . ST i rsutable
o . sev uoic nsutable
& . sev e rsutable
. e, P25 SET i nsutable
 (trp) Open Space _ Elston Wy (s) i, Monmouhshie, 25 5 ubic nsutable
e (5608 s m) e 560850 Opn Spce, g, Us. e, FZE 275 i nsutable
9774 e et ot Mo, 11650 i unknown vea f woodand rsutable
omey Cross S . NP26 4QY ubic wnknown Flat A Voxt stoge |
M Monmouthhire, NP25 580 i wa e nsutable
e Monmeuthiro, NP7 0DY i wa Unfavourabi topograshy rsutable |
orest . The Narth, Mormouth, Monmouthahi, NP25 4G i na e nsutable
. y Usk. 7 parces, Usk, Monmouthshiro, NP15 i o sutable
auntin Wy ( ) . Ghepston, Monmouthtir, NP8 562 abic unown o o oxtstage
St Close Gpen Space arth iose Open Space,Michel Troy. i e ubic wa o o ext stage
Srvey Gose (158 158  Chepston, Monmoutnshir, NP16 570 ubic wa nsutable
Srvey Gose (29 235 . Chepstow Monmouthshis, P16 5TD ubic wa nsutable
Sofitey Drve Open Spo Wonmouth, Monmouthshir, P25 STR i na Chidrons Flay rea nsutable
Sttin Placo Amonity Land i Place Amenity Land, anai e Wonmenihhi, NP7 SEA ubic na nsutable
e Wommoushire, NP7 6N abic Yo rsatable
e Lane_Amenty Land i Lane. Ay Land, Monmouih, Monmauthshir, N°25 SAL i rsutable
v L Monmouih, Monmxahshiro, NP25 5AQ abic o o oxtstage ccess constained
] Sranvil Siros,Land Monmouihetve, NP25 3DR ubic o o ext stage
csen Moor Lane o tans P Do Sy Hego: EiSie, GoTS T ubic nsutable
bic Opon Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmauihshie, NP25 3LF i unkon oodand rsutable
scent Pubic Open . Litle i, Usk, Monmouthshie i Chidrens Piay vea nsutable
(:‘:wm ) Gpon € Groamont Close (4601 0 Wonmudhshiro, NP26 SUF abic o o oxtstage Access
acock Road & River Wye, L as Land botween, Monmout, Monmoutshire NP2 i nsutable
iamilon (124dsan] (2t oo o, 25551 ublc foodiand nsutable
pen Space [i Open uthshire, NP7 9D ublic Playing Fieids insutable
(264.3 5q m) Open S| Hay lose (264.3 sq m) Open ‘Space CMvslnw M ithshire, NP16 5RG. ublic Insuitable
ot Simowy Open Space Sihowy, Caldco i Chiarons Play vea
ol Tt o o 155405am, Catdico, Monmoutrah ubic Chidrens Piay vea nsutable
oo oy ool To 882. sam, el Tei,Catdol, Chicrens Play fvea s
oot o v Plyground, Heo Towy, Calcot, Monmouthshre Chicrens Flay ven nsutable
i Beoch Lano Open Space | High Booch Lane Open Space, Chapsion, M NP1 c Open] 1055 sam 065 sam o o oxtstage
and Land,Goy Wonmouhshire, NP4 0AQ o0 smal rsutable
. e ihshie, NP4 08K m oo smel nsutable
i High . Wyosham, Monmaut, Monmouthhir, NP25 378 c Open 107 sam oo smat rsutable
il Bar View Open Space il Bam View Open Space,Porskewst, Cadiot hre, NP2 SSE i 5200 o o extstage hccess
lose (126. (126.5 59 m) Open Space, Che hi 16 5RP. ublic 00 smal Insuitable
‘m) Open Space, Che hi 16 5RP. ublic 00 smal Insuitable
86 5q m) Open Space, Che hi 16 5RP. ublic 00 smal Insuitable
8 (445.8 5q m) Open Space, Che hi 16 5RP. ublic 00 smal Insuitable
vl Ciose (375 762 5q m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshir, NP25 56 i o0 smai nsutable
el Close (423 4235 5 m) Open Space. Manmouth, Monmeuihshie, NP25 SEU i o0 smal nsutable
o s, NP7 5LG i 519 sam - - extstage
i vshire, NP25 SEA i 597 sam nsutable
. y Land & Soworago Works, Lancayo, Usk, Honmouhshire, P15 1A ubic Jes nsuable
emys Craig Wood, Land at ), Land at, Liantrisant, Usk, Mc unknown nla Voodland Insuitable
. agor, Coldect, Honmauthhie, P25 30H i [Too smai e nsutable
Kensington Pak (720 s m) Public Opan Space, Magor, Cakdcot, Monmouthshir, NP26 30H i 729 sam wa - - extstage
Spaco. P25 58 3652 sam e Chidrons Flay rss nsutable
(223 Lane (222 5q , Chepstow, Mc ithshi 65LZ I Too Small na Insuitable
i Lono (25 Lane (242 5a . Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5LZ ubic Open| 008 Too Smat e nsutable
11 (3.1 s m) Opon Space, Chapsiow, M ubic Open| 12sam Too small e nsutable
[ 5215 sq m) Open Space, Wonmuthstire, NP16 SRF bl Oer| 21sam rogularshape Tousmal e nsutable
anceste viay bic Opon Space, Osbasto, Monmouth, Nonmouthshir, NP23 36E 35 o extstage
Lenau Close (136.8) Opan Space, Uy, agor,Monmouthshir, NP25 INT ubic Open 136sam oo et e nsutable
LGl 1) Cpe S G517 Gpn St U, g, ot P20 17 ubic Open{351sam oo el e nsutable
. co,Undy, P26 5 b Open| 514 sam 14 sam - nsutable
LaurelCloss Open Space i o e sy e e i Open 10 sam oo el nsutable
Laurel Close Open Space Iure\auserwaca,undy,var Monmbehi, 28 e ubiic Open| 112 sqm smal suitable
& 2 v, Monmouhshie, P25 652 Weguir shape ~Tou smal nsutable
Monmout, Mormouthe ubic Open Space Toosma nsutable
Lon and, Wyasham, Monmouth, Monmouthshir, NP23 3LA ubic Open| 56 sam Too small nsutable
. aldcot, Monmautstie, NP26 5D Too sma sutable
Land lanellen Road Amenity Land, Liafoist, Aber thshire, NP7 GLY ubiic Open 1711 sam 1711 sqm A A lext stage.
anvai Road Open Space v o OpnSpce,Caen Clconmutnes, V255 ubic Open| 1358 sam 1356 sam - - extsiage
o inshie, NP7 0L uoic Toosma nsutable
o Gttt onmostones 626 40 i Too sma nsutable
aesy Loy 108 s oy ihshie, NP7 5L i 1086 " nsutable
¢ e Monmoutnahive NP7 5. i 55 sam Chidrons Flay rsa nsutable
o ons 5016 0 S g Wesr Gt reapatie (E Wi i Too sma nsutable
are o Opn o 2506 s, Gy Crapsto Moo, 16605 i Too sma nsutable
anson Heights Ameniy L P25 50 i 775 sam - - extstage
05 . hepston, i, NPTG SR uoic oo smal nsutable
120 Chepston: i, P16 SRG. i oo smal nsutable
g - Chepsion, stiro, NP1 SRG i oo smal nsutable
3 Chepston: i, P16 5RG. i Jo e nsutable
& - Chepsion, Monmahshie, NP1S SRG i 74 sam Plying P nsuable
[z " au i 715 sam s Py s nsutable
iaire NP25 508 i 708 sam o extstage hccess
i 195 3 Yes m nsutatle
v, P26 30W i oo smai N N nsutatle
Monmauhsnie, NP26 30 i oo smai s Na nsutatle
26 30X i reguiarshape -Too small e nsutatle
e, NP26 3 i 76 acres e I \m- nsutatle
Space, Magor, Calicot, Monmouthshre, NPZ6 317 i 564 50 Yes e nsutatle
Cadoot, Monmouthshre, NP26 37 oo smai N s nsutatle
P2 i oo smai o o nsutatle
Road,Ciydach, Abergavenny, Monmouthahire, NP7 OLL i Too smai n o o nsutatle
pace. Chepsion, sEG i 581 sam o o o extstage
. Crepstow, Monmastane o1 554 i 1961 sam o o Plying Fids nsutatle
Vo Cols frshire, P26 40X i 2015 sam o o Playing Fsids Payground. | Unsutabe
Wiy, Catdicot, Monmouthshire, NP6 4GX 3 11 sam o o Playing Fids/ Payground | Unsutabe
Sw:e,w W:siﬁld Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4AE ublic 00 small ia la la insuitable
g S ot o0 smal o o o nsutatle
pstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SNB. | acres. unknown Sloped. na Insuitable
e oo o et o A4 1| Mors e Goh s B0 Lo, i et Uk Noomoupsti o0 smal jodtand o nsutatle
ot of Newiri A449), Lan, Litsan, Usk,Mommouthanire o0 smal e jodtand o nsutatle
. Uncy. Magor, Monmouthtir, NP2 LR u o0 smal e o o nsutatle
Space Space. Rockfed, Monmouih, Monmthati, NPZ5 57Y i 5008 sam e Topography unciear o extstage
1050 sam) (11030 33 m) Open Space, Monmouts, Monmouthshir, NPZ5 50T u 238 scres Yes o nsutatle
am Pl 1 G onmaits passor ¥ Som st i i i utalo
oy oy Way.Lond i rar, Cadca, Monmauthhie, NP2 4EA u quirshape - Toosmal | e e nsutatle
Lond Land, kenii, Aber Monmouthehir, NP7 8UG u o0 smal 0 e na nsutatle
d Dive Open Spoce +chid Dive Open Space, Uy, Magor, Monmouthaire, NP2 5GE ¥ “Goces unkaown e
Sspry Drve Open Space 5pro Drve Opan Space, Uy, Magor, Monmouthahire, NP2 SRL u o0 smal N e e nsutatle
> Lansdoun, NP7 5T o0 smal wa e e nsutatle
ergavomy. Honmoutshie, NP7 ST i Open) 269 sam o0 smal e e e nsutatle
Uney,Catdico, Monmouthanite, i Open| 139 sam o0 smal e e e nsutatle
Open Space | Pennyfarhing Lane Open Space, ey Magor Mormouthshire, NP26 SN 3 acres e e nsutatle
Pento Pk (1654052 m G 5 entery Pt (1554050 m) Oen Sace, NP AZ i Open) 15940 sam 15940 s e Unfavourabe topography [ no nsutatle
Pentey Par (383 52 m) Open Spac Pentery Park (353 5q m) Open Space, Chegstow, Monmouthanire, NP16 SAZ i Open 38350m oo smai N N N nsutatle
Phosnix Dve (329.3 5 m) Open 53 PhosnixDrve (3203 3a m) Open Space, Chepstaw, Monmouthshie, NP16 571 i Open) 32950m oo smai s Na Na nsutatle
os . Aber Wonmouttire, NP7 97 Too smai n e o nsutatle
. Undy. Magor, Monmouthahire, NP2 5ET ubic Open{995 sam 5 sqm o e o extstage
rscrpt Lane Amenty Land | Poorscript Lane Amenity Land, > s NP7 817 ubic Open{528 sam 526 5am o Unciear o extstoge
tose (3767 w67 . Roger, Gadicor, e, NP2 3T i Open) 3765am 0 5ma o o o nsutatle
1755 . Roger, Gadicor, e, NP2 3T 0 5mal o o o nsutatle
I I o, e, NP25 50X u 0 5mal o o o nsutatle
GE) i, e, NP25 50X u 0 5mal o o o nsutatle
) e, P25 50X u 0 5mal o o o nsutatle
250, Rosa (296 Ragin, Usk, Monmouthshre, NP15 276 u o0 sl o o o nsutatle
e Chrtes Foglan. P15 2F8 u 3694 sam o Chidrens Piay vea nsutatte
. Chepston, Monmoutrshre, NP16 SN Too smai o o nsutatte
ary . Uncy. Magor, Monmoutnire, P25 30U u 1324 sam o nsutatte
Wyesnam, Monmouthtire, NP25 371 u 1328 sam o nsutatte
Land Land, Wyesham, Honmoutn Monmoutneh u 1351 sam o nsutatle
iy M Open Space iy Merch Open Space, Lisnover, Aber Wonmoutnshie, NP7 9E0 u Ta10sam o o o oxtstage
wer view 269.1 289, 52m) Open Space, Chepston, Monmouthshre, NP16 53X u Too smai o o nsutatle |
werView (331 (391552 m) Open Space, Chepston, Monmouthshre, NP6 SAX ¥ Toq amai o o nautable
er Ve (560 ) Opn S Fiver Vi (505 5 Opn St Cleston. Warmoutshie VP16 5% u eguar shape -Too small o o nsutatle
i Govo (102253 Oven | okl Gov (102252 Opn Spce, Uny- Gl Nez6 37 u 022 sam tenuation? o o ortan
s 3.6 50 m) Open Space, Undy, Gadicor, Wonmouhshre, NP26 375 u Too smai e o o nsutatle |
wea U 0 u 177 sam wa o Chidrens Piay Avea nsutatte
ld Viay Open Spece, Uy Magor, Monmouthshre, NP26 37D u reguiarshape - Too smal [ na o e nsutatle
Michel Troy. Mo, Monmouhsie, NP25 4JE u 074 scres unkoown o e oxtstage
oot Primary. L ot i, Lond e S o, o Monmsti, 123355 u 14354 sam wa e nsutatle
s Avenue Open Spac s Avenue Open i, Monmouhshie, NP25 SAY u amat wa wa e nsutatte
o5 Road (085 2 m) 08550 m) 0 7507 2450 Yes na nsutatte
owan Drve (171 11,330 m) Open Space, Chepstow, Honmout o5r0 u 0 3ma o o nsutatte
owan Drve (13 (132.8 50 m) Open Space, Chepsion, Honmoutn o570 u 0 3ma o o nsutatte
owan Drve (150 (159.3 0.m) Open Space, Chepsiow, Honmoutn o570 u 0 3ma o o nsutatte
owan Drve (2691 - Chepston, Monmout o 5r0 u 0 3ma o o nsutatte
awan . Chepston,onmoutrh sra 0 3mal o o nsutatle
awan Drve (911 2 O St Crepto, oo, 1 510 u aqm o o o oxtstage
oving G, Lond adjacent Soving G, Land uth, Monmouhshire, NP25 307 u 4534 sam 5 o o nsutatle
i v O hsoe Moo Wt TP o7 u eguar shape -Too small o o nsutatte
Space Rusney oo, Monmostane Nods 501 u o oo sma o o nsutatte
el Rodgers cont (15,85am) Open Syace, Tomwsl, Crepston, e NP6 561 o mai o o nsutatte
el Rodgers Grescent con 1z oam Open o e, Ghepston, Mormouthsre, NP16 5Gi o smai o o nsutatte
el Sater Ciose (34 Gose (8425 50m) Cpn Sac, L oo | o mai o o nsutatle
Smo Sauare (170705 52 m) Open €| Samo Sauare (170705 sa m) Wonmashsnie, NP7 5.7 [ scres o o o oxtstage
ool il (153 ot (256 708 o e Copi Hetrtn 6 02 [PunicOpen 535am o smail . o nsutatle

Page 41




school Hill_(30. ol Hill_(30. 2, Chepstow, shir 582 ut 00 smal nsuitable
School Hill (368. ol Hill(368. 2, Chepstow, shir 582 ut 00 smal nsuitable
School Hill (399. ol Hill_ (399, 2, Chepstow, shir 582 ut 00 smal nsuitable
School Hill (40.98 | Hill (40.98 2, Chepstow, shir 582 00 smal nsuitable
School Hill (8.743 | Hill (8.743 , Chepstow, Monmouthshire, ut 00 smal insuitable
sha , Caldicot, M thshire, NP26 4LW. ut 00 smal nsuitable
T o 10 510 . 5 e
1 (18 sam) ey, Moo, 7 6 r v o ]
e Soeny Mo 615 : ot o et o fS
[t e : e o et S (S
e, ot 75T S Ty —r
s..,.mmm,m.mm,w oot 6750 S - feS
NP7 6HD Too small wa [wa insutable
? i WosdOp Sac, Gt e, Moo, Honmoutie. 1725 506 X 131 acres unknown known [va lext Stage v
u i Gt (852501 G ptc, Uy, Gl hshire, NPZ6 3PN X 859 sam [a Vot stage
 Goe o2 Ty e T — Ty —r
2054 m) O Space, Chepson Monmoshaie, NP6 607 : e
275y g o oo ot 1 5 : feS
o1 o) oS Copion et N : ot o et (S
B g s (. B T — e o ot feS
Stephe lace (166.5 sq m) Open Space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3PR ut Too small insuitable
Foglot Caldica!, Monmouthshir, NP26 3U0 X 16505 sam ot s
— ot o oot 25 56 T Toosras e
e s it : oo A A e (-
o scrt_ | St o Lnd scor Slon o, g Gl Vomoubis 13 30F r Too s i Jnstae | ]
o, et 7 51 u 4696 sam Ghitdrons Piay Area Unsuitable
ic Open Space ‘Open Space, Chepstow, uthshire, NP16 SNU ut Too small | n e
Open Space pon Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshir, NP16 55P u 858 sam I Grldrons Piay Avrea [unsutabie ]
1546 5 m) (1546 54 m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshirs, NP7 537 u i [ Woodiand [Unsuitabie ]
s2i0sam 10111 0 o o e 107 5 TS codns e
e Gorpi o Hormosiares 5 e codns e
e SensLan. Gttt onmutares 28 0 5 & e
T — £ e
S opeion oo, NS HEA gt s Tz e e
T et i et Mt AL 5 Moo e e
o o v 19305 5 Tocanat e
- e oo, o O Mo ey, Chapton ot NETS 5 e
i Open S iy S i o o 275 5 T oaams - e
e Fmaion T vsq g 87T s tesor Opo Soce Moo I T T codns o e
o ot s T oo Y 1 s o 92555 . Tooomai . £ e
: g e 75| Toonat o - e
i o s 1o 5 Er £ e
5 n shstite, NF25 505 u 655 sam wa o Undiear Vextstage
728 e o Aoyt 175350, wpespm Moo, oS P75 IF . e
udor Road Amenity Land (327.5 sq | Tudor Road Amenity Land (327.5 sq m), har ith, M ithshire, NP25 3LF ut Too small Insuitable
o o Anaity Land (005 ). Viesham. Nanmout. Menmoutie. P25 3. 5 . e
erboss o o oo 5 e
v oty s e Aoy Lot oo i e 55 e
o P s o, e 975 ¢ eI e
cora ey Gpen Sy . s, 28 0 e e et T
o o bt o Sy e Henmoo Harooanais W75 TG i Cpar 952 s A . e omoe
= & i ot o i 11657 e o124 s T T——TT
oepeon. Hommarin NP 13557 e e
i erem o A codns e
¥ e e
79 gsmark (179 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow. Mc ithshire, NP16 5LN Insuitable
‘""Bsm-?\(i%wmi Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SLR Insuitable
T G o e e e
= S Ss, Coe st 0751 e
iew (250.00 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, sthshire, NP26 4QH Insuitable
lew (340.6 5q m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmnulnshm‘ NP26 4GH .
e (457 sam e St View 157 s G S ot Mot W38 1 3
e pansgecs e Cpen Spr o st NoAE e Cpen 17 s 5
Wesild Road Pl Gpo Sp0cs|Wesfeld e Pk Opo S, Onbaion, Honmt, Monmarshs, P28 X o .
o e Ly i, 3 0 o .
T e oo st .
e oo S0 < vl 208 s sam 8 e
M ithshi 3PX | Too small na Insuitable
e o s 1 e oS30t Soosqm T a— T
g T 7 i o3 o EXr s o e
ey e O Spn ot ermormnie, 136 508 £3 e e
(18390sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 GDW. [ 4.5 acres Playing Field Insuitable
(520.2 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DW_ 520 sqm Chidrens Play area insuitable
“hepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DW. I Tannmel\ nla Insuitable
o Chapoon, Homaain NPT s T — T
i Compon Mommasanin NS S0 i o Specs Errm oo ey Pt e
Space (59 ﬁwmi Cnlpnww Munmwﬂnsmm NP16 60W. ublic Open| 59sqm Too small nla Insui
. [ L P25 30L ublic Open| 1642 sqm 1642 sqm. o e lext Stage
Open w pen Space, Wyelhim Monmum Mnnmw\hsn :, NP25 ublic Open 2639 sqm 2639 sqm. Insuitable
T o (4073 s G S Yo Tros Pt 4 . ogel. Gt oot 25 575 ublic Oper 4972 sam 1972 sam Ghitdrons Piay Area nsuitable
indy P12 0.20 acres) [Undy P12 (0:20 scres), Estatos Secti 106, Ci sthahir, NP26 9AN _[02 acros [02 scres koo ko ukoown et slage

Page 42



Er e T o e e oo T i e
eren .... e T [ ecommension oy o i
- i B e o o, s
s o st ooty
e ) 5
Caomers[Pubic pen (055 ares i e st i JsSmies [pron 3 miesto[Lowiteqenc b Chiters Py Avea
Catteo, NPaRoNS Soace merament o i sukirgs s CEties Town cente | Sevee e anpertonar e
ke ool e i soom: et ouere Lan
St ncent
oramet ot
onporionor s Ssom sememen bounday
Strongbow Road Play Area, Chepstow Public Open |2.1acres fie DES2 Amenity land | Retain DES2 i Within 100m of group | Within development 0.6 miles | Approx. 150m to Low and daily bus. Adjoining allotments
S crapeson i o atin 50mar [y of repmow i o oo s i
e .
o
SeareauPhce Pic OperSpace, Pl open | 15380 z SESE Aty L Siecoveedy g (Wit devepment Cometry o [DerviewPimay 17 [o8mies [Ropoc 300mo [Lowaraday s Woodani
[revtwietterd e oodand ; Graveard | ik i ey v orgasery Toun |Sonice s
Gaver | woodend Comemnted | Conproren Ceme oetsaveny var
o Pomon | s eyl
s e,
oo e P Open Space (L130sqm) | Pabc opan 027 a0 I e o G
Giner. Abegavemy. No7 020 S e 5P ] inRond G| S5n
o n
Caerwent Lane (3615 sq m) Public Open | Public Open |0.89 acres. Within development Contaminated 2.3 miles
oo Crapsen NFA370 S oy o oo o ot s i
o v Resdonataea o [rawmgacoss (27 miks
Secinot e
Corasierviay P OpenSyace. [Pl open |12 e [958 T T Fverviye | DES2 Aty rd | Fetan a0 DESZ. = oo ea 5T T S
o Viommoui NP2 S0E | spae o o 52 ks Mormoun oo | ™ oot
oo 12 ks e
G v G Space.Calfoot P28 P Gpan 530 T30 STy R Conaniated o o ey Gt oqippod
o Sone wam ety e |souniey Cons oy on omGanes " [ covies e o wcaonamad
onparor e o st a o [3mie Tiansonices s ek
i roves Jos v
Scion
[
Blethyn Close Open Space, Shirenewton, [ Public Open (3.57 acres | 14466 Residential to north- None directly - SINC to | Sensitivity not specified in None .3 |4 miles
Chepstow, NP16 6SW Space sqm and east. Fields/c/s immediate south & west| Updated Landscape Study. miles; Chepstow Comp - Town Centre service available.
ot e
Brookside Open Space, Neddern Way, Public Open |3.59 acres | 14539 DES2 Amenity Land n 400m LLCA ~04 [1.2miles 1 ly frequency
Gt oo 80 o sam m coraivay to oS erte s Gt Com o Gots
covaoment s Tiansonices e
o seven ovel
Crossorera ubic OperSace, [P open |15 s [7oeL Uae Sesirete s DES2 SINGS Tmedcy [LLGA FoLigedu G
ourveny. TGP Space o ! Sy sty o el Soom. Alocaied i King Howy v e Transaion it
SEshwitnsoom, |sevdopmen Chpomen stewitin Como- 13 mes
o TP vy oo G 07 mies 0| oargaermy
st
Gar Close Gpen Space. MicheITroy, [ Pubic Open [ 156 awres (6318 Ry Tted batdng vin Adacort 1o LCAWTOL B ies [smies |25 mies o Moo [ oy Treqercy
Normeni. o2 10 e Sam [ soom et e 0 ot it Ty oo G- 34 Conre™™*" e vt
Nohmadionserty Comton i
v Foad G Space Caswer | Pabic opan 033 a0 G Aeh, o T sz
Catico Nozs v Sone S e Cocated Lantepe Suty. o 1i00: vt 150m o s Gt Com- Catics Town Ger s vl
Roman Towniin e s
Soom
(O [ ris vy L i, [Pz 67555 ool T Fier e Cobasion iy 13 [Temies [Fopox Lo e o [Bum serices o
I e ropries o st Cacman oo 0 esdona oot o | Wormodi
et o st oner ovaopmert Soom o s s G
o
Oak Grove Open Space, Rockfield, Public Open |0.74 acres Residential to north- River Wye Yes 2.4 miles. Topography
Monmou, NP25 5PY Space and east, open Catctenent Updated Landscape Study propertes 1.8 mies; Monmouth Monmouh Town | from Rockfied wclear
0 Comp 33 ks G
PoorsrptLane Aty L, G, | Pl O [0.13 200 ey Ve i Grosmon Wa B L R e T =T e ey
oergvery. N7 6L Souce Cacmen Ve Siron- 35 me King v Toun |sonics vl
ey il Gomp. 105 ot
f
Rocklea Open Space, Mitchell Troy, Public Open [0.74 acres River’ 3.3 miles.
Moo NP2 BE e Cacmen e seriy s Moo Comp oo Town | socs vaiae
s G
Saro Scare (0705 a7 o Space | o O |12 e e Uk Ves Tosorsie [winceweopmen GSmies [ropor i [Lowarssa
oeramany, N7 531 Sonce Cachmen vea o % mies ki ey rgavemy Toun (senioosvala
ey G orgovary v
S enice
o
oy Gaters G Space Warmady P open [oTsaoe e GTmies [Fopor ik [oal ey o Py areaom st
o2 303 Sonce [ St an300m ey and iy i oty | s Moo oot Town | sevce v )
om AONS by [LLOA NI ansensiviy ey Lo |G 3 s i
(o el dctopment
5 s a D L Gl .|l | 1852000 DES2 Amenty Land N S e T Josmes
o i Uy, CALDICOT NP3 35Y | e Lo Loom i cosedparioste |t |Sawe-06miks: o Viage Gt s el Tran
omsnc fendona covsopment i dor o Comanited | Cattoot Gom 43 s Satonana e
i v o
Tvelaacion
2o o S of Tk Trtec, | Al | s [90552 o e e sk e SWConparorsie [TRGLLLCA g s o 5
oo No33 497 Saevand sam poperies Camen semivay s, Moo Gom ormoun Town|sovcs vt
Corounoed o s o s S
s o Aover
Sty
T acres e i Vg, [727a0s |97 Resderia oS e Wi A5 LLCA o St v oo o[ Contamnaa 5
CALDICOT Bare Land |sam M4 to north. | medium sensitivity to 3 part Land Line: Magor Vilage Centre | service available. Train
oo aovcopment Saionamasere
ot ste vl o v
vt smcion
0.81 acres at Dancing Hil, Undy, Magor [ Agricultural, [0.81 acres  [3277 DES2 Amenity Land [Within 200m from SINC|Within MAOS LLCA - Mineral
s o medum srsiviyto_ | Saisqardng (M, coset partf st e Caaens o o Viage Gt |sece el Tran
fendoni covsomment | e i 7o o s (i Satonant e
Fivetancion
s e ST B o i o v 13 [oamies  [rpoxzmiesto Lowfqeny W Satguaring
s o nedum sordiv'o |5 i coset a1 st s Gt Gom -5 o iage Gt s e, Tran ES
fendoni covsomment | e i dom o s s




Desired Size - 500sam based on
Busineas Unit Name

Forge Road, Land adjacent o
Picnic Site-Beech Hill

Picnic Site-Newbridge on Usk
Boech Road Playground
Blenheim Avenue Play area

Children's plav area St Steohens Cre:
waround

Lawrence Crescent Play area

Roman Park View Plav Area
Strongbow Road Play Area

Svcamore Tenace Plav Area
The Brvn Plav Are:

Underhill Playing Feid Chidren's Pla
Union Road Plavaround

Woodland View Plav Area

Bulwark Park

Cross Ash Playing Field

Dinaestow Plavina Field
Hardwick Recreation Ground

Llanellen Kina Georae Plavina Fields
Llanavbi Plav Ground
Llantillio Pertholey Recreation Grount

Llanvaolev Recreation Ground
Magor Recreation Ground

Main Road , Land at

Old Hereford Road Plavina Field
Penperlleni Recreation Ground
Recreation area Llanfair Discoed

Severn Tunnel Junction, Land & form

The Ouest Portskewett Plavina Field
Thornwell Football Pitch

Apple Avenue Public Open Space
Ash Grove Public Open Space

Barnets Wood Open Space (408.7sq
Barnets Wood Open Space (530.1sq

Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (1!

Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (7;
Bayfield Wood playground & Open S

Beaupreau Place Public Open Space

Bigham Close Public Open Space

Bishops Close (4277 sq m) Public O

Blenheim Avenue Public Open Space
Blestium Drive Open Space, Usk, Mo
Burrium Gate Open Space

Cae Derw Public Open Space (11305
Cae Derw Public Open Space (701 s(
Cae Melin (1104 sq m) Open Space
Caerwent Lane (3615 sq m) Public O
Caerwent Lane (69.22 sqm) Open Sp
Cassia Drive Open Space

Castle Wood Open Space (678.1san
Caxton Court Public Open Space
Chaucer Way Public Open Space
Church Rise Public Open Space

Church Road Public Open Space

Clearview Court (103.2 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (129.2 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (14.09 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (275.3 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (321.9 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (36.49 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (39.31 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (42.03 sq m) Public
Clearview Court (204.7 sq m) Public (
Clos Alwen Public Open Space & Pla
Clos Rheidol Public Open Space
Cobb Crescent Public Open Space
Cornford Close Public Open Space
Cornwallis Way Public Open Space
Courthouse Road Public Open Space
Cresta Road (153.8 sq m) Open Spac
Cresta Road (321.5 sq m) Open Spac
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (1(
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (5
Cybi Avenue Open Space

Cybi Drive Open Space

Cybi Rise Open Space

Delafield Road (2007 sq m) Open Sp

Delafield Road (2803 sq m) Open Sp

Delafield Road (47.01sq m) Open Sp
Dunlin Avenue Public Open Space

Fedw Wood Open Space (3977sqm)

for bublic sites. Pitch = canable of
Poatal Addraas

Forge Road, Land adjacent to, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire.
Blackrack Picnic Site & Car Park, Black Rock Road, Sudbrook, Caldicol, Monmouthshire, NP26 3EJ
Picnic Site-Beech Hill, Chainbridge Road, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1PP

Picnic Site-Newbridge on Usk, Off A449, Liantrissant, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP7 0EB

Beech Road Playground, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4DY

Blenheim Avenue Play area, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NB

Children's plav area St Stephens Crescent. Govilon. Aberaavenny. Monmouthshire
ippenham Mead Plavaround. Monmouth. Monmothshire. NP25 3UZ

Goldwire Lane Plavaround. Monmouth. Monmouthshire. NP25 58G

Hendre Close Plavaround. Monmouth. Monmouthshire. NP25 5AX

Lawrence Crescent Play area, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SNS.

Roman Park View Plav Area. Trelleck. Monmouth. Monmouthshire. NP25 4RB.
Strongbow Road Play Area, Chepstow, Monmouthshire

Svcamore Terrace Plav Area. Maaor. Monmouthshire. NP26 3ET
Brvn Plav Area. Aberaavennv. Monmouthshire. NP7 9AH
Underhil Playing Field Children's Play Area, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6DT

Union Road Plavaround. Aberaavennv. Monmouthshire
Woodland View Play Area. Monmouth. Monmouthshire. NP25 3JW.

Bulwark Park. Rockwood Road. Chenstow. Monmouthshire. NP16 5J0
Cross Ash Playing Field, Graig View, Cross Ash, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7
8PF

Dinaestow Plavina Field. Monmouth. Monmouthshire. NP25 4JH
Hardwick Recreation Ground, Hardwick Avenue, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5D

llanellen. Lianellen. Aberaavennv. Monmouthshire. NP7 9HN
Llanavbi Plav Ground. St Cvbi Avenue. Lianavbi. Usk. Monmouthshire. NP15 17T
Llannnm Pertholey Recreation Ground, Off Gwent Road, Mardy, Abergavenny,
lonmouthshire
Llanvanlev Recreation Ground. Aberaavennv. Monmouthshire
Magor Recreation Ground, Near Sycamore Terrace, Magor, Monmouthshire.

Main Road , Land at, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3EH

Old Hereford Road Plavina Field. Aberaavenny. Monmothshire. NP7 6EL

Penperlleni Recreation Ground. Aberaavenny. Monmouthshire. NP4 0AJ

Recreation area Llanfair Discoed, Adj School Court, Lianvair Discoed, Caldicot,
lonmouthshire. NP16 6LX

Severn Tunnel Junction, Land & former sidings at, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire,

NP26 3WF

The Ouest Portskewett Plavina Field. Caldicot. Monmouthshire. NP26 SPR
Thornwell Football Pitch. Denbiah Drive. Chepstow. Monmouthshire

Apple Avenue Public Open Space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3QF
Ash Grove Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4NG
Barnets Wood Open Space (408.7sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16
Barnets Wood Open Space (530.15qm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16
5Ti
Bayfield Wood Close Open Space (155.2 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire,
NP16 6FB
Bayﬁem Wuud Close Open Space (727.5 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire,
Bayﬁem Wuud playgruund & Open Space (6763sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow,

Mon 6F

mouthshire. NP16
Beaupreau Place Public Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5L.Z

Bigham Close Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DP

Bishops Close (4277 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5TE

Blenheim Avenue Public Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NB
Blestium Drive Open Space, Usk, Monmoithshire

Burrium Gate Open Spce, Usk, Monmoithshire

Cae Derw Public Open Space (1130sqm), Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7
08J

Cae Derw Public Open Space (701 sqm), Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7
08J

Cae Melin (1104 sq m) Open Space, Little Mill, Pontypool, NP4 OHX

Caerwent Lane (3615 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16
570

Caerwent Lane (69.22sqm) Open Space, Thornwell, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16
570

Cassia Drive Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire

Castle Wood Open Space (678.1sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16
sT.

Caxton Court Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DJ

Chaucer Way Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3NR
Church Rise Public Open Space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NR

Church Road Public Open Space, Church Road, Caldicot, Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (103.2 s m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (129.2 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (14.09 s m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (275.3 54 m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (321.9 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (36.49 s m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (39.31 54 m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (42.03 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire

Clearview Court (204.7 sq m) Public Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow,
Monmouthshire. NP16 6AX

Clos Alwen Public Open Space & Playground, Clos Alwen, Caldicot, Monmouthshire
Clos Rheidol Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4JD

Cobb Crescent Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5BY

Cornford Close Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3NT
Cornwallis Way Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DN
Courthouse Road Public Open Space, Lianvair Discoed, Chepstow, Monmouthshire
Cresta Road (153.8 5q m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7AU
Cresta Road (321.5 5q m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7AU
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (104sqm), Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 68J
Croesonen Gardens Open Space (571sqm), Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 68J
Cybi Avenue Open Space, Liangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1TU

Cybi Drive Open Space, Llangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1TU

Cybi Rise Open Space, Llangybi, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1TU

Delafield Road (2007 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7AW

Delafield Road (2803 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7AW

Delafield Road (47.01sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7AW
Dunlin Avenue Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5DL

Fedw Wood Open Space (3977sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5TW

Land
Land

Land

Land

Land

Public Open
Space

Land

Land

Land

Public Open
Space

Land
Public Open
s

Land
Land

Land
Land

Land
Land
Land

Land?

Land
Land

Alice Crescent Public Open Space 1€ Alice Crescent Public Open Space 1668 sq m, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5SW Pubhc Open

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Spa

Pubie Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open

Space
Pubhc Open

Puhllc Open
Spac

Public Open
Space

Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space

Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
vace
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space

Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space

an amenity block. mobile home. caraven and oarkina for o vehic
Description

es.
Larger than 500sqm?

Thin area adjac| Too small

7 Too smal
29acres |29 acres
OGacres  06acres
15acres 6070 sqm

03acres 0.3 acres
nia a
0.09 acres | Too small
0.80 acres _ 0.80 acres
055acres  22255qm
0.47 acres _ 0.47 acres
21acres  8498sqm
0.47 acres _ 0.47 acres
26acres 2.6 acres
?
035 acres 035 acres
059 acres 059 acres
4.41acres |4.41acres
06acres 0.6 acres
103acres 1.03acres
45acres  45acres
182acres  1.82 acres
065 acres 0,65 acres
B ?
4.47 acres _4.47 acres
149acres 149 acres
nia nla
1.42acres | 1.42 acres
109 acres | 1.09 acres
375sqm | Too small
29acres |29 acres
7443 sam__| 7443 sam
521 acres 521 acres
0.41acres | 1659sqm
384sqm | Too small
0.22acres 895 sqm
Olacres 408 sqm
530sqm | Too small - irregular shape
0.03acres | Too small
727sqm | 727 sqm
16acres | 16acres
153acres  6191sqm
03 1278sqm
105acres | 4229sqm
156acres | 1.56 acres
4455qm  Too small
728sqm 728 sqm
027 acres | 1092sqm
0.17acres | 687sqm
027acres 1104 sqm
0.89acres | 3601sqm
001 acres | Too small
05acres 0.5 acres
0.16acres 678 sqm
305sqm  Too small
144sqm  Too small
olsqm  Toosmall
0.7acres  2832sqm
002 Highways and too small
003 Too small
0003 Too small
006 Too small
007 Too small
0008 Too small
0009 Too small
0009 Too small
005 Too small
1000 sqm | 1000sqm
233sqm  Too small
013acres | 551sqm
560sqm | 560 sqm
369sqm 369 sqm
3400 sqm 3000 sqm but irregular shaf,
003 Too small
007 Too smalll
002 Too small
571sqm 571 sqm - irregular shape s
Too small
0.19acres 796 sqm
016 acres 672 sqm
049 2007 sqm
069 2803 sqm
001 Too small
402sqm  Too small
098 0.98 acres

Page 44

Tneide Flood Zona

Section of Zone 2 & 3
surface water in western
corner

Yes - C1 Flood Zone

nia
n/a

‘Small area Zone 3 Rivers in
northern section of site but
could be excluded
Approximately half of site is
Zone 2 Ril

No

Zone 3 Surface Water on
most of site

nja

nja

nja

Small area in Zone 3 Sea in
eastern section of site but
could be excluded

nja

nja

nja

nja

nja

nja

nja

nja

nja

Constrained by topography?

Sloved
Sloped

Sloed
nia

Sloped in various places.
Potential for smaller plot to
be created on portion

nja
nja

nja

nja
nja
nja
nja
nja
nja
nja
nja

nja

Sloped? - no clear access

Flat
Flat

Unfavourable topography
Sloped, unfavourable
topography in all but one
small area, therefore
unsuitable

nia

nia

Area of woodland

[Existing Play Space? Equipped Play
| Area or Pitch

Childrons Piay Area
Childrens Play Area on portion of
the site

Childrens Plav Area
Childrens Plav Area
nja

Childrens Plav Area
Childrens Play Area on portion of

site
Childrens Plav Area
Adjoining allotments

Childrens Plav Area

Childrens Plav Area

Childrens Play Area

Childrens Plav Area

Childrens Play Area.

Childrens Plav Area
I

Playing Field

Childrens Plav Area
Playing Field / Childrens Play Area
Plavina Fields

Childrens Plav Area

Childrens Play Area / Playing Field

Plavina Fields

nia
Childrens Plav Area
Childrens Plav Area
nia
nia

Childrens Plav Area/Plavina Field
Plavina Fields

Childrens Play Area
Childrens Play Area

Woodland

Adjoins a Childrens Play Area

Play Area
nja

nfa

Childrens Play Area
Woodland

nja

Play Area

Childrens Play Area

Childrens Play Area

nja

na

na

Gommenm

Unsuitable

Unsuitablo
Unsuitable - woodiand
Unsuitablo

Next stage

Unsuitable

Next stage

Unsuitable
Stage

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitabl

e
Three Fields Site, therefore

unsuitable

'rmee Fields Site, therefore
uitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Next stage
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Next stage

Next Stage

Next stage

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Next stage
Unsuitable
Next Stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Next stage

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Next stage
Unsuitable

Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable



Fountain Way (1478 sq m) Public Op, Fountain Way (1478 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 552 Fublvc Open | 0.365 acres | 1478 sqm No Next stage
Green Moor Lane Public Open Space Green Moor Lane Public Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NB Fublvc Open 70sam | Toosmall na nia na Unsuitable
Greenlands Close Public Open Spaci Greenlands Close Public Open Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 Fublvc Open |1064sqm | 1064 sqm 2 Woodland na Unsuitable
Greenmeadow Crescent Public Oper GLr:enmeaduw Crescent Public Open Space, Little Mill, Usk, Monmouthshire Fublvc Open |1048sqm |1048 sqm na nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Hamilton Way Open Space (1244sqn Hamilton Way Open Space (1244sqm), Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5BY Fublvc Open |1244sqm |1244 sqm na Woodland na Unsuitable
Heol Teifi Public Open Space & Play( Heol Teifi Open Space & Playground (2 parcels) 15540sqm, Caldicot, Monmouthshire Fublvc Open 38 38acres na nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Heol Teifi Public Open Space & Play( Heol Teifi Public Open Space & Playground (2 parcels) 882.3 sqm, Heol Teifi, Caldicot, Fublvc Open 021 0.21 acres na nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Heol Towy Public Open Space & Play Heol Towy Public Open Space & Playground, Heol Towy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire Fublvc Open nia na na nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Jordans Way Public Open Space | Jordans Way Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SEA Fublvc Open |397sqm 397 sqm na nia na Unsuitable

Park (415 sq m) Public O Kensmgmn Park (415 sq m) Public Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, Fublvc Open 0.1 Too small na nia na Unsuitable

N
>

Kingsmark Lane (222 sq m) Public O  Kingsmark Lane (222 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5L.Z Fublvc Open 0.05 Too Small na nla nla Unsuitable

Kingsmark Lane (242 sq m) Public O Kingsmark Lane (242 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5L.Z Fublvc Open 0.06 Too Small nia nia nia Unsuitable

Lancaster Way Public Open Space | Lancaster Way Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3BE Publlc Open |1.22acres 4943 sqm Zone 3 Surface Water Sloping - potential for Next stage
Spac running along northern smaller plot

boundarv

Levitsfield Close Open Space (12555 | Levitsfield Close Open Space (1255sqm), Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 58Z Pubhc Open Irregular shape - Too small |n/a nia nla Unsuitable

Levitsfield Close Public Open Space |Levitsfield Close Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 58Z Pubhc Open Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Spa

Linnet Road Public Open Space | Linnet Road Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5D Pubiie Open |424sqm | Too small nia nia nia Unsuitable
Space

Longfellow Close Public Open Space | Longfellow Close Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4LD Pubhc Open |239sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable

Newport Road Public Open Space | Newport Road Public Open Space, Adj Westfield, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4AE Pubhc Open (35sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable

Nightingale Close Public Open Space|Nightingale Close Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SES Pubhc Open |415sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Spa

Normandy Way Public Open Space | Normandy Way Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SNB Pubiie Open |2acres  |2acres ? Sloped na Unsuitable
Space

Orchid Drive Open Space Orchid Drive Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 SGE Public Open |34 acres 14,500 sqm No Childrens equipped play areaon | Next stage
Space small area

Plas Mynydd Open Space Plas Mynydd Open Space, Lianfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9FJ Public Open [432sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Space

Priory Close Public Open Space | Priory Close Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SND Public Open [81sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Space

Rushey Meadow Public Open Space |Rushey Meadow Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SBT Public Open |2 Irregular shape - Too small |n/a nia nia Unsuitable
Space

‘Samuel Rodgers Crescent (155.8sqn| Samuel Rcdgers Crescem (155 8sqm) Open Space, Thornwell, Chepstow, Pubhc Open 0.03 Too small nia nia nia Unsuitable

P16 Spa
‘Samuel Rodgers Crescent (162.85qn| Samuel Rodgers Crescem (162 8sqm) Open Space, Thornwell, Chepstow, Pubhc Open 0.04 Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable

%
El
fa}
cl
o

outhshire. NP16 5

St Kingsmark Avenue Public Open S| St Kingsmark Avenue Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 SND Pubhc Open (93sqm |Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
St Lawrence Road Open Space (120¢| St Lawrence Road Open Space (1205sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 Pubhc Open [0.29 Irregular shape - Too small |n/a nia nia Unsuitable
St Lawrence Road Open Space (331 [St famnce Road Open Space (331.7sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, Pubhc Open 0.08 too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
St Tysoi Close Public Open Space gr Tlssginglose Public Open Space, Liansoy, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1EF Publlc Open |0.72acres 2978 sqm No Trees covering site Next stage
Stafford Road Public Open Space | Stafford Road Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SDE :ubhc Open |2 Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable

|

Stuart Avenue Public Open Space | Stuart Avenue Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 SNU Pubhc Open (316sqm | Too small nla nla nla Unsuitable
The Claypatch Public Open Space | The Claypatch Public Open Space, Claypatch Road, Wyesham, Monmouth, Pubhc Open |0.39acres |0.39 acres ? Woodland nla Unsuitable
The Cross Public Open Space The Cross Public Open Space, Sandy Lane, Caldicot, Monmoithshire, NP26 4NR Pubhc Open |2 Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
The Dove Cote Public Open Space | The Dove Cote Public Open Space, Llanfair Discoed, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 pﬁﬁﬁf Open |2 Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
The Headland (6145 sq m) Public Op| The Headland (6145 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5FA Pubhc Open |6145sqm | Irregular shape - Too small [n/a nia nla Unsuitable
The Paddocks Public Open Space | The Paddocks Public Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3TD Pubhc Open 1367 sqm |1367 sqm nia Woodland na Unsuitable
Toynbee Way Public Open Space | Toynbee Way Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmoth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3NU Publlc Open |0.19acres 780 sqm No Next stage
Trelawney Close Public Open Space | Trelawney Close Public Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1SP :ubhc Open |0.79acres |0.79 acres Yes Sloped nla Unsuitable
Wallis Close Public Open Space | Wallis Close Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3NS Publlc Open |0.23acres 952 sqm No Next Stage
Wallwern Wood Open Space (5114s( Wallwern Wood Open Space (5114sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 Pubhc Open |5114sqm |5114 sqm nia nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Welsh Street & St Kingsmark (179 sq| Welsh Street & St Kingsmark (179 sqm) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Pubhc Open |179sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Welsh Street & St Kingsmark (355 sq| Welsh Street & S’:E}:ggr;’\‘ark (355'5qm) Public Open Space, Chepstow, :ubhc Open |355sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
NP16 5LR Space
Wentwood View (144 sq m) Open Sp|Wentwood View (144 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4QH Public Open |144sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Wentwood View (162.6 sq m) Open < Wentwood View (162.6 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4QH Pubiie Open |162sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Wentwood View (250.00 sq m) Open | Wentwood View (250.00 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmothshire, NP26 4QH Pubiie Open |250sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Wentwood View (340.6 sq m) Open < Wentwood View (340.6 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4QH Pubiie Open (340sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Wentwood View (487.5 sq m) Open < Wentwood View (487.5 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4QH pﬁﬁﬁf Open |487sqm | Too small nia nia nia Unsuitable
Westfield Road Public Open Space | Westfield Road Public Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3HX Pubhc Open Irregular shape - Too small |n/a nja nia Unsuitable
Windsor Close Open Space Windsor Close Open Space, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3PX Pubhc Open |475sqm | Too small nja nja na Unsuitable
Windsor Park Open Space Windsor Park Open Space, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NJ :ubhc Open |560sqm  |560 sqm nja nja Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Woodstock Way Public Open Space |Woodstock Way Public Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5DB :m: Open Development Site nja nja nia Unsuitable
Woolpitch Open Space (18390sqm) |Woolpitch Open Space (18390sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DW :m: Open |a5acres |4.5acres ? Sloped - potential for small | Playing Field Unsuitable
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (5499 Woolpitch Wood Open Space (54.99sqm), Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DW stﬁ: Open |54sqm Too small nja iy nia Unsuitable
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (59.5s( Woolpitch Wood Open Space (59.5sqm), Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DW Pubhc Open |59sqm Too small nja nja nia Unsuitable
63 Tudor Street, Land adjacent to | Tudor Street, Land adjacent to 63, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5DL Pubhc Open |185sqm | Too small nja nja nia Unsuitable
A4077 Crickhowell Road (2849 sq m)| A4077 Crickhowell Road (2849 sq m), Land, Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, :ubhc Open |2849sqm |2849 sqm nja Woodland nia Unsuitable
Abergavenny Castle, Land adjacent :::e?rgaE\Znny Castle, Land adjacent, Mill Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire Pubhc Open |2 Public site. Castle grounds |n/a nja nia Unsuitable
Alcove Wood Open Space (1106 sq| Alcove Wood Open Space (1106 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 Pubhc Open |1106sqm | 1106 sqm nja na Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Alcove Wood Open Space (670.6 sqr| Alcove Wood Open Space (670.6 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 Pubhc Open |670sqm  |670 sqm nja nja Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Baker Street Open Space Baker Street Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 588 Pubhc Open |372sqm | Too small nja na nia Unsuitable
Barn Owl Road Open Space Barn Owl Road Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3UL :ubhc Open |731sqm |Irregular shape - Too small [n/a nja nia Unsuitable
Bay Tree Lane (4505 sqm) Open Sf|Bay Tree Lane (4505 sqm) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 SJW Pubhc Open (4505 sqm  |4505 sqm nja nja Play Area Unsuitable
Beaupreau Place Open Space Beaupreau Place Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LZ Pubhc Open |5493sqm |5493 sqm Yes nja nia Unsuitable
Berryfield Close Open Space Berryfield Close Open Space, Osbaston, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3JG gubllc Open |0.29acres | 1185sqm No Next stage
Bigham Close (1233 sq m) Open Sp|Bigham Close (1233 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DP Pubhc Open |1233sqm  |1233 sqm ? Planting nia Unsuitable
Birbeck Road Open Space Birbeck Road Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4DX Pubhc Open |2 Too small. Residential stre¢ n/a nja nla Unsuitable
Birch Close Open Space Birch Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LW gubhc Open |160sqm | Too small nia nja nja Unsuitable
Blethyn Close Open Space Blethyn Close Open Space, Shirenewton, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6SW gublm Open |357acres | 14466 sqm No Next stage
Briar Close Open Space Briar Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, N26 3LQ Pubhc Open |308sqm | Too small nja nja nja Unsuitable
Broadstone Terrace/Rocks Close Op Broadstone Terrace/Rocks Close Open Space, Catbrook, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, gubhc Open |2 Residential street nia nja nja Unsuitable
Brookside Open Space s&isei:eE Open Space, Neddern Way, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4NJ Publm Open |359acres 14539 sqm No Next stage
Brynawr Estate, Filter Bed & Amenity | Brynawr Estate, Filter Bed & Amenity Land, Cwmyoy, Abergavenny, Monmoithshire, Pubhc Open |3037sqm |3037 sqm nia Woodland nja Unsuitable
Brynteg Place Amenity Land ;f;;zgwace Amenity Land, Litde Mill, Pontypool, Torfaen, NP4 OHA Pubhc Open |258sqm | Too small nia nja nja Unsuitable
Budden Crescent Open Space Budden Crescent Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4QB gubhc Open |233sqm | Too small nia nja nja Unsuitable
Bulwark Road Open Space Bulwark Road Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP16 5JQ .fﬁﬁﬁf Open |457sqm | Too small na nja nja Unsuitable
Bushy Close, Land at Bushy Close, Land at, Portskewett, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5TR .fﬁﬁﬁf Open |1019sqm | Irregular shape - Too small [n/a nja nja Unsuitable
Buzzard Close Open Space Buzzard Close Open Space, Monmotith, Monmouthshire, NP26 3UY .fﬁﬁﬁf Open |456sqm | Too small nia nja nja Unsuitable
Cadoc Close (110.5 sq m) Open Spa| Cadoc Close (110.5 sq m) Open Space, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 .fﬁﬁﬁf Open |110sqm | Too small nia nja nja Unsuitable
Cadoc Close (82.74 5q m) Open Spa| Cadoc Close (82.74 sq m) Open Space, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 Putiie Open |82sqm Too small na nja nja Unsuitable
20T Soace

Page 45




Cae-pen-y-dre Close, Land at Cae-p dre Close, Land at, NP7 5UR

Caldicot Levels, Land forming part of | Caldicot Levels, Land forming part of, Sudbrook, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5TW

Cappers Place Amenity Land Cappers Place Amenity Land, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SAL

Castle Meadows, Land at Castle Meadows, Land at, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 7RZ

Castle Oak (1154 sq m) Open Space | Castle Oak (1154 sq m) Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1SG

Castle Oak (842.9 sq m) Open Space| Castle Oak (842.9 sq m) Open Space, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1SG.

Charles Edwards Close (661.4 sq m) | Charles Edwards Close (661.4 sq m) Open Space, Llanfoist, Abergavenny,
Monmouthshire. NP7 9NO

Chepstow Road Open Space Chepstow Road Open Space, Trellech, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4PE

Chestnut Close open Space Chestnut Close open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP7 532

Chestnut Drive (1423 sq m) Open Sf| Chestnut Drive (1423 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5JZ
Chestnut Drive (180 sq m) Open Spa| Chestnut Drive (180 sq m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP7 532

Chestnut Drive (268.2 5q m) Open Sf| Chestnut Drive (268.2 sq m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP7 532

Churchmead Open Space Churchmead Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3TG
Cinderhill Street Amenity Land Cinderhill Street Amenity Land, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SEY

Clos Croeso Amenity Land Clos Croeso Amenity Land, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15 1AZ

Clos Rheidol Public Open Space (4 p|Clos Rheidol Open Space (4 parcels), Clos Rheidol, Caldicot, Monmouthshire
Clydach Villa, Land adjacent to Clydach Villa, Land adjacent to, Church Road, Clydach, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire,
Conigar Grescer Open Space | Gonigs Grescert Open Space, Usk anmoutifire, NP1

Cornpoppy Avenue (269.9 sq m) Op|Compoppy Avenue (269.9 sqm) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5SD
Courtfield Close (117.9 sq m) Open | Courtfield Close (117.9 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SED
Cowleaze Open space Cowleaze Open space, Magor, Monmoithshire, NP26 3LE

Croesonen Parc Public Open Space | Croesonen Parc Public Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6PF
Croesonnen Cottages, Land adjacent| Croesonnen Cottages, Land adjacent to, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 683
De Cantelupe Close Open Space | De Cantelupe Close Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 98
Deans Hill Open Space Deans Hill Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SAT

Deepweir Open Space (189.3 sqm) | Deepweir Open Space (189.3 sq m), Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5JG
Deepweir Open Space (27.07) sqm | Deepweir Open Space (27.07) sq m, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5JG
Deepweir Open Space 137.5sqm | Deepweir Open Space 137.5 sq m, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5JG
Deepweir Open Space 184.1sqm | Deepweir Open Space 184.1sq m, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5JG
Deepweir Open Space 75.32sqm | Deepweir Open Space 75.32 sq m, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5JG

Deri View Open Space Deri View Open Space, Charles Close, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6AX
Derwen Way Open Space Derwen Way Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6BP

Drybridge Park Open Space Drybridge Park Open Space, MonmoLith, Monmouthshire, NP25 5AS

Elan Way (26.65 sq m) Open Space |Elan Way (26.65 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (303.4 5q m) Open Space |Elan Way (303.4 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (334.3 sq m) Open Space | Elan Way (334.3 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (45.9 sq m) Open Space | Elan Way (45.9 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (6.386 sq m) Open Space |Elan Way (6.386 5q m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4PZ

Elan Way (81.81 sq m) Open Space |Elan Way (81.81 sq m) Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4PZ

Elstob Way (196.5 sq m) Open Spact Elstob Way (196.5 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET
Elstob Way (228.3 sq m) Open Spact Elstob Way (228.3 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET
Elstob Way (285.6 sq m) Open Spact Elstob Way (285.6 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET
Elstob Way (370.2 sq m) Open Spact Elstob Way (370.2 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET
Elstob Way (375.4 sq m) Open Spact Elstob Way (375.4 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET
Elstob Way (58.13 sq m) Open Spact Elstob Way (58.13 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET
Elstob Way (strip) Open Space Elstob Way (strip) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SET

Ethley Drive (5608 sq m) Open Space|Ethley Drive (5608 sq m) Open Space, Raglan, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP26 2FB
Fitzroy Close Open Space (Clawddu)| Fitzroy Close Open Space (Clawddu), Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 58
Forest Hill Open Space Forest Hill Open Space, Gilwern, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 0DY
Forest View Amenity Land Forest View Amenity Land, The Narth, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4QQ
Former Railway Usk, Land comprisin| Former Railway Usk, Land comprising 7 parcels, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15
Garthi Close Open Space Garthi Close Open Space, Mitchel Troy, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 4N
Garvey Close (158.5 sq m) Public Op| Garvey Close (158.5 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5TD

Garvey Close (296.5 sq m) Public Op| Garvey Close (296.5 sq m) Public Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5TD

Geoffrey Drive Open Space Geoffrey Drive Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5TR

Gethin Place Amenity Land Gethin Place Amenity Land, Llanfair Kilgeddin, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9EA
Glan Gavenny Open Space Glan Gavenny Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6NQ

Goldwire Lane Amenity Land Goldwire Lane Amenity Land, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SAL

Hadnock Road & River Wye, Land be Hadnock Road & River Wye, Land between, Monmotith, Monmouthshire, NP25
Hastings Close Open Space Hastings Close Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouithshire, NP7 93D

Hawthorn Close (264.3 sq m) Open € Hawthorn Close (264.3 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RG

Heol Sithowy Open Space Heol Sithowy Open Space, Heol Sithowy, Caldicot

High Beech Lane Open Space High Beech Lane Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5BQ
Highfield Amenity Land Highfield Amenity Land, Goytre, Abergavenny, Monmoithshire, NP4 0AQ
Highfield Communal Area Highfield Communal Area, Goetre, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP4 0BH
Highmeadow Open Space Highmeadow Open Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3T8
Hill Barn View Open Space Hill Barn View Open Space, Portskewett, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5SE

Holly Close (126.5 sq m) Open Spack| Holly Close (1265 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RP
Holly Close (28.16 sq m) Open Spac| Holly Close (28.16 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RP
Holly Close (34.86 sq m) Open Spack| Holly Close (34.86 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RP
Holly Close (445.8 sq m) Open Spack| Holly Close (445.8 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RP
Holywell Close (376.2 sq m) Open S| Holywell Close (376.2 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouithshire, NP25 SEU
Holywell Close (4235 sq m) Open S| Holywell Close (423.5 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SEU

Holywell Crescent Open Space Holywell Crescent Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LG

Kemys Craig Wood, Land at Kemys Craig Wood, Land at, Llantrisant, Usk, Monmouthshire
Kings Fee Open Space Kings Fee Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SBW
Laburnam Way (113.1 sq m) Open S| Laburnam Way (113.1 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SRF

Laburnam Way (521.6 sq m) Open S| Laburnam Way (521.6 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SRF

Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Pubhc Open
Soa

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Sac

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soace
Pubhc Open
Sac

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Soa

Pubiie Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubiie Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open

Pubhc Open
Soa

Pubhc Open
Soa

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soa

Pubiic Open

pace

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soa

Putiie Open
Soace

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soa
Putiie Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
pace
Public Open
Space
Pubhc Open
Soa
Publlc Open
Pubhc Open
Soa
Putiie Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
S

pace
Public Open
Soace

2

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open

Pubhc Open
a

pace
Public Open
Soace

1422 sqm
23 acres
499 sqm
49 acres
1154 sqm
020 acres
661 sqm
253 sqm

48 sqm

1423 sqm

180sqm

268sqm

98 sqm

~

167 sqm
450 sqm
1367 sqm
1400 sqm
269sqm
117sqm
450 sqm
1.95 acres
72 sqm
12350 sqm
1209 sqm
189sqm
27sqm
137sqm
184sqm
755qm

4936 sqm

6.42 acres
265qm
303sqm
334sqm
455qm
6.3sqm
81sqm
1965qm
228sqm
2855qm
370sqm
3755qm

585qm

5608 sqm
1605 sqm
560 sqm
270 sqm
1.82 acres.
156 acres.
158sqm
296sqm
6027 sqm
423 sqm
4024 sqm

277 sqm

5400 sqm
1.28 acres.
264sqm
4900 sqm
0.27 acres.
426 sqm
467 sqm
107 sqm
0.32 acres
1265qm
28sqm
34sqm
4455qm
376sqm
423sqm

0.22 acres.

113sqm

521sqm

1422 sqm
23 acres

Too small

29 acres

1154 sqm

842 sqm

Too small - footpath and bu
Too small

Too small

1423 sqm
Too Small

Too Small

Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
1367 sqm
1400 sqm
Too small
Too small
Too small
7891 sqm
Too small
12350 sqm
1209 sqm
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
4936 sqm
Too small
6.42 acres
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
5608 sqm
Irregular shape - Too small
560 sqm
Too small
1.82 aces
6318 sqm
Too small
Too small
6027 sqm
Too small
Irregular shape - Too small

Too small

Irregular shape - Too small
1.28 acres
Too small
4900 sqm
1095 sqm
Too small
Too small
Too small
1294 sqm
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small
Too small

919 sqm

3652 sqm
Too small

Irregular shape - Too small

Page 46

nja

nja

nja

nja

nja

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

Small area of zone 3 surface:

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

No

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

No

Sloped - planting
na
na
na

nja

nja
nja

nja

Sloped
na

nja

nla

nla

nla

nla

Unclear - appears to be
woodland

nla

nla

nla

nia

na
Largerly sloped topography
Unclear - appears to be
sloved

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

Car Park

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

Unfavourable topography
nia

Unfavourable topography

nia
nia
nia

nia

nia
nia
nia

nia

nia
nia

nia

nia
nia
nia
nia
nia

nia

na Woodland
nia nia
nia nia
nia nia

nia
nia
nia
nia
na
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
Skate Park
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia
nia

nia

Playing Fields
na

Childrens Play Area / Playing Field

nia
nia
nia

nia

na
Childrens Play Area
nla

nia

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Next stage

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable



Landau Close (136.8) Open Space
Landau Close (351.7) Open Space
Lapwing Avenue Open Space
Laurel Close Open Space

Laurel Close Open Space
Limetree Avenue Amenity Land
Llanellen Road Amenity Land
Llanvair Road Open Space

LLwyn Melin Open Space

Landau Close (136.8) Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NT
Landau Close (351.7) Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NT
Lapwing Avenue Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 SRN

Laurel Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NP

Laurel Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NP

Limetree Avenue Amenity Land, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3LA
Llanellen Road Amenity Land, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9LY
Llanvair Road Open Space, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 SNY

LLwyn Melin Open Space, Clydach, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 0LJ

Maesy Llawydd ( 1086sqm) Open Spi Maesy Liawydd ( 1086sqm) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LQ
Maesy Llawydd ( 653.4sqm) Open Sp Maesy Llawydd ( 653.4sqm) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LQ
Main Road (264.9 sq m) Open Space| Main Road (264.9 sq m) Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3HN
Manor Wood Open Space (259.6 sqn Manor Wood Open Space (259.6 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16
Manson Heights Amenity Land fﬁaﬁson Heights Amenity Land, Monmouith, Monmouthshire, NP25 5QX
Maple Avenue (109.3 sq m) Open Spi Maple Avenue (109.3 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RG
Maple Avenue (120.1 sq m) Open Spi Maple Avenue (120.1 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RG
Maple Avenue (171.6 sq m) Open Spi Maple Avenue (171.6 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RG
Maple Avenue (56.64 sq m) Open Spi Maple Avenue (56.64 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RG

Maple Avenue (674.1 sq m) Open Sp| Maple Avenue (674.1 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SRG

Martin Close Open Space

Mayfield Lodge, Land adjacent
Meadow Rise (115.1 sq m) Open Spz
Meadow Rise (132.1 sq m) Open Spz
Merlin Close Open Space

Mill Common Open Space

Mill Reen ( 564 5q m) Open Space
Mill Reen (425.6 sq m) Open Space
Millfield Park Open Space

Mount Pleasant Open Space
Mounton Close Open Space

Mounton Drive Open Space

Neddern Court Open Space(East)
Neddern Court Open Space(West)
North East of Pwll Bach (off A449), L
North of Newbridge on Usk Picnic sitc
Oak Close Open Space

Oak Grove Open Space

Oaklands Drive (11030 sq m) Open {
Oaklands Drive (274.15qm) Public O}
Oakley Way, Land at rear

Orchard Close Amenity Land

Osprey Drive Open Space

Park Crescent & Hereford Road Oper
Park Crescent Open Space
Pembroke Court Open space
Pennyfarthing Lane Open Space
Penterry Park (15940 sq m) Open Sp
Penterry Park (383 sq m) Open Spaci
Phoenix Drive (329.3 sq m) Open Sp
Plover Crescent Open Space
Poorscript Lane Amenity Land

Poplar Close (376.7 sq m) Open Spa
Poplar Close (91.75 sq m) Open Spa
Port Mahon Close (111.4 sq m) Open
Port Mahon Close (57.99 sq m) Open
Port Mahon Close (88.51 sq m) Open|
Prince Charles Road (299.2 5q m) Of
Prince Charles Road Open Space
Quarry Rise Open Space

Reade Street Open Space

Redbrook Road Amenity Land

Rhyd y Meirch Open Space

River View (289.7 sq m) Open Space
River View (3315 sq m) Open Space

River View (560.9 sq m) Open Space

Martin Close Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3UG

Mayfield Lodge, Land adjacent, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15

Meadow Rise (115.1 sq m) Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3JW
Meadow Rise (132.1 5q m) Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3JW
Merlin Close Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP26 3UX

Mill Common Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3JH

Vil Reen (564 sq m) Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3JP

Mill Reen (425.6 sq m) Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3JP
Wilfield Park Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LF

Mount Pleasant Open Space, Main Road, Clydach, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7
fniimn Close Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5EG

Mounton Drive Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SEH

Neddern Court Open Space(East), Neddern Way, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4GX

Neddern Court Open Space(West), Neddern Way, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26

North East of Pwll Bach (off A449), Land, Llantrisant, Usk, Monmouthshire

North of Newbridge on Usk Picnic site (off A449), Land, Llantrisant, Usk,
lonmouthshire

Oak Close Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LR

Oak Grove Open Space, Rockfield, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5PY

Oaklands Drive (11030 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DT

Oaklands Drive (274.15qm) Public Open Space, Monmoth, Monmouthshire, NP25

gDaI\eyWay‘ Land at rear, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4EA

Orchard Close Amenity Land, Skenfrith, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 8UG

Osprey Drive Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 SRL

Park Crescent & Hereford Road Open Space, Abergavenny, Lansdown, NP7 5TN

Park Crescent Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5TN

Pembroke Court Open space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3QD

Pennyfarthing Lane Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NU

Penterry Park (15940 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5AZ

Penterry Park (383 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouithshire, NP16 5AZ

Phoenix Drive (329.3 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5T

Plover Crescent Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 SET

Poorscript Lane Amenity Land, Grosmont, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 8LP

Poplar Close (376.7 sq m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3TL

Poplar Close (91.75 sq m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3TL

Port Mahon Close (111.4 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DX

Port Mahon Close (57.99 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DX

Port Mahon Close (88.51 sq m) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5DX

Prince Charles Road (299.2 sq m) Open Space, Raglan, Usk, Monmouthshire, NP15

»Zriﬁce Charles Road Open Space, Raglan, Monmouthshire, NP15 2FB

Quarry Rise Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP25 3JU

Reade Street Open Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3T

Redbrook Road Amenity Land, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmoithshire

Rhyd y Meirch Open Space, Llanover, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9EU

River View (289.7 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SAX

River View (3315 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SAX

River View (560.9 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SAX

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubiie Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Publlc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Pubhc Open
Spac

Pubhc Open
Spac

Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Soac

Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space

Rockfield Grove (483.6 sq m) Open { Rockfield Grove (483.6 sq m) Open Space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3FB |Public Open
Space

Rockfield View Open Space
Rockfield Way Open Space

Rocklea Open Space

Rogiet Primary, Land adjacent (1438
Rolls Avenue Open Space

Ross Road (9085 sq m) Open Space
Rowan Drive (1113 5q m) Open Spa
Rowan Drive (132.8 5q m) Open Spa
Rowan Drive (1533 5q m) Open Spai
Rowan Drive (26.91 5q m) Open Spa
Rowan Drive (46.6 5q m) Open Spac
Rowan Drive (911.3 5q m) Open Spar
Rowing Club, Land adjacent

Rushey Meadow Open Space (75185,

‘Samuel Salter Close (342.3 5q m) Of

Rockfield View Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3FD.
Rockfield Way Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmothshire, NP26 3FD.

Rocklea Open Space, Mitchell Troy, Monmouth, Monmothshire, NP25 4JE

Rogiet Primary, Land adjacent, Station Road, Rogiet, Monmouthshire, NP26 35D
Rolls Avenue Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5AY

Ross Road (9085 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LT
Rowan Drive (111.3 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 5SRQ
Rowan Drive (132.8 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 5SRQ
Rowan Drive (153.3 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 5SRQ
Rowan Drive (26.91 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 5SRQ
Rowan Drive (46.6 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5RQ
Rowan Drive (911.3 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmoithshire, NP16 5SRQ
Rowing Club, Land adjacent, Monmouth, Monmothshire, NP25 3DP

Rushey Meadow Open Space (7518sqm), Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5BT

Samuel Salter Close (342.3 sq m) Open Space, Llanfoist, Abergavenny,
Monmouthshire. NP7 9NZ

Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Public Open
Space
Pubhc Open
Pubhc Open
Soa

Putiie Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
Soace
Public Open
So:

ace
Public Open
Soace

136sqm
351sqm
614 sqm
100 sqm
112 sqm
356 sqm
0.42 acres
033 acres

Too small

653 sqm
264sqm
2595qm
0.9 acres
109sqm
120sqm
171 sqm
56sqm
674 sqm

715 sqm

1.95 acres
1155qm
132sqm
368 sqm
7.6 acres
564 sqm

425sqm

287 sqm
021 acres
1961 sqm
2013 sqm

4611 sqm

0.74 acres.

274sqm
813sqm
256 sqm
295 sqm
476 sqm
289 sqm
139 sqm
33acres
15940 sqm
383sqm
329sqm
0.24 acres
013 acres
376sqm
91sqm
111sqm
57sqm
88sam
299sqm
3894 sqm
1324 sqm
1328 sqm
1351 sqm
044 acres
289sqm
331sqm

560 sqm

1177sqm
2139 sqm

0.74 acres.

14384 sqm
354 sqm
2.24 acres
111sqm
132sqm
153sqm
26sqm
46sqm
0.22 acres.
4634 sqm
7518 sqm

342sqm

Too small nia
Too small nia
614 5qm

Too small na
Too small nia
Too small nia
1711 sqm No
1356 sqm No
Too small nia
1086 sqm na
653 sqm nia
Too small nia
Too small nia
775 sqm No
too small nia
too small nia
too small na
too small nia
674 5qm nia
715 sqm nia

1.95 acres Yes
Too small N/a
Too small N/a
Irregular shape - Too small | n/a
7.6 acres ?
564 5qm Yes
Too small N/a
Too small nia
Too small nia
881 sqm No
1961 sqm nia
2013 sqm nia
4611 sqm nia
Too small nia
Too small nia
Too small nia
3003 sqm No
238 acres Yes
Too small N/a
Irregular shape - Too small | n/a
Too small nia
Too small nia
Too small nia
Too small nia
Too small nia
33 acres nia
15940 sqm nia
Too small N/a
Too small N/a
995 sqm No
528 sqm No
Too small nja
Too small nja
Too small nja
Too small nja
Too small nja
Too small nja
3894 sqm nja
1324 sqm nja
1328 sqm nja
1351 sqm nja
1810 sqm No
Too small nja
Too small nja
Irregular shape - Too small | n/a

Too small nla
1177 sqm nja

Irregular shape - Too small |n.a

3035 sqm
14384 sqm na
to0 small na
224 acres Yes
Too small nla
Too small nla
Too small nla
Too small nla
Too small nla
911 sqm No
4634 sqm Yes

Irregular shape - Too small |n/a

Too small nia

Page 47

Iregular shape - too small

Surface Water Zone 2 & 3
around the edge of the site.

nia
nia

nia

na
Unfavourable topography
na
na

nia

nia
nia
na

nia
nia

nia

nia
N/a
N/a
nia
Planting/Woodland
nia
N/a
nia

nia

nia
nia
nia
Woodland
Woodland

nia

na
N/a

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

nia

Vegetation/woodland
Unfavourable topography
N/a

Nia

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla
Unfavourable topography
Unfavourable topography

Unfavourable topography

nia
nia

nia

nia
nia

nia

School grounds

nja

Unfavourable topography
nja

nja

nja

nja

nia

nia
nia

nia

nia

nia

Childrens Play Area
nia

nia

Playing Fields

Childrens Play Area

Playing Fields
Playing Fields / Playground

Playing Fields / Playground

Childrens Play Area
nia
nia

nia

nla
Childrens Play Area

nia

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Next stage

Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Unsuitable
Next Stage
Unsuitable
Unsuitable

Unsuitable



nace

Sarmo Square (170705 sq m) Open € Sarno Square (170705 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5JT | Public Open |42 acres | 16,9967 sqm No Next stage
‘School Hill (153.6 sq m) Open Space School Hill (153.6 5q m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 58Z pﬂiﬁi Open |153sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘School Hill (30.10 sq m) Open Space| School Hill (30.10 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 58Z pﬁZﬁi Open |30sqm |Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘School Hill (368.3 sq m) Open Space School Hill (368.3 5q m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 58Z pﬁZﬁi Open |368sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘School Hill (399.5 sq m) Open Space School Hill (399.5 5q m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 58Z pﬁZﬁi Open |399sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘School Hil (40.98 sq m) Open Space School Hill (40.98 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 58Z pﬁZﬁi Open |40sqm |Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘School Hil (8.743 sq m) Open Space School Hill (8.743 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 58Z pﬁZﬁi Open |8sqm Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘Shakespeare Drive Open Space | Shakespeare Drive Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4LW pﬁZﬁi Open |366sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘Somerset Road Open Space ‘Somerset Road Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5A1 pﬁZﬁi Open |206sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
‘Somerset Way Open Space ‘Somerset Way Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5NP pﬁZﬁi Open |300sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
St Andrews Crescent Amenity Land (St Andrews Crescent Amenity Land (180.8 sqm), Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 pﬁZﬁi Open |180sqm | Too small na na na Unsuitable
St Andrews Crescent Amenity Land (| St ;‘ndrews Crescent Amenity Land (2833sqm), Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 pﬁZﬁi Open |2833sqm | Irregular shape - Too small |n/a na na Unsuitable
St Andrews Crescent, Highways verg g:‘;‘ndrews Crescent, Highways verge at, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6HN pﬁZﬁi Open |500sqm | Irregular shape - Too small |n/a na na Unsuitable
St Davids Crescent amenity land | St Davids Crescent amenity land, Llandewi Rhydderch, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, pﬁZﬁi Open |1531sqm |1531 sqm na na Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
St Davids Road Amenity Land g‘P ;:Jﬂ: Road Amenity Land, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6HD. pﬁZﬁ? Open |40 sqm Too small na na nia Unsuitable
St Davids Road Open Space St Davids Road Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6HD ﬁﬂ:ﬁ: Open |42 sqm Too small nja na nia Unsuitable

|

Page 48

St Dubricius Gardens (869.2 sq m) O| St Dubricius Gardens (869.2 sq m) Open Space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26. Publlc Open |0.21acres 869 sqm Next stage
St Faiths Close (319.5 sq m) Open S St Faiths Close (319.5 sq m) Open Space, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, Pubuc Open (319sqm | Too small nia nia nia Unsuitable
P7 91 Space
St Faiths Close (512.9 sq m) Open S St Faiths Close (512.9 sq m) Open Space, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, Pub\ic Open |512sqm  |512sqm nia nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
NP7 9NJ Spa
St Helens Road Open Space St Helens Road Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 SUU Pubiie Open |0.28acres | 1139 sqm Surface Water Zone 2 & 3 Next stage
Space
St Lawrence Park (262 sq m) Open S| St Lawrence Park (262 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DP Public Open |262sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Space
St Lawrence Park (297.2 sq m) Open| St Lawrence Park (297.2 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DP | Public Open |297sqm | Too small nia nia nia Unsuitable
Space
St Lawrence Park (644.1 sq m) Open| St Lawrence Park (644.1 sq m) Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 6DP | Public Open Irregular shape - Too small |n/a nia nla Unsuitable
Space
St Stephens Place (166.5 sq m) Opei| St Stephens Place (166.5 sq m) Open Space, Undy, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 | Public Open |166sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
3PR Space
Station Road Open Space Station Road Open Space, Portskewett, Caldicot, Monmothshire, NP26 5SF Public Open (430 sqm | Too small nia nla Unsuitable
Space
Station Road, Land adjacent Station Road, Land adjacent, Station Road, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 | Public Open Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
UF Space
Stephens Crescent Amenity Land | Stephens Crescent Amenity Land, Govilon, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9RL | Public Open  |4696 sqm | 4696 sqm nia nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Space
Summerhouse Lane Open Space | Summerhouse Lane Open Space, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 5SP Public Open |858'sqm  |858 sqm nia nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Space
Sycamore Avenue (1546 sq m) Oper| Sycamore Avenue (1546 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5JY | Public Open [0.38 acres |n/a nia Woodland nia Unsuitable
pace
‘Sycamore Avenue (3210 sq m) Oper|Sycamore Avenue (3210 sq m) Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5JY | Public Open |0.79 acres |0.79 acres nia Woodland nla Unsuitable
Space
The Island The Island, Wyebridge, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3LS. Public Open Too small Yes nia nla Unsuitable
Space
The Limes Open Space The Limes Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3LU Public Open [36sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Space
The Mount, Land at The Mount, Land at, Off Mount Way, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SNF Public Open [7232sqm  |7232 sqm nia Unfavourable topography | n/a Unsuitable
Space
The Plantation (7314sqm) Open Spa| The Plantation (7314sqm) Open Space, Magor, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 3HR | Public Open |1.80 acres |1.80 acres nia Woodland na Unsuitable
Space
Tree Tops, Land adjacent Tree Tops, Land adjacent, Vinegar Hill, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3EJ Public Open |282'sqm | Too small na na nla Unsuitable
Space
Trehonddu Open Space (East) Trehonddu Open Space (East), Llanvihangel Crucorney, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, |Public Open |270sqm | Too small nia na na Unsuitable
NP7 8DG Space
Trehonddu Open Space (West) Trehonddu Open Space (West), Llanvihangel Crucorney, Abergavenny, Public Open [120sqm | Too small nia na nla Unsuitable
NP7 8DG Space
Troy Gardens Open Space Troy Gardens Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SDB Public Open |0.16 acres | 655 sqm No Next stage
Space
Tudor Road Amenity Land (212.8 sq (| Tudor Road Amenity Land (212.8 sq m), Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 |Public Open |212sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
F pace
Tudor Road Amenity Land (327.5 sq || Tudor Road Amenity Land (327.5 sq m), Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 |Public Open [327sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
F pace
Tudor Road Amenity Land (90.35 sq 1| Tudor Road Amenity Land (90.35 sq m), Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 |Public Open |90sqm too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
3LF pace
Tudor Road Road Open Space Tudor Road Road Open Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3LF | Public Open 304 sqm | too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Space
Usk View Amenity Land Usk View Amenity Land, Govilon, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9PD. Public Open [400sqm | Too Small nia na nla Unsuitable
Space
Vauxhall Fields Recreation Area | Vauxhall Fields Recreation Area, Forge Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3AX | Public Open |21.4 acres |21.4 acres Yes nia Playing Fields. Unsuitable
Space
Victoria Way Open Space Victoria Way Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 SNW' Public Open Irregular shape - Too small | n/a nia nla Unsuitable
Space
Warren Slade (Part) Open Space | Warren Slade (Part) Open Space, Adj Denbigh Drive, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, Public Open 30491 sqm nia Woodland nla Unsuitable
NP16 55U Space
Warren Slade Open Space Warren Slade Open Space, Bulwark, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 SNX Public Open 34201 sqm nia Woodland nla Unsuitable
Space
Waterside Open Space Waterside Open Space, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 5LJ Public Open [342sqm | Too small nia nia nla Unsuitable
Soace
Westfield Open Space Westfield Open Space, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 4HE Pubuc Open |177sqm |[too small nja nia Unsuitable
Whitechapel Walk Open Space Whitechapel Walk Open Space, Undy, Magor, Monmouthshire, NP26 3NS Pubuc Open Too small nja nja nia Unsuitable
Willow Drive (404.6sqm) Public Oper|Willow Drive (404.6sqm) Public Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SDW Pubuc Open |404sqm |00 small nja nja nia Unsuitable
Willow Drive (4708 sq m) Open Spaq Willow Drive (4708 sqm) Open Space, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 SDW Putiie Open |4708'sqm |4708 sqm Yes na nia Unsuitable
Space
Woodland Crescent Open Space | Woodland Crescent Open Space, Woodland Crescent, Lianfoist, Abergavenny, Public Open |0.23 acres |933 sqm Flood Zone 2 Surface Water Next Stage
Monmouthshire, NP7 932 Space on small section of southern
edge of site. Boundary
could exclude it
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (520.2|Woolpitch Wood Open Space (520.2 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 | Public Open 520 sqm nia nja Chidrens Play area Unsuitable
pace
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (583.6| Woolpitch Wood Open Space (583.6 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmouthshire, NP16 | Public Open 583 sqm nja nja Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
pace
Woolpitch Wood Open Space (5846 | Woolpitch Wood Open Space (5846 sqm), Bayfield, Chepstow, Monmothshire, NP16 | Public Open 5846 sqm nja Sloped Playing Fields Unsuitable
6DW Soace
Wyesham Road Open Space Wyesham Road Open Space, Wyesham, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3JR Pubuc Open |2639sqm |2639 sqm nla nla nla Unsuitable
Yew Tree Rise (4972 sq m) Open Sp| Yew Tree Rise (4972 sq m) Open Space, Rogiet, Caldicot, Monmoithshire, NP26 3TJ Pubuc Open |4972sqm  |4972 sqm nja nja Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Chippenham & Beech Close Allotmer| Chippenham & Beech Close Allotments, Beech Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, Allutmenls Allotments
NP25 3E0
Llanfoist Allotments Llanfoist Allotments, Merthyr Road, Llanfoist, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 9NX | Allotments Allotments
Sandv Lane Allotments ‘Sandv Lane Allotments. Caldicot. i Allotments Allotments
Stronabow Road Allotments Stronabow Road Allotments. Stronabow Road. Chepstow. Allotments Allotments
Svcamore Terrace Allotments Svcamore Terrace Allotments. Svcamore Terrace. Undv. Magor. Allotments Allotments
Usk Allotments Usk Allotments. Monmouth Road. Usk. Allotments Allotments
Forge Hammer Inn, Land near Forge Hammer Inn, Land near, Heads of the Valley Road, Gilwern, Abergavenny, Land? ? Too small nja nja nia Unsuitable
NP7
Grosvenor Road. Land at Grosvenor Road. Land at. NP7 6AH Land 2 Too Small n/a nja nja Unsuitable
old Road, Landat  |Old Road, Land at, NP7 |Land ? Too Small nla nia nia Unsuitable
L
Chiooenham Mead Village Green | Chipoenham Mead Village Green. Monmouth. NP25 3E0 Land 011km __[0.11km Yes nja Plavina Fields Unsuitable
Drvbridae Nature Park Drvbridae Nature Park. Rockfield Road. Monmouth. Land 15383 sam | 15383sam C1 Flood Risk n/a Plavina Fields Unsuitable
Lawrence Crescent Amenity Land | Lawrence Crescent Amenity Land, Caerwent, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5NS | Land 2234 5qm saqm nia nia Childrens Play Area Unsuitable
Linda Vista_Gardens Linda Vista_Gardens. Tudor Street. DL Land 12097sam_|12097sam AN 2 Flood Zone n/a N/A Unsuitable
Former Clydach School, land adjacer| Former Clydach Schoo\ land adjacent, Off Heads of the Valley Road Clyﬂanh Land Irregular shape - Too small | n/a nia nla Unsuitable
& OLL
Portal Road, Land at Portal Road, Land m‘ Monmouth, Monmouthshire Land. 129acres | Development Site. Declarec nfa nja nja Unsuitable
Declared
surplus and
onthe
market.
1.85 acres at Dancing Hill, Undy | 1.85 Caled Llawr, Dancing Hill, Undy, CALDICOT, NP26 38Y Agricultural, |1.85 acres | 7486 sqm No Next stage




‘ Grazina
Grazina

056954 - 1.64 acres at Caerwent | OS6954 - 1.64 acres at Caerwent, Caerwent, CALDICOT, NP26 5PB Agricultural, |1.64 acres | Too Small nia Unsuitable
razina

058959 adjacent The Cayo 058959 adjacent The Cayo, Red House Lane, Shirenewton, CHEPSTOW, NP16 6RL | Agricultural, |0.1acres | Too small na Unsuitable
razina

Penyffyddiwn Farm Farm, Lianelly Hill i Agricultural, |222 na Unfavourable topography Unsuitable
Grazina

15/16 Portskewett Portskewett 15/16, The Close, Portskewett, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5SN Agricultural, |3.56 acres |3.56 acres
Grazina land

4 Caldicot Caldicot 4, The Pill, Caldicot, Monmouthshire, NP26 5XG Agricultural, [20.2acres |20.2 acres
razina land

Page 49



Dest Larger than|Inside Fiod Zone
Asset Register 500sqm?
|Blenheim Avenue Play area, Magor, Public Open |15 acres | 6070 sqm|
Caldicot, NP26 3NB Space
Lawrence Crescent Play area, Caerwent, |Public Open [0.55 acres ~ [2225sqm
Caldicot, NP26 SNS Space
Strongbow Road Play Area, Chepstow Public Open |2.1acres  |8498sqm
Space
Alice Crescent Public Open Space 1668 sq |Public Open [0.41 acres  [1659sqm
m, Chepstow, NP16 5SW Space
Ash Grove Public Open Space, Caldicot, | Public Open [0.22 acres |895 sqm
NP26 4NG Space
[Beaupreau Place Public Open Space, Public Open |1.53 acres | 6191sqm
Abergavenny, NP7 5L.Z Space
Bigham Close Public Open Space, Public Open 0.3 1278sgm
Monmouth, NP25 5DP Space
Bishops Close (4277 sq m) Public Open | Public Open |1.05 acres | 4229sqm
Space, Chepstow, NP16 5TE Space
Cae Derw Public Open Space (1130sqm), |Public Open |0.27 acres  [1092sqm
Gilwern, Abergavenny, NP7 0BJ Space
Cae Derw Public Open Space (701 sqm), |Public Open |0.17 acres  |687sqm
Gilwern, Abergavenny, NP7 0BJ Space
Caerwent Lane (3615 sq m) Public Open | Public Open |0.89 acres | 3601sqm
Space, Chepstow, NP16 5TQ Space
Church Road Public Open Space, Church  Public Open 0.7 acres 2832sqm
Road, Caldicot Space
Cobb Crescent Public Open Space, Public Open |0.13 acres (551 sqm
Caldicot, NP26 5BY Space
Cybi Drive Open Space, Llangybi, Usk, Public Open |0.19 acres 796 sqm
m NP15 1TU Space
Cybi Rise Open Space, Llangybi, Usk, Public Open |0.16 acres | 672 sqm
m NP15 1TU Space
O'Foumain Way (1478 sq m) Public Open | Public Open |0.365 acres | 1478 sqm
Space, Chepstow, NP16 5SZ Space
Lancaster Way Public Open Space, Public Open |1.22 acres (4943 sqm
(Osbaston, Monmouth, NP25 3BE Space
(Orchid Drive Open Space, Caldicot, NP26 | Public Open |3.4 acres | 14,500 sq|
5GE Space
|StTysoi Close Public Open Space, Public Open |0.72 acres | 2978 sqm|
Llansoy, Usk, NP15 1EF Space
Toynbee Way Public Open Space, Public Open |0.19 acres | 780 sqm
Osbaston, Monmouth NP25 3NU Space
[Wallis Close Public Open Space, Public Open |0.23 acres (952 sqm
(Osbaston, Monmouth, NP25 3NS Space
Berryfield Close Open Space, Osbaston, | Public Open |0.29 acres | 1185 sqm|
Monmouth, NP25 3JG Space
|Biethyn Close Open Space, Mynydd Bach, |Public Open |3.57 acres | 14466 sq
Shirenewton, Chepstow, NP16 6SW Space
Brookside Open Space, Neddern Way, Public Open |3.59 acres | 14539 sq|
Caldicot, NP26 4NJ Space
Castle Oak (842.9 sq m) Open Space, Usk, | Public Open [0.20 acres |842 sqm
NP15 1SG Space
Croesonen Parc Public Open Space, Public Open |1.95 acres 7891 sqm
Abergavenny, NP7 6PF Space
Garthi Close Open Space, Mitchel Troy, | Public Open | 1.56 acres | 6318 sqm|
Monmouth, NP25 4JN Space
High Beech Lane Open Space, Chepstow, |Public Open |0.27 acres | 1095 sqm|
NP16 58Q Space
Hill Barn View Open Space, Portskewett, | Public Open |0.32 acres | 1294 sqm
Caldicot, NP26 5SE Space
Holywell Crescent Open Space, Public Open [0.22 acres | 919 sqm
Abergavenny, NP7 5LG Space
Llanellen Road Amenity Land, Llanfoist, Public Open |0.42 acres 1711 sqm
| Abergavenny, NP7 9LY Space

Within or
adioining a
Settlement
boundary.

No

No

Greentiela/orownii

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield -
woodland

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

[Surrounded by built Within BBNP or

Within Green |Within Phosphates |Adopted LDP DES2

developmentiprivacy/ame [ AONB Wedge or [ Catchment Area
nity issues potential
Green Belt
No - residential Potentially
development to south Green Belt
and west. C/Sto
north and east
No - Allotments and
woodland to east of
site
Residential River Usk
development to east Catchment
and south; site and
land to north are
woodland.
River Wye
Catchment
Residential to north, | Brecon Beacons River Usk
south and west. National Park Catchment
Fields to east.
Brecon Beacons River Usk
National Park Catchment
Residential to north
and east. M48 to
south and Beaufort
Park employment site
to west.
Potentially |River Usk
Green Belt |Catchment
Potentially |River Usk
Green Belt |Catchment
Residential to east River Wye
and west. Fields to Catchment
north and west.
Residential to north,
east and west.
Railway line and
Gwent Levels to
south.
River Usk
Catchment
River Wye
Catchment
River Wye
Catchment
River Wye
Catchment
Residential to north Green Belt
and east. Fields/c/s
to south and west.
Residential to east,
south and west.
Woodland/buffer and
M48 to north.
River Usk
Catchment
Residential to west. River Usk
Open Catchment
space/woodland to
other boundaries.
Residential to north, |Wye Valley River Wye
east and south. AONB Catchment
Fields to west.
River Usk
Catchment
Within 200m of River Usk
BBNP Catchment

Alllocation

DES2 Amenity land -
Children's Play Area
on portion of site
50% DES2 Amenity
land situated outside
the development
boundary.
Childresn's Play Area
on portion of site

DES2 Amenity land

DES2 Amenity land

DES2 Amenity Land

DES2 Amenity land

DES2 Amenity land.
Children's Play Area
on part of site.

DES2 Amenity Land

DES2 Amenity Land

DES2 in Review
Recommendation

Within/adjacent (o

or Historic Park &
Garden

Retain with boundary
amended to include
second play area.

Retain with boundary
amendment to
include the whole
site.

Retain DES2
designation.

Retain DES2
designation.

Designate as DES2

Retain DES2 Yes
designation with

to exclude residential
curtilages.

Designate as DES2
as part of larger
Kingswood Road
desinaation.
Designate as DES2.

Designate as DES2
(Llantony Secunda
Manor)

Designate as DES2.

Retain as DES2.

Retain as DES2 with
boundary

to
exclude houses and
road.

Designate as DES2.

Retain as DES2

Designate as DES2.

Conservation Area.

Within ASA

Heritage designations | Ecological
(LB, Con Area, Historic [ Designation
Park & Garden, ASA and [on whole or
|SAMSs) (state if within and [ part of site

what the designation s, ~ |(sss1, SAC,

state what is within 500 | RAMSAR,

metres of the site) national
nature
reserves)

Listed buildings
within 150m; within
Gwent Levels ASA

Caerwent ASA;
Listed Buildings
within 300m;
Scheduled Ancient
Monument within
350m

Listed Building
within 450m;
Scheduled Ancient
Monument within
350m

10m to Schedule
Ancient Monument;
Listed Building
within 142m
Within 500m of
Dewstow House
Historic Parks and

Garden

Within 200m of
Bailey Park Historic
Parks and Gardens;
Listed Building
within 85m; adjacent
to ASA; within
Abergavenny Pen-y-
Fal Conservation
Area

None

Within 120m of
Scheduled Ancient
Monument

None
None

Scheduled Ancient
Monument within
120m

Scheduled Ancient
Monument within
300m; Listed
Building opposite
site

None

Listed Building
within 200m

Listed Buiding
within 200m

Scheduled Ancient
Monument on site
and also within
500m

None

Scheduled Ancient
Monument within
500m

Within 200m of
Listed Buildings

'Within 100m of
Monmouth
Conservation Area_
'Within 500m of
Monmouth
Conservation Area.
None

None

'Within 400m of
Scheduled Ancient
Monument

Within 300m of Usk
Conservation Area
and ASA

None

Listed building
within 500m

Wyelands Historic
Park and Garden
and Mathern CA
within 500m of the
site

Caldicot, Rogiet,
Magor, Undy, Gwent
Levels ASA. SAM
within 500m.

‘Adjacent to
Abergavenny
Conservation Area;
within 500m of
Abergavenny ASA
and SAM

Blaenavon Industrial
Landscape World
Heritage Site within
100m

Ecology.
Local
Designations
(SINC, Local

Ecology (state I Within SSSI_|Landscape sensitivity (state | Mineral saleguarding| Proximity (o bad neighbours' | Contamination | School proximity (state distance | Medical faciity PUBIIC transport proxim
or SINC or SAC or RAMSAR | classification on Landscape. (state if within current | (distance from dual carriageway | (viability of o catchment primary and proximity (state and frequency (as set outin
or National/Local Nature: Sensitivity Study) Adopted LDP road, trunk road, motorway, i
Resene, note i within 500 safequarding area) |railway, industrial estate) {rom Moniaps) GP surgery) Main Town, Severside
metres of one of these minutes;
designations) secondary Settementas | between 31 - 60 minutes; Daily
idenified in Sustainable | frequency - more than hourly.
P Paper) g
one in the aftemoon)
None Within settlement boundary Residential area Magor VA CIW Primary - |0.6 miles Within 150m to Magor | Low and daily frequency Childrens Play Area
Magor 0.3 miles; Caldicot Comp | Town Centre bus service available. on portion of the site
4.6 miles Train services available
from SevernTunnel
Within 250m of SINC | Half the site within the Edge of residential area; Rogiet Primary 3.6 miles; |35 miles Approx. 3 miles to Low frequency bus Childrens Play Area
development boundary and Caerwent MOD site within Chepstow Comp 5.7 miles Caldicot Town Centre |service available on portion of site
half outside. Landscape 300m
Sensitivity Study treats
whole site as within
settlement boundary
Within 100m of group | Within development Residential area; train line Pembroke Primary - 0.2 |0.6 miles Approx. 150m to Low and daily bus ‘Adjoining allotments
TPO; within 150m of  [boundary of Chepstow within 200m miles; Chepstow Bulwark services available.
SINC Comprehensive - 1.1 Neighbourhood Chepstow train station
miles Shopping Centre and services available.
‘Within 100m of group | Within development Residential area; within Thorwell Primary - 0.6 | 2.4 miles Approx. 150m to Low and daily bus Flat
TPO; within 235m of  [boundary of Chepstow 300m of M48 miles; Chepstow Comp - Thornwell services available.
SINC 3 miles. Neighbourhood Chepstow train station
Shopina Centre. and services available.
None Within development Residential area; within Dewstow Primary - 0.3 |0.9 miles "Approx. 500m to Low frequency bus. Flat
boundary of Caldicot 300m of M48 miles; Caldicot Caldicot Town Centre |service available.
Comprehensive - 1 mile Caldicot train and
services available.
Site covered by group | Within development Residential area Cemelery or | Deri View Primary- 1.7 _|0.5 miles Approx. 300m to Low and daily bus Woodland
TPO; SINC River boundary of Abergavenny Graveyard miles; King Henry viii  Abergavenny Town services available.
Gavenni / Woodland Contaminated |Comprehensive - 1.4 Centre Abergavenny train
Land Pionton | miles station and service
site available.
‘Within 100m to group | Within development Residential area Overmonnow Primary - |1 mile Approx 0.5 miles to | Daily frequency bus ‘Adjoins a Childrens
TPO; 318m to SINC boundary of Monmouth 0.5 miles; Monmouth Monmouth Town service available. Play Area
Comprehensive 1.5 miles Centre
Group TPO on site; Within development Residential area; within Thornwell Primary - 0.6 (2.4 miles Approx. 150m to Low and daily bus Sloped in ‘Woodland on large
220m to SINC / boudnary of Monmouth 350m of railway line miles; Chepstow Thornwell services available. various portion of site
Woodland Comprehensive - 3 miles Neighbourhood Chepstow train station | places.
Shopping Centre and services available.  |Potential for
smaller plot
to be created
on portion
None Within settlement of Residential area None Gilwern Primary - 0.5 0.4 miles Approx 0.5 miles to Rural - Gilwern not in the
Gilwern; BBNP miles; King Henery viii Main Road, Gilwern | SSA
Comp - 4.9 miles
None Within settlement of Residential area Gilwern Primary - 0.5 0.4 miles Approx 0.5 miles to Rural - Gilwern not in the
Gilwern; BBNP miles; King Henery viii Main Road, Gilwern SSA
Comp - 4.9 miles
None Within development Opposite Beaufort Park Contaminated | Thorwell Primary - 0.4 | 2.3 miles "Approx 150m to Low and daily bus
boundary of Chepstow Employment site; adjacent |Land Line. miles; Chepstow Comp - Thornwell services available.
o M48; Residential areato |runing across  [2.7 miles Neighbourhood Chepstow train station
north and east of site southern Shopping Centre and services available.
section of site
SSSI within 250m Within development Residential area Castle Park Primary - 0.4 |0.7 miles Approx 0.5 miles to Low and daily bus
boundary of Caldicot miles; Caldicot Comp - 1 Caldicot Town Centre  |services available.
mile Caldicot train station and
services available.
None Within development Residential area Durand Primary - 0.2 0.3 miles Approx 350m to West | Low and daily bus
boundary of Caldicot miles; Caldicot Comp - End Neighbourhood | services available.
0.3 miles Centre; approx 400m | Caldicot train station and
to Caldicot Town services available.
Centre
None ‘Within village boundary of Residential area Usk CV - 3.4 miles; 3.2 miles [Rural Secondary Dally frequency bus Flat
Llangybi Monmouth Comp - 17.3 Settlement Usk - service available.
miels approx 3 miles
None ‘Within village boundary of Residential area Usk CV - 3.4 miles; 3.2 miles Rural Secondary Dally frequency bus Flat
Llangybi Monmouth Comp - 17.3 Settlement Usk - service available.
miels approx 3 miles
Approx 400m away | Within development Residential area; approx Thornwell Primary - 0.3 |2 miles 200m to Thornwell | Low and daily bus
from SINC boundary of Chepstow 200m from M48 miles; Chepstow Comp - i frequency services
2 miles Centre; approx 1.3 |available. Chepstow train
miles to Chepstow station and services
| Town Centre available.
None Within LLCA M05 - Edge of residential area and Osbaston CIW Primary - | 1.1 miles 1 mile to Monmotuh | Daily frequency bus Sloping -
High/medium sensitivity to countryside 0.2 miles; Monmouth Town Centre service available. potential for
residential development Comp - 1.2 miles smaller plot
Western half of site is | Treated as within the 15m from mainline railway | Contaminated | Durand Primary - 0.8 1.2 miles 0.5 miles to Caldicot | Low and daily frequency Childrens equipped
SINC; within 200m of  |development boundary for to south; residential aea to |Land Poly on | miles; Caldicot Comp - Town Centre bus service avilable. play area on small
sssi the Landscape Sensitivity north and west; Severn western half of 0.8 miles Train services available area
Study; adjoins LLCA CAOS - Bridge Employment site site from SevernTunnel
high/medium sensitivity to adjoining eastern boundary Junction
housing
Within 100m of SINC not specified in Residential Village Shirenewton Primary - 7.4 | 5.5 miles 5.5 miles to Usk Town Included in Llangwm in Trees covering site
Updated Landscape Study. miles; Chepstow Comp - Centre SSA - Dalily frequency
8.5 miles bus service
Within 200m of Sinc Within development Residential area Osbaston CIW Primary - |0.8 miles 0.8 miles to Monmouth | Daily frequency bus
boundary of Monmouth 0.2 miles; Monmouth Town Centre service available.
Comp - 0.8 miles
‘Within 300m of SINC | Within development Residential area Osbaston CIW Primary - |0.9 miles 0.9 miles to Monmouth | Dally frequency bus
boundary of Monmouth 0.3 miles; Monmouth Town Centre service available.
Comp - 0.9 miles
None Within development Residential area Osbaston CIW Primary | 1.2 miles 1.5 miles to Monmouth | Daily frequency bus Large tree in centre
boundary of Monmouth 0.8 miles; Monmouth Town Centre service available. of site
Comp - 1.3 miles
None directly - SINC to | Sensitivity not specified in None. ‘Shirenewton Primary - 0.3 |4 miles 3 miles to Chepstow | Dally frequency bus
immediate south & west| Updated Landscape Study. miles; Chepstow Comp - Town Centre service available.
3.5 miles
Within 300m of SINC  [LLCA CAO3 - High/medium |Limestone M48 within 50m Castle Park Primary - 0.4 |1.2 miles 1.3 miles to Caldicot ~ |Low and daily frequency
sensitivity to residential Mineral miles; Caldicot Comp - Town Centre bus service available.
1.2 miles Train services available
Area from Severn Tunnel
Junction
Within 100m of SINC  [Within development Residential area Usk CV Primary - 0.4 0.7 miles 0.7 miles to Usk Town | Daily frequency bus
boundary of Usk miles; Monmouth Comp - Centre service available.
15 miles
SINCs immediately LLCA A01 - High/medium A465 and railway line within | Contamintated |Deri View Primary - 0.8 |0.8 miles 0.3 miles to Rother Frequent bus services.
adjacent. Cwm Mill | sensitivity to residential 300m. Allocated land poly on | miles ; King Henry VIl Avenue Train station with
SSS! within 500m; development employment site within adjacent land  [Comp - 1.1 miles Neighbourhood frequent services within
Group TPO covering 300m. Centre; 0.7 miles to | Abergavenny.
site Abergavenny Town
Centre
SINCs within 500m | Adjacent to LCA MTOL Edge of Minor Village of Kymin Primary 5.1 miles; |3.4 miles 2.8 miles to Monmouth | Daily frequency bus
which is identifed as Mitchel Troy Monmouth Comp - 3.4 Town Centre service available.
i lium sensitivitv. miles
None Within development Residential area. Approx. | Contaminated | Pembroke Primary - 0.4 | 0.6 miles 200m to Bulwark Low and daily bus
boundary of Chepstow 250m to Wye Valley Link ~ |Land Poly miles; Chepstow Comp - Neighbourhood frequency services
Road. AQMA within 500m. |within 100m (1.2 miles Centre;0.7 milesto |available. Chepstow train
Protected Employment Site Chepstow Town station and services
within 500m (Bulwark Centre available.
Road)
None Within settlement boundary Residential area. Railway | Part Archbishop Rowan 0.4 miles 2.2 miles to Calicot Low frequency bus
of Portskewett. line within 100m contaminated  |Williams Primary - 0.7 Town Centre service available.
land poly on | miles; Caldicot Comp - Caldicot and Severn
site 2.1 miles Tunnel Junction train
stations and services
available.
River Gavenny SINC | Within settlement boundary Residential area. Railway | Contaminated | Deri View Primary 1.8 |0.5 miles 400m to Aberavenny | Low and daily bus
within approx. 300m. | of Abergavenny line and A465 within 100m |land line miles; King Henry VIl Town Centre services available.
River Usk SAC and through site  [Comp - 1.5 miles Abergavenny train
'SSSI within approx. station and service
500m; Group TPO on available.
part of site
Coed-y-Person SSSI | Within settlement boundary Residential area Llanfoist Fawr Primary - | 1.9 miles Approx 2 miles to Low and daily bus

within 500m

of Llanfoist

0.2 miles; King Henery
Vill Comp - 2.1 miles

Abergavenny Town
Centre

services available.
Abergavenny train
station and service

available,




Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

TG abed

Greenfield

Greenfield
Greenfield

Greenfield

Greenfield

Llanvair Road Open Space, Caerwent, Public Open ]0.33 acres
Caldicot, NP26 5NY Space
Manson Heights Amenity Land, Monmouth, | Public Open |0.19 acres | 775 sqm
NP25 5QX Space
Mounton Close Open Space, Chepstow, | Public Open |0.21 acres | 881 sqm
NP16 5EG Space
Oak Grove Open Space, Rockfield, Public Open |0.74 acres
NP25 5PY Space
Plover Crescent Open Space, Caldicot, Public Open |0.24 acres
NP26 S5ET Space
Poorscript Lane Amenity Land, Grosmont, | Public Open |0.13 acres
Abergavenny, NP7 8LP Space
[Rnyd y Meirch Open Space, Lianover, Public Open |0.44 acres
Abergavenny, NP7 9EU Space
[Rockiea Open Space, Mitchell Troy, Public Open |0.74 acres
Monmouth, NP25 4JE Space
[Rowan drive (911.3 sq m) Open Space, Public Open |0.22 acres {911 sgm
Chepstow, NP16 5RQ Space
Sarno Square (170705 sq m) Open Space, | Public Open |42 acres
|Abergavenny, NP7 5JT Space
|stoubricius Gardens (869.2sqgm) Open | Public Open |0.21 acres  |869 sqm
Space, Undy, Caldicot, NP26 3PN Space
|stHelens Road Open Space, Abergavenny, | Public Open |0.28 acres
7 5UU Space
Troy Gardens Open Space, Monmouth, Public Open |0.16 acres
NP25 5DB Space
Woodland Crescent Open Space, Public Open |0.23 acres (933 sqm
[Woodland Crescent, Llanfoist, Space
| Abergavenny, NP7 9LY
1.85 acres at Dancing Hill, Caled Llawr, Agricultural, [1.85 acres
Dancing Hill, Undy, CALDICOT, NP26 3BY |Bare Land
12 acres of South of Trelleck, Trelleck, Agricultural, (12 acres
Monmouth, NP25 4PF Bare Land
7.27 acres at Dancing Hill , Magor, Agricultural, [7.27 acres
CALDICOT Bare Land
0.81 acres at Dancing Hill, Undy, Magor | Agricultural, |0.81 acres
Grazing
5.79 acres at rear of Langley Close , Magor | Agricultural, |5.79 acres
Grazing

Residential o south
and east, MOD fields
to north and west.
Backland
development with
residential properties
abutting the site.

Row of residential
properties to south,
fields/c/s to all other
boundaries.

Residential to north River Wye
and east, open Catchment
space/c/s to south

and west.

Residential to east
and west. Fields to
north and west.

Residential to south | Wye Valley
AONB

Residential to east,
south and west.
Open
space/woodland to
north.

Residential to west.

Residential to south,
M4 to north.

Two residential
properties
surrounded by site.
Fields/c/s to all other
boundaries.

Residential to south,
M4 to north.

Residential to south,
M4 to north.

Residential to south,
M4 to north.

River Wye
Catchment

River Usk
Catchment Area

DES2 Amenity Land

DES2 Amenity Land

DES2 Amenity Land

0.1ha of site DES2
on eastern boundary.

Roman Town within
200m

Listed buildings
within 300m.

Chepstow CA within
500m. Listed

Within Rockfield
CA. Historic park
and garden within
500m. Listed
buildings within
close proximty,
closest within 100m.

Within 100m of
Grosmont
Conservation Area;
within 200m of
Grosmont Castle
SAM; within
Grosmont ASA;
Listed Buildings

Close proximity o
several Listed
buildings; within
Abergavenny Pen-y-

Garden within 250m

\World Heritage Site
within 500m

‘Sensitivity not specified in
Updated Landscape Study.

Residential area; adjacent Castle park Primary - 2.7
to MOD; within 150m of miles; Caldicot Comp -
A48 3.7 miles

3.2 miles

APPIOX 3 miles to
Caldicot Town Centre

Low frequency bus
service available

Cross Wood SINC
within 500m.

LLCA MO5 - High/medium
sensitvity to residential
development

TPOs on site; Parc
Penterry SINC within
300m

Within setilement boundary
of Chepstow

River Monnow and
Black Wood SINC
within 100m

Sensitivity not specified in
Updated Landscape Study

Within 200m of
Caldicot SINC and
within 500m of Gwent
Levels SSSI

Within settlement boundary
of Caldicot

Within 500m of River
Monnow SINC

Within Grosmont Main
Village

SINC within 500m

‘Sensitivity not specified in
Updated Landscape Study.

Partially within MTO3 LLCA -|
High/medium sensitivity

Outside Monmouth i Osbaston Primary 1.3 1.5 miles Approx 1.8 miles to Bus services to/ from
development boundary; int i miles; Monmouth Comp - Town
250m to A466 1.7 miles Centre
Residential area. Link Road | Contaminated | The Dell Primary 0.6 0.2 miles. "Approx 500m to Low and daily bus
within 200m. AQMA within [land polys miles; Chepstow Comp - |Chepstow Chepstow Town services available.
200m. within 50m 0.8 miles hospital Centre Chepstow train station
opposite and services available.
‘Adjacent to residential Overmonnow Primary - |2.4 miles Approx 2.4 miles to [ Infrequent bus services | Topography
properties 1.8 miles; Monmouth Monmouth Town from Rockfield. unclear
Comp - 3.1 miles Centre
Residential area. Caldicot | Contaminated | Durand Primary - 0.5 0.5 miles Approx 3.7 miles to | Low and daily frequency
-pass and railway line | land poly within | miles; Caldicot Comp - Calidicot Town Centre |bus service avilable.
200m 0.4 miles Train services available
from SevernTunnel
Junction
Cross Ash Primary - 3.6 miles Approx 11 miles to | Grass Routes bus Unclear

School - 3.5 miles; King
Henry VIl Comp - 10.5
miles

 Abergavenny Town
Centre

service available

Within village setting of Goytre Fawr Primary - 2.5
Llanover miles; King Herny Vii

4.4 miles

Approx. 5 miles to

Low frequency bus

Within development
boundary of Chepstow

TPOs on site;
potentially SINC on part

Within development
boundary of Abergavenny

SINC within 250m

Within development
boundary of Magor/Undy

Within development
boundary of Abergavenny

‘Adjoining a SINC - Troy
Station; within 200m
from AONB boundary

Partially within settiement
boundary and partially
within LLCA M11 - High
sensitivity to residential
development

 Abergavenny Town service available
Comp - 5.9 miles Centre
Overmonnow Primary - 3 |3.3 miles Approx 3 miles to Dally frequency bus
miles; Monmouth Comp - Monmouth Town service available.
3.5 miles Centre
Tmile Aprrox L7 milesto | Low and dally bus

(Approx. 100m from A466 Pembroke Primary - 0.7
miles; Chepstow Comp -
2 miles

Chepstow Town
Centre

frequency services
available. Chepstow train
station and services
available.

Within 200m from A465 | Contaminated | Deri View Primary School |
and railway line 1.5 miles; King Henry
i Comp 1.4 miles

0.5 miles

(Approx  mile to
Abergavenny Town
Centre

Low and daily bus

services available.

| Abergavenny train

station and service
available.

Within 150m from railway Undy Primary - 1.2 miles;
line Caldicot Comp 3.1 miles

Within residential area; Cantref Primary - 0.4
within 100m of Hatherleigh miles; King Henry Vill
Protected Employment site Comp - 0.9 miles

Residential area, within___| Contaminated | Overmonnow Primary -
200m of Ad0 Land Poly - 1.1 miles; Monmouth
Railway Land | Comp - 2 miles

1.2 miles Aprrox 1.5 miles to | Low frequency bus.
Magor Village Centre  |service available. Train
station and service
available at Severn
| Tunnel Junction
0.5 miles Approx 0.4 miles to | Low and daily bus Formal Sitting area
 Abergavenny Town services available.
Centre Abergavenny train
station and service
available.
0.7 miles Approx 1 mile to Daily frequency bus Play area on part of
Monmouth Town service available. site?
Centre

Buildinas near by

No

Within 200m from a
Listed Building

‘Within 500m from Within development Residential area Llanfoist Fawr Primary - | 1.2 miles Approx 1.5 miles to | Low and daily bus Prow through site
SINC boundary of Abergavenny 0.3 miles; King Henry viii Abergavenny Town  |services available.
Com - 2 miles Centre Abergavenny train
station and service
available.
TPO on northern Within MAOS LLCA - Mineral \Whole site within 150m of | EA Historic Magor CIW Primary 0.6 miles. Approx 0.4 miles to Low frequency bus
boundary; within 100m | medium sensitivity to Safeguarding M4, closest part of site Landfill; School - 0.6 miles; Magor Village Centre |service available. Train
from SINC residential development Area within 40m of M4 Contaminated | Caldicot Comp - 4.3 miles station and service
Landfill available at Severn
| Tunnel Junction
SINC on part of site | TROL LLCA - High Rural setting Trellech Primary - 0.6 0.6 miles Approx 6 miles to Daily frequency bus
sensitivity miles; Monmouth Comp - Monmouth Town service available
6.5 miles Centre
SINC Within MAO5 LLCA - Mineral Whole site within 150m of |Contaminated |Undy Primary School - 0.8|0.6 miles Approx 0.4 miles to Low frequency bus
medium sensitivity to Safeguarding | M4, closest part of site Land Line miles; Caldicot Comp - Magor Village Centre ~ |service available. Train
residential development ea within 40m of M4 running 4.3 miles station and service
through part of available at Severn
site Tunnel Junction
Within 200m from Within MAOS LLCA - Mineral ‘Whole site within 150m of Undy Primary School - 0.8)0.6 miles Approx 0.4 miles to Low frequency bus
SINC medium sensitivity to Safeguarding | M4, closest part of site miles; Caldicot Comp - Magor Village Centre  |service available. Train
residential development Area within 70m of M4 4.3 miles station and service
available at Severn
Tunnel Junction
‘Within 200m from ‘Within MAO5 LLCA - Mineral \Whole site within 150m of Magor CIW Primary - 1.3 |0.4 miles Approx 1.2 miles o | Low frequency bus M4 Safeguarding
SINC medium sensitivity to Safeguarding | M4, closest part of site miles; Caldicot Comp - 5 Magor Village Centre  |service available. Train route
residential development Area within 40m of M4 miles station and service

available at Severn
Tunnel Junction




Ecology Local | v Wineral el taclly [ Proximiy o otner Publc wansport proximiy Consiverations alowing offcer it Vst snould i
than Green o o a o cassiicaion viabiy of aisarce amenites (e.q. shops) | and frequency (es set for furner consideraton?
s00sqm? | Advice Maps) il efin |none. Catchment park (sC. Local e v  dstance o earest | stae dsance o nerest
acea. e .. what rom Morwiaps) | schocis) GPsugen) [ an Toun, Severrside
Settement o Runl
seconduy Setiementas
denfied n Sustansole
Setiemens RLOP Paper)

Casrwr Lane (5615 s m) Publc_|Puble Open Space.
Open'space, Crepsiom, P16 5T

Puic Open Space. i
ﬁ
Cancastr viay Pubic Open Space, [Puble Openspace | 122 acres.
Osbaston, Monmouh, NP25 SBE

(Orcid Drv Open Space, Cadeol | Publ Open Space |34 a0
NP265GE

Bietn Ciose Opon Space. Fuic Openspace [357 s
Shvenenon, NP16 65w
Landscape Study.
e Open Space. Neddern

Gpenspace,
Fuic Open Space.

Puic Open Space.

I

el Raad Open Space, e Open spce (03 aeres Sensitvy ot
(Caenvet, Caldat, P26 SNY specifd in Updeted
Landscape Study.

Viarson Feghis Ameriy and, | Publc Open Space.
onmoun, NP25 50X

Fockiea Open Space, Michel Ty, |Puble OpenSpace (074 acres
NP25 40E
G =

i




wih Urdy, CALDICOT, P26 38Y)
(Lo5 actes)

o aeres

i agor win Uy, CALDICOT
NP20.3BY (7.27 aces)

727 aees

e st of range Road. Dancing
i Undy CALDICOT,
P26 38 (081 aes)

greutura, Grazng

Gor s

Lot e of Largey Close.
Magor it Undy.

greutura, Grazng

STomes

£g abed




e G o
[ S,




Page 55



Gesc [

i

Gt Gl o
Soace wcrei 1o,

aneor
imenity Lo
onnaun 2ss0x

ot oy space

T

ecnl oy o2 3 |over

ESS
o Dancag a1 Bae
(amenasgto mcuce | Lsnd

[
[t

9g abed

cioe

Soroumaerny v
i

oy
oier amenties

iy

PR - =
roxiniy and reauencs | sve Gy nd Tavler | commens
(arseouimnssny commaniy










Appendix 4
Minutes of Cabinet 4" October 2023

That Cabinet accept the recommendations as set out below:

Ratification of the proposal to remove the following sites from the site identification process
as per the statement made to Cabinet on the 26th of July 2023 by the then Cabinet Member
for Inclusive Communities:

e Manson Heights, Monmouth
¢ Garrow Road, Mitchel Troy
¢ Rocklea, Mitchel Troy.

Following further consideration of feedback from the Place Scrutiny Committee on the 19th
of July 2023 and the wider Magor and Undy community, ratification of the proposal to
remove Dancing Hill West, Magor from the list of potential sites, as per the reasons stated in
paragraph 3.9.

Following a review of Council owned ‘Candidate sites’, to put forward two sites of up to 6
pitches each at the Caldicot East strategic site identified within the Replacement Local
Development Plan Preferred Strategy.

The commencement of a public consultation exercise on the following Council owned sites
(site summary profiles provided in Appendix 1), for the potential provision of up to six Gypsy,
Roma and Traveller pitches each:

e Bradbury Farm, Crick, Caldicot
e Oak Grove Farm, Crick, Caldicot
¢ Langley Close, Magor.

Inclusion in the public consultation, any suitable sites brought forward through the public call
for sites, that the owner is willing to sell or lease long term to the Council.

Further exploration of the 19th of July Place Scrutiny Committee’s request to support
households wishing to self-serve on existing sites which, subject to the necessary
permissions, would reduce the number of new pitches needed.

To approve the attached FAQs (Appendix 2), an iterative document which will be displayed
and regularly updated on the Council’s website.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



grasshopper

June 2024

Gypsy and Traveller

Consultation report

Monmouthshire

Monmouthshire County Councill

Page 61



Contents

1. EXECUTIVE SUMIMIAIY .ottt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e eeeanes 3
2. INTTOAUCTION Lttt ettt e et e ettt e e st eesasbeesnbaeesnsbeesnseeenasaeas 4
OVEIVIEW .ttt ettt a e et ea e e bt e e h bt et e e e hb e e n bt e sabeeabeesabeenbeessbeebeesaneenbeesane 4
Overview Of CONSUTATION PrOCESS.......uviieeecieee ettt e e e e tae e e e e eaa e e e e eraeeeeeans 4
K To [ (@] (10] o @ ISP PSPPI 5
Process of allocating Gypsy aNd TrAVEIEr SITES ......cccuviiieeeiieeeeee ettt 5
Council's Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation ASSESSMENT ......coovvvvvviiiieeiiiieiieeeeeeeeeeean, 5

Fo =T a1 113V T TR (= OSSR 5
4, CONSUIATON TOOIS ...ttt ettt e e e e e sabee e e baeeesbaeesnneeas 2
LA L=] o] oo Lo = PSR STUSRRPP 9
FEEADACK FOMM L.ttt ettt ettt et e e et eeaees 9
MEAIA TEISASE ...ttt ettt e at e st e s bt e et e saee s beesaneeneenaee 9
01 1= RSP PUPURPUPSPN 10
Nelello]Naat=Te o foTe] Ll F USRS 10
DIOP N EVENTS ettt ettt e ettt et e e e e e e e e eettar e e e e e e e e e eesataaeaeeeeeeennarsnreeas 11
5. FEEADACK SUMMIAINY et nnan 14
6. FeedbacCk from dArop IN EVENTS ... 16
7. Feedback from Key StAKENOIAETS.......ccuvieieieeee e 20
8. Feedback from the Gypsy & Traveller COMMUNITY ....ooeiieiiiiieeeeiiieeececeee e 54
Q. FeedbaCK frOm SUNVEY rESDONSES. ...ttt eeeeeerare e e e e ee e earareraeeeeeeas 55
LANGIEY ClOSE ..ttt ettt et et e et e e te e e tae e taeeeaeeeeabeeeataeeaaeesseeeaseeeasaesesaesnseeeaseeennes 60
Bradbury Farm and Oak GroVe FAMN ......ooviiiiieeeeeeceeeeee ettt et e e e aee e eaaeeearaeeans 64

10. SUMMANY AN CONCIUSION ..vviiiiiiiiiee et et e e et e e e eeaneas 68
Statement from the COUNCIL ..c...iiiiiiiee et 69
Y o) 0 1= e [l =13 70
Appendix 1 ConsultatioN PrograMIMIE........icciiieiee ettt et e e e rae e eraeeereeeeens 70
Appendix 2 FEedbaCK fOrM (DOPEN) uviiiiiieeeiieeeee ettt e ree e 71
Appendix 3 Consultation [aunch MEediA rEIEASE .....uuvviiiiiiieeee e 79
Appendix 4 Drop in events POSTEr AAVETT .......oo v 80
Appendix 5 SOCIAl Media TOOIKIT .......oiiiieeeeeeee et 81
Appendix 6 EXNIDITION DOAIAS .......cooiiieeceeee e et 84
Appendix 7 Photos to support the consultation............oooviiiieiiiiiieec e 93

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 62



1. Executive Summary

1.1 This consultation report details the findings for Monmouthshire County Council’s
Gypsy and Traveller consultation and the key issues raised by residents and
stakeholders during the consultation.

1.2 The consultation delivered was in accordance with the consultation plan which
can be found in Appendix 1.

1.3 The key headlines include:

« 410 people provided feedback to this consultation, via completing a
paper or online feedback form, email, or telephone.

« The consultation was reached by more than 30,000 social media users and
there were almost 1,500 total views to the webpage.

« Feedback onsites range from concerns about noise and pollution to road
safety and impact of neighbourhoods.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 63



2. Infroduction

Overview

2.1 Monmouthshire County Council (MCC) has a legal and moral duty to ensure
everyone has access to good quality homes. The Council recognises that
safe, culturally appropriate accommodation is necessary for individuals to
flourish in other parts of their lives.

2.2 The Council’'s Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment (GTAA) has
identified a need for an additional 13 pitches for the Gypsy and Traveller
families already living in Monmouthshire.

2.3 Three Council-owned sites in Monmouthshire have been identified as
potentially suitable to meet the current needs for the Gypsy and Traveller
community:

« Oak Grove Farm, Crick
. Bradbury Farm in Crick
« Langley Close in Magor.

Overview of consultation process

2.4 A six-week consultation was launched on 9th November 2023 seeking
feedback from the community about the proposals. This is being run by
Grasshopper Communications on MCC's behalf. The closing date for
feedback was 22nd December 2023.

2.5 This consultation report and accompanying appendices provides an overview
of the consultation undertaken and a summary of the feedback received and
responses.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 64



3. Background

Process of allocating Gypsy and Traveller sites

3.1 The process of allocating Gypsy and Traveller sites is a lengthy process and can
take several years before sites can be developed. The following steps are
currently being implemented and at each stage there will be public
engagement:

Applying for planning
permission for Gypsy and
Traveller sites

Allocation of sites in the
Replacement Local
Development Plan

Undertake GTAA and
identify need for sites

*Public consultation *Public consultation *Public consultation

Council's Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation
Assessment

3.2 The Council is required to undertake a Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation
Assessment (GTAA) every five years. This is a legal obligation under the
Housing (Wales) Act 2014. The Council’s 2021 GTAA identified the need for 13
pitches for families already living in Monmouthshire. Where a pitch need is
identified, the Council is also required under the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 to
meet that need.

3.3 The Council is required to allocate land to meet its housing needs, including the
identified need for the Gypsy and Traveller sites in its Replacement Local
Development Plan (LDP). The current LDP was adopted in 2014 and is now
being reviewed. The preparation of the Replacement LDP 2018-2033 is now
underway and will identify the proposed sites for Gypsy and Traveller
communities.

ldentifying sites

3.4 Work commenced on considering the Council’s broad approach to identifying
land for Gypsy & Traveller pitch provision in 2018. But the more concentrated
activity has taken place since the completion of the Gypsy and Traveller
Assessment 2021.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 65


https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/app/uploads/2023/12/Monmouthshire_GTA_2021-26-1.pdf

3.5 The aim of the process has been to identify and shortlist parcels of land that are
potentially suitable for providing Gypsy, Roma and Traveller pitches that will
meet the Council’s need, which the Council can then consult upon. Following
consultation, a decision will be made on the most suitable sites, these sites will
then be included in the Replacement Local Development Plan.

3.6 To help develop the Council’s site identification process and to explain the
Council’s legal responsibilities, a schedule of both informal and formall
meetings has taken place to capture the knowledge and views of local
elected Council Members and to help inform the site identification process.

3.7 The Council’s site identification process has reviewed and evaluated all of the
Council’s 1500 Council assets. The core of the site identification process was a
broad five staged exercise to sift out/remove unsuitable land using site
evaluation criteria, the aim being to identify a short-list of land with potential
suitability for development as Gypsy, Roma and Traveller pitch provision,
which would then be consulted upon.

3.8 This staged exercise to sift out unsuitable assets has been recorded and
evidenced in a document, referred to as the RAG document (a spreadsheet
that utilises a traffic-light system of red, amber and green to colour code
evaluation findings and provide a more visual indication/overview). This
staged process and the RAG document informed the original proposal on the
Cabinet agenda on 26th July 2023.

3.9 Throughout this process, Council Officers have regularly consulted with Scrutiny
Members on progress. Full details of these meetings can be found here:

« Report to Joint Select Committee to scrutinise Gypsy and Traveller Assessment,
10/12/2020 10:00 (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

« Report to Adults Select Committee to scrutinise site identification, 21/09/2021
10:00 (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

e Report to Adult Select Committee to include process in forward work
programme, participate in workshops, scrutinise methodology for evaluation,
invite support from Travelling Ahead, 20/07/2022 10:00
(monmouthshire.gov.uk)

e Report to Cabinet to approve and adopt Gypsy and Traveller Assessment,
06/01/2021 14:00 (monmouthshire.gov.uk)

3.10 At the People Scrutiny Committee held on the 19th of July, the Committee
was asked to consider the following recommendations from the Report fo
People Scrutiny Committee 19th July 2023 to scrutinise proposal fo consult on
four sites and undertake investigative work on a fifth site.

The Scrutiny Committee made a recommendation to reject the four
recommendations presented and to recommend that the Members put out a

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 66


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s36141/Appendix%204%20-%20RAG%20Document.pdf
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=5222
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4621/Public%20reports%20pack%2010th-Dec-2020%2010.00%20Joint%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4621/Public%20reports%20pack%2010th-Dec-2020%2010.00%20Joint%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4644/Public%20reports%20pack%2021st-Sep-2021%2010.00%20Adults%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4644/Public%20reports%20pack%2021st-Sep-2021%2010.00%20Adults%20Select%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5349/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jul-2022%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5349/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jul-2022%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5349/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jul-2022%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g5349/Public%20reports%20pack%2020th-Jul-2022%2010.00%20People%20Scrutiny%20Committee.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4203/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Jan-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/g4203/Public%20reports%20pack%2006th-Jan-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s35402/Gypsy%20and%20Travellers%20Provision%20Scrutiny%20Committee%20Report%20June%202023.pdf
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s35402/Gypsy%20and%20Travellers%20Provision%20Scrutiny%20Committee%20Report%20June%202023.pdf
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s35402/Gypsy%20and%20Travellers%20Provision%20Scrutiny%20Committee%20Report%20June%202023.pdf

public call to landowners to come forward with parcels of land, which is in line
with recommendation 2.3 of the Cabinet report and that the selection process
begin again.

3.11 The report put to Cabinet 26th July 2023 recommended "the
commencement of a consultation exercise to look at the following Council
owned sites for the potential development of Gypsy and Traveller pitch
provision namely:

Manson Heights, Monmouth
Rocklea, Mitchel Troy
Garthi Close, Mitchel Troy
Langley Close, Magor

Agree that further evaluation is undertaken on an additional piece of Council
owned land, to further inform possible suitability and if applicable, (subject to
findings) future consultation.

e Dancing Hill, Undy (west of Dancing Hill)

Agree to a ‘call’ for landowners who may wish to suggest parcels of land to
come forward for consideration and further consultation.”

The decision taken by Cabinet on 26th July 2023 was to “Defer consideration of
the report to allow officers to undertake further work.” The then Cabinet
Member also advised that three sites be removed from the site identification
process due to unsuitability namely Manson Heights, Monmouth; Rocklea,
Mitchel Troy Common and Garthi Close, Mitchel Troy Common.

In addition, officers were tasked with the following:

e Review site evaluation work and the RAG document;

e Incorporate and review Council owned candidate sites put forward for
potential allocation in the RLDP for development [nine areas of
land]. These were previously sifted out on the basis of the potential future
development considerations;

e Invite the public to put potential land forward for consideration; and,

e Conftinue to seek to address need wherever possible on existing private
Gypsy, Roma and Traveller sites subject to the necessary permissions.

3.12 Further to the Cabinet meeting of the 26th July 2023, the following work has
taken place and conclusions drawn:

a. The site identification RAG document has been reviewed by officers to
ensure comments and RAG ratfings are robust and consistent. The most
recent version of the RAG document can be viewed here. Given a
combination of the known historic land contamination, possible noise

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 67


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s35512/230712%20Report%20to%20Cabinet%20G%20T%20Proposal%20to%20Consult%20-%2026th%20July%2023.pdf
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s36141/Appendix%204%20-%20RAG%20Document.pdf

issues, access issues and location immediately adjacent to a Site of
Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC), officers recommend that
Dancing Hill West is removed from the process as alternatives are
available.

b. Officers have further reviewed Council owned ‘Candidate sites’ put
forward for potential inclusion in the RLDP. These nine sites are now
included in the most recent version of the RAG document,

c. Following the ‘Candidate’ site review, two sites at the RLDP strategic
Caldicot East site have been identified for up to é pitches each; one at
Bradbury Farm and one at Oak Grove Farm.

d. The ‘public call’ for sites was a positive exercise which resulted in 17 pieces
of land being suggested for use. 14 of the sites put forward were discounted
following the same approach as the sifting of MCC land or due to
inadequate information to identify the location. Three suitable pieces of
land have been assessed using the RAG. The Council has written to the
owners of the three suitable sites to determine if there is any interest in selling
or leasing this land to the Council.

e. Discussions are ongoing with existing Monmouthshire households wishing to
self-serve on existing sites, in respect of meeting their own need subject to
the necessary permissions.

3.13 The outcome of this work and conclusions were reported to Cabinet on 4th
October 2023 and informed a revised proposal to consult on three sites. It was
agreed to start the public consultation exercise on three sites as well as
including any suitable sites brought forward through the public call for sites,
that the owner is willing to sell or lease long term to the Council.

3.14 The Cabinet decision was subject to a Call-in request which was considered
by Place Scrutiny on 23rd October and referred to County Council on 26th
October. County Council agreed to proceed with the consultation on the
three identfified sites.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 68


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=5960&Ver=4
https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=144&MId=5960&Ver=4

4. Consultation tools

4.1 The consultation on the emerging proposals took place between 9th
November and 22nd December 2023.

4.2 A variety of consultation tools were used to encourage participation in the
consultation from stakeholders and the local community which are set out
below. This level of participation is consistent with the need for pitches
identified by the Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment.

Webpage

4.3 A webpage was set up to provide information about the consultation and
included further information on the process of allocating Gypsy and Traveller
sites, the Council’'s Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment, the
proposed Gypsy and Traveller sites, consultation events, feedback
mechanisms and contact details so local communities and stakeholders can
find out more and comment on the emerging proposals:
hitps://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/gyspy-roma-traveller-sites-consultation/.

4.4 976 unique visitors accessed the website during this consultation process: 969 to
the English version and 7 to the Welsh version. Overall, there were 1,557 total
visits to the English page and 31 to the Welsh page (combined total of 1,589).

Feedback form

4.5 An online feedback form was produced to gather feedback during the
consultation. This was made available on project website at the start of the
consultation at https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/gyspy-roma-traveller-sites-
consultation/.

4.6 Hard copies were available at the face-to-face events and returned to the
Caldicot Hub (located in Caldicot Library, Woodstock Way, Caldicot, NP 26
5DB); or posted to Housing & Communities, Monmouthshire County Council,
County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 TGA. A copy of the feedback form is
aftached at Appendix 2.

Media release

4.7 A media release was sent to local media to infroduce the project and publicise
the consultation on 8 November. It was released two days earlier than the
consultation launch to coincide with the South Wales Argus’s weekly printing
date (see Appendix 3).

4.8 Press coverage during the consultation included:

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 69


https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/gyspy-roma-traveller-sites-consultation/
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/gyspy-roma-traveller-sites-consultation/
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/gyspy-roma-traveller-sites-consultation/

Date Paper Headline and link
7/11/23 Monmouthshire Gypsy and Traveller pitches in
Councill Monmouthshire
9/11/23 News, Wales Drop-in sessions organised by
Monmouthshire County Council to discuss
Gypsy Traveller site plans
9/11/23 Monmouthshire Proposed Monmouthshire gypsy pitches up
Beacon for consultation
9/11/23 Herald Wales MONMOUTHSHIRE: Gypsy consultation
events
12/12/23 South Wales Argus Monmouthshire Gypsy Traveller sites
consultation deadline
12/12/23 Nation Cymru Gypsy traveller site consultation deadline
looms
12/12/23 News.Wales Residents urged to have their say on
potential gypsy traveller sites in
Monmouthshire
14/12/23 The Forest of Dean and |Drop-in day deadline for Monmouthshire
Wye Valley Review qypsy site consultation
Poster

4.9 An A4 poster was displayed locally, to advertise the events (see Appendix 4).

Social media toolkit

4.10 A social media toolkit was prepared (refer to Appendix 5) to help raise
awareness of the project and publicise the consultation events and how to
give feedback. It was issued to Monmouthshire County Council to use on its
Facebook and Twitter/X pages channels.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 170



https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/2023/11/gypsy-and-traveller-pitches-in-monmouthshire/
https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/2023/11/gypsy-and-traveller-pitches-in-monmouthshire/
https://news.wales/south/monmouthshire-council/drop-in-sessions-organised-by-monmouthshire-county-council-to-discuss-gypsy-traveller-site-plans-2023-11-40384.html
https://news.wales/south/monmouthshire-council/drop-in-sessions-organised-by-monmouthshire-county-council-to-discuss-gypsy-traveller-site-plans-2023-11-40384.html
https://news.wales/south/monmouthshire-council/drop-in-sessions-organised-by-monmouthshire-county-council-to-discuss-gypsy-traveller-site-plans-2023-11-40384.html
https://www.monmouthshirebeacon.co.uk/news/proposed-monmouthshire-gypsy-pitches-up-for-consultation-648995
https://www.monmouthshirebeacon.co.uk/news/proposed-monmouthshire-gypsy-pitches-up-for-consultation-648995
https://www.herald.wales/south-wales/monmouthshire/monmouthshire-gypsy-consultation-events/
https://www.herald.wales/south-wales/monmouthshire/monmouthshire-gypsy-consultation-events/
https://www.southwalesargus.co.uk/news/23982990.monmouthshire-gypsy-traveller-sites-consultation-deadline/
https://www.southwalesargus.co.uk/news/23982990.monmouthshire-gypsy-traveller-sites-consultation-deadline/
https://nation.cymru/news/gypsy-traveller-site-consultation-deadline-looms/
https://nation.cymru/news/gypsy-traveller-site-consultation-deadline-looms/
https://news.wales/south/monmouthshire-council/residents-urged-to-have-their-say-on-potential-gypsy-traveller-sites-in-monmouthshire-2023-12-41491.html
https://news.wales/south/monmouthshire-council/residents-urged-to-have-their-say-on-potential-gypsy-traveller-sites-in-monmouthshire-2023-12-41491.html
https://news.wales/south/monmouthshire-council/residents-urged-to-have-their-say-on-potential-gypsy-traveller-sites-in-monmouthshire-2023-12-41491.html
https://www.theforestreview.co.uk/news/drop-in-day-deadline-for-monmouthshire-gypsy-site-consultation-655517
https://www.theforestreview.co.uk/news/drop-in-day-deadline-for-monmouthshire-gypsy-site-consultation-655517

4.11 Combined, in total, these posts reached 33,683 users and were engaged with
90 times (29 reactions, 2 comments and 59 shares).

Travelling Ahead

4.12 The consultation was promoted by Travelling Ahead in a number of ways. This
included promoting it through Travelling Ahead’s Facebook and Twitter social
media accounts. Travelling Ahead also made contact directly with members
of their network including members of the Gypsy & Traveller community and
specific agencies. Travelling Ahead’s engagement with the Gypsy & Traveller
Community involved taking consultation documents to people's homes.

Other

4.13 Outside of the Council’s mechanisms it is also known that the consultation was
informally promoted by some of the Council’'s elected members through their
own networks, detailing how residents can get involved and reminders of
deadlines and meeting dates.

Drop in events

4.14 The purpose of the drop in events was to give the local community an
opportunity to discuss the project with the project team and raise any
concerns they may have.

4.15 The following drop in events took place:

Number of
attendees
Wednesday 22nd 4pm to 7pm | Portskewett Church Hall, 117
November 2023 Portskewett, NP26 5UL
Thursday 23rd November |4pm to 7pm /Magor and Undy Hub, Main 88
2023 Road, Caldicot, NP26 3GD

4.16 Portskewett Church Hall and Magor and Undy Hub were chosen because
they were geographically very close to the proposed sites. The halls were
large which enabled everyone who attended to view the exhibition materials
with ease. They also had good disabled access, adequate public transport
links, and free parking onsite or on road.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 71



4.17 There were nine English and nine Welsh exhibition boards with the following
information:

® Welcome - Infroducing attendees fo the drop-in event and contact
information is provided.

® Process - Explaining the GTAA and proposed next steps after this
consultation period.

e Site map - Pinpointing the location of the three proposed sites in one map.
It also clearly indicates the location of the proposed land submitted for
RLDP Caldicot East.

® Feedback - Showing ways of providing feedback during this consultation
process.

® Profile: Langley Close - Describing the Langley Close site, including site size
and pitch capacity.

® Profile: Oak Grove Farm - Describing the Oak Grove Farm site, including site
size and pitch capacity.

® Profile: Bradbury Farm - Describing the Bradbury Farm site, including site size
and pitch capacity.

® Vision - Highlighting the Council’s moral and legal duty to meet the pitch
needs for Gypsy and Traveller communities in Monmouthshire.

e Key documents for download - Showing QR codes of RAG, the Gypsy and
Traveller Assessment, Welsh Government guidance and planning, frequently
asked questions, and the consultation website.

4.18 The boards were produced and displayed in English and Welsh at each of the
venues and were available to download as a PDF from the project website
from the day of the first drop-in event. The exhibition boards are attached as
Appendix 6.

Targeted Gypsy and Traveller drop-in event

4.19 A further drop-in event targeting the Gypsy and Traveller community was held
to provide a safe space to support their engagement in the process and ask
questions specific to their needs.

Date

Time Venue Attendees

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 172



Tuesday 5th December 4pm to Monmouthshire County 3
2023* 7pm Council, County Hall, Rhadyr,
Usk, NP15 TGA

4.20 Three individuals attended the event at County Hall, of which one was a
known member of the local Gypsy and Traveller community who represented
a number of households. Travelling Ahead also directly engaged with the
Gypsy and Traveller community about the consultation and encouraged
participation.

4.21 Itis recognised that engagement with the Gypsy & Traveller community can
be difficult because members of the community may not feel confident nor
comfortable participating, possibly in part due to a lack of trust. It is equally
recognised that building trust and relationships necessary for effective
engagement can take fime. In addition, the fact that the known Gypsy &
Traveller community in Monmouthshire is very small will also be of relevance.
The Council is keen to continue engaging and developing relationships with
the Gypsy & Traveller community.

4.22 It is Travelling Ahead'’s view that the low participation is absolutely no
reflection of the lack of need for land to be identified for meeting future pitch
need.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 73



5. Feedback summary
Drop in events

5.1 A total of 206 residents and stakeholders attended the three drop in events:

Date Venue Attendees
Wednesday 22nd November 2023 |Portskewett Church Hall 117
Thursday 23rd November 2023 Magor and Undy Hub 88
Tuesday 5th December 2023 County Hall, Usk 3
Total 208

5.2 The summary of the feedback received at these events is provided in section 6
of this report.

Emails / telephone enquiries

5.3 A total of 17 emails were received during the non-statutory consultation with:

. 12 of these were emails from local residents, to which their feedback is
embedded into the survey responses in section 9 of this report.
. Five of these were received from elected representatives, feedback is

summarised in section 7.
« A number of photographs and one video were submitted by email to

illustrate certain comments made.

5.4 Two telephone enquiries were received.

Feedback forms

5.5 During the consultation, 389 feedback forms were completed online or
returned using the freepost address, two of which were in the Welsh language.
Forms that were sent originally by email were |later submitted online and form

part of the 389 figure. Of these:

« 338 provided feedback on Langley Close.
o 243 provided feedback on Bradbury Farm.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 144



« 232 provided feedback on Oak Grove Farm.

o 223 provided additional comments regarding all three sites.

« 282 provided feedback on Monmouthshire County Council’s vision.
« 220 provided addifional comments about the consultation.

5.6 A total of 374 of the 389 people responded to the question “*How useful was the
information received during this consultation2”. Of those that responded, 27%
found the information ‘very useful’ or ‘useful’ while 37% either found it ‘not
very useful’ or ‘not useful at all’:

How useful was the information
received during this consultation?

m Very ussful or Usefu m Okay m Mot wvery usefulor Mot useful ot a

E-Petitions

5.7 Three e-petitions were submitted by members of the general public, one was
prior to the consultation period while the other two were submitted during the
consultation period. One of the e-petitions was rejected because it contained
intemperate, inflammatory, abusive, or provocative language so has not
been included in this report.

5.8 Petition 1 (before consultation): Save our Green Open Areas ‘We the
undersigned petition the Monmouthshire County Council to acknowledge the
result of the scrutiny committee and to withdraw the proposals to develop
both the Langley Close and Dancing Hill sites due to their unsuitability and the
further loss of the limited remaining ecologically rich green areas within our
vilage and community.’ 1,256 people signed this petition.

5.9 Petition 2: Protecting Open Space ‘We the undersigned believe the two sites
proposed are unsuitable for development of any kind, including as sites for the
gypsy traveller community and we call on the County Council to withdraw
them.’ 678 people signed this e-petition.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 75



6. Feedback from drop in events

6.1 The key issues raised during the drop in events were:

Event one: Poriskewett Church Hall

1.

Location of Oak Grove - Attendees raised various issues in relation to the

proposed Oak Grove Gypsy and Traveller site including:

« Traffic speed is too fast and accidents or near misses are considered
common.

« Thesite is foo windy for caravans.

«  Concerns that the reflected heat from the solar panels will be intolerable.

«  Poor accessibility relating to lack of pavements and street-lighting.

Location of Bradbury Farm — People raised various issues in relation to the
proposed Bradbury Farm Gypsy and Traveller site including:
« Thesite is located on an S bend making access potentially dangerous.

Road safety - Some attendees highlighted that Oakgrove and Bradbury Farms
are located on roads with the national speed limit(60mph), making it
potentially unsafe for those living there. Some stated that the amount of traffic
on the roads is likely to increase with new developments e.g. MOD and
Treetops.

Overdevelopment - Some attendees stated that there are a couple of
significant housing developments in the Crick/Portskewett area; one that is
near completion while the other is yet to be submitted for planning permission.
They raised concerns about too much development in southern part of
Monmouthshire and the potential impact of these developments on local
infrastructure and community services (roads, public transport, schools,
dentists, doctors etc).

Providing homes for all — Queries were raised about why provision is being
made for the Gypsy and Traveller community, when there is a housing crisis for
all with many young people not being able to access housing in the area.
They felt more should be done to shorten the current waiting list for social
housing and there should be greater provision for homeless people in
Monmouthshire.

Views about Gypsy and Traveller communities - In those few cases where the
views expressed were discriminatory in nature, they have been discounted.

Consistency of planning decisions — The proposal for the Gypsy and Traveller
sites is inconsistent with previous planning decisions for housing development
which had been refused. There was a query as to why these sites would be
considered suitable for this type of accommodation.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 126



8. Site names - Bradbury Farm, according to some of the residents, is named
inaccurately as it is further down that road which is causing some confusion.

9. Management of sites - Some views and comments were received about a risk
of possible site management implications, for example, unauthorised use.
Queries were also received about whether rent would be charged to utilise the
sife. In those few cases where the views expressed were discriminatory in
nature, they have been discounted.

10. Property values — Some residents were concerned about the impact on their
property values if a Gypsy and Traveller site was located in the area. One
attendee had been advised by an estate agent that their property value has
been affected and people are declining to view because of the possibility and
uncertainty regarding a potential Gypsy and Traveller site.

11. Cost of sites — There were queries around who would be paying for the
development of the sites.

12.Other local Gypsy and Traveller sites - Some attendees made comments about
a privately owned site in the County, speculating that appropriate planning
approvals were not in place. They felt Monmouthshire County Council is not
dealing with it effectively.

13.Loss of agricultural land — Concerns were raised about loss of agricultural land
and the impact on the local food supply.

14.Consultation feedback — Attendees raised that the link to the on-line feedback
form wasn't working.

15.Cost of consultation — Queries were raised about the cost of the consultation.

16.Other issues - Some who afttended used the event raised other issues not
related to the Gypsy and Traveller consultation including complaints about the
Welsh Government policy to introduce a 20mph speed limits in residential
areas.

Event two: Magor and Undy Hub

1. Location of Langley Close - People raised various issues in relation to the
proposed Gypsy and Traveller site behind Langley Close including:

« Noise levels (being in close proximity to the M4). They raised the fact that
properties near the M4 have received compensation and have had friple
glazing is an indication that Langley Close is an inappropriate location for
mobile homes.

grasshopper-comms.co.uk

Page 77



. Light pollution and privacy issues impacting on properties.

« Too close to residents (some identfified that they thought it was a
requirement/preference that Gypsy and Traveller communities for sites
should not be close to other residential properties).

. Poor accessibility stating that part of the road is very narrow and there is
no footpath. St Brides Road is a blind bend and is a narrow road through a
residential area which would be inappropriate for regular large vehicles,
Lorries already get stuck there. See Appendix 7 for photos.

« Aftendees felt that the site is not urban.

« Issue of highway flooding — see Appendix 7 for photos.

Traffic impacts — Attendees raised that the increase in traffic is a concern
which is further compounded by the current development of the Andrews
logistics depot, Magor.

Overdevelopment — Concerns were raised about too much development in
this part of Monmouthshire and the potential impact of these developments on
local infrastructure, community services (roads, public transport, schools,
dentists, doctors etc). These close-knit communities fear their loss of
community identify.

Lack of green space in Magor - Attendees raised the lack of community sports
facilities as well as lack of dog walking areas locally.

Property values — Some residents were concerned about the impact on their
property values if a Gypsy and Traveller site was located at Langley Close.

Council risk of litigation — Some residents claimed if the site was developed, the
Council would be at risk of litigation due to the issue of pollution.

Process - There were perceptions that the proposed sites were a ‘done deal’
and a decision about allocating the sites had already been made. Some
attendees felt that completing the feedback surveys alongside the
consultation was too late to inform the consultation.

Consultation publicity — People raised concerns that the consultation had not
been promoted adequately. Some residents in and around Langley Close
were not happy about the promotion of the consultation, some of whom were
informed of this event a lof later than others. Many had not seen the press
release and did not use social media. They had not seen posters or received
any newsletter. Many had only heard of the consultation through word of
mouth.

Views about Gypsy and Traveller 